
 
REVISED AGENDA 

Meeting of the Board of Education 
To be held at The Administration Center 

2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005 
Monday, May 14, 2018 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER – 7:00 P.M. – Janice Krinsky, President 
2.0 ROLL CALL – Dr. Tim Burns, Secretary 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 STUDENT CELEBRATIONS  
4.01  Brentwood Presentation  

5.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 
5.01  NSSEO Budget Adoption: 2018/19 School Year   2018/19 NSSEO Budget 
5.02 Contracts for $1,000 in Revenue (School Portraits)  
5.03 Renewal of Medicaid Claiming Agent  
5.04 Setting Student Meal Fees For The 2018/2019 School Year  
5.05 Food Service Contract Renewal For 2018-19 Lunch and Breakfast 

Programs  
5.06 Seal Coating  
5.07 Refresh of K-2 Primary Device 
5.08 Videotaping of Board Meetings 

6.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  

7.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of April 2, 2018 
b.  Closed Meeting Minutes of April 2, 2018  
c.  Regular Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2018  
d.  Closed Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2018 

  7.02 Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for 2017-18 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports  
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2018 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of March 31, 2018 
c. Investment Report as of March 31, 2018 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of March 31, 2018 

7.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report  
a. Administrator Resignation 
b. Certified Contracts 
c. Certified Resignations 
d. Certified Leave of Absence 
e. Non-Negotiated Retirement 
f. ESP Temporary Contract  
g. ESP Contract  
h. ESP Resignations 



 
i. ESP Retirement 
j. CAMEO Contract  
k. CAMEO Retirements 

7.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings  
7.06 Approval of Board Policy Changes Recommended in Press Policy 

Update #97. 
a. Policy 2:260 Uniform Grievance Procedure 
b. Policy  4:40 Incurring Debt 
c. Policy 5:200 Terms and Conditions of Employment and Dismissal 

7.07  Approval of Board Policy 5:20 Workplace Harassment Prohibited 
7.08 Approval of Contract with ECRA Group, Inc. for Professional Services 

Through the IL-EMPOWER Grant 
8.0 ACTION ITEMS 

8.01 Typically Developing Preschool Students Five Day Program Fee: 
2018/2019 School Year 

8.02 Award of Bid For Parking Lot Asphalt Resurfacing for Devonshire 
Elementary School  

8.03    Approval of Donation from CreateED Professional Learning by Crayola to 
Juliette Low Elementary School 

8.04 Approval of Donation from Byrd PTO to Byrd Elementary School 
8.05    Appointment of And Contract Approval For Elementary Principal 
8.06    Approval of Non-Negotiated Contract for Director of Communications & 

Design 
9.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS  

9.01 FOIA Requests 
10.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

10.01 2017-18 Board Calendar Agenda 
10.02 Strategic Planning 

11.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

12.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
13.0 CLOSED SESSION or discussion of "The appointment, employment,        

compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the          
District…” and “Collective negotiating matters between the District and its          
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules         
for one or more classes of employees. “ 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1, 2). 

14.0 RECONVENE 

15.0 ADJOURNMENT 

Individuals who require special accommodations because of a  
disability should contact the Educational Services Department at 847.593.4335. 

The next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be held on  
Tuesday, May 29, 2018 at the District 59 Administration Center,  

2123 S. Arlington Heights Rd.,  Arlington Heights, IL 60005 
www.CCSD59.org http://www.ccsd59.org 

School District 59-Preparing Students to be Successful for Life 





Board Meeting – 05/14/2018 
Item No. 2.0 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
Roll Call:  
 Meeting of Monday, May 14, 2018 
 

 





DRAFT  
Board Meeting- 05/14/18 

Item No. 5.01 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: NSSEO BUDGET ADOPTION: 2018/19 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
Background 
The NSSEO Governing Board has prepared a proposed budget for 2018/19. This            
budget is the culmination of broad and inclusive discussions over the past several             
months. A directed vote will be taken at the NSSEO Governing Board meeting on June               
6, 2018. Therefore, the School District 59 Board of Education is asked to take action on                
this proposed budget at their regular meeting on May 29, 2018.  
Comparing the 18/19 NSSEO proposed budget to the prior year’s estimated actuals of             
like programs, the budget is set to increase $119,230 for a total of $49,234,000. This               
represents a 0.25% increase over the prior year’s estimated actuals. This expenditure            
budget includes the flow-through of Federal IDEA funds passed along to the            
participating school districts as well as funds used directly by NSSEO to offset their              
operating expenditures. Excluding federal funds the 2018/19 budget reflects a 0.6%           
increase over the prior year’s estimated actuals. 
District 59’s share of the proposed Education and Building Fund budgets is $4,290,211             
a 0.2% increase ($8,724) over the prior year’s estimated actual. The FY17/18 actual             
expenditures are expected to be lower than the adopted budget by $366,306.  
This budget assumes $1,219,808 in federal IDEA funds distributed directly to District 59             
to be used to offset the cost of NSSEO tuition and $56,843 to offset the cost of the                  
special education Preschool program.  
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by _______________________, seconded by ______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of May, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education agrees to participate in the            
programs and activities of the Northwest Suburban Special Education         
Organization during the fiscal year 2018/19, approves of the FY 2018/19 budget            
for this organization as presented by the NSSEO Governing Board, and agrees            
to pay the District’s pro-rata share of the organization’s budgeted revenues.  

 
 
 
 
 



Board Meeting- 05/14/18 
Item No. 5.01 

Page 2  
 

 

 



DRAFT   
Board Meeting-5/14/18 

Item No. 5.02 
 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF SCHOOL PHOTOGRAPHY AND SERVICES 

CONTRACTS FOR JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLS 
 
Background 
Pursuant to the provisions of P.A. 94 – 0714, all school districts are required to file a 
report regarding vendor contracts and agreements that pertain to goods and services 
that were intended to generate additional revenue and other remunerations for the 
school district in excess of $1,000, such as photographic services. Any such contracts 
executed on or after July 1, 2006 must be approved by the School Board. In addition, 
the 2018/19 state budget document must include a listing of those contracts which 
generated more than $1,000 revenue during the previous fiscal year. 
 
It has been determined that agreements for school photography services for Holmes, 
Grove and Friendship Junior Highs may generate more that $1,000 revenue for the 
District, with the revenue used to offset school site-based expenditures.  The portrait 
agreements for Grove are with Lifetouch; for Holmes with Premier Studio School 
Photography, and Friendship is with Stuart-Rodgers, Ltd.  Copies of these agreements 
have been included as an attachment to this resolution. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 

Resolution 
Motion made by _______________________, seconded by ______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS it is estimated that more than $1,000 may be received in revenue as                           
a result of each of these contracts; and 
 
WHEREAS the purpose of these revenue funds is to offset expenditures incurred                       
by the schools’ site-based budgets;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of May, 2018, the Community                         
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the contractual                   
agreements with Lifetouch National School Studios, Inc. for Grove Junior High,                     
with Premier Studio School Photography for Holmes, and with Stuart-Rodgers,                   
Ltd. for Friendship Junior High. 

 
 
 



 
Board Meeting–5/14/18 

Item No. 5.02 
Page 2 

 

 













 
DRAFT 

Board Meeting -   5/14/18 
Item No. 5.03 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 

RESOLUTION:  FEE FOR SERVICE MEDICAID CLAIMING SERVICES 
AGREEMENT RENEWAL – 3 YEAR TERM 

 
Background 
Community Consolidated School District 59 contracts with a third-party billing service 
to claim Medicaid funding for which the District is eligible. Administrative Outreach 
claiming services are provided on a state-wide contracted basis.  Therefore, District 59 
only contracts for claiming services related to the Medicaid Fee for Service 
reimbursement program.  The service provider collects a percentage of the Medicaid 
fees collected by the District. 
 
The District is currently finishing the last year of a 3-year contract with Hawthorne 
Associates of Lake County.  To ensure that the District is obtaining the best value for 
services provided, a Request for Proposal was distributed to four vendors. 
 
It is the recommendation from Administration to continue with Hawthorne.  Hawthorne 
has proposed to maintain their current rate of 6% for the term of the contract and 
donate $3,000 back to the District for the first two years of the contract to assist in 
covering the costs for technology associated with the claiming process.  District staff is 
very happy with the services provided by Hawthorne. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion was made by ___________________, seconded by _______________, to approve                   
the following resolution: 
 

 
WHEREAS , Hawthorn Associates has agreed to serve as service provider                   
for processing Fee for Service Medicaid claims for Community                 
Consolidated School District 59 based upon a rate of six percent of                       
Medicaid funds received on claims through June 30, 2021 and $3,000 per                       
fiscal year donation for the first two years of the contract, 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of May, 2018 the                         
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve                 
a 3-year contract renewal for Fee for Services Medicaid billing services                     
for a term of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021 to Hawthorn Associates                           
of Lake County LLC, 8 Charleston Court, Hawthorn Woods, IL. 60047. 



Board Meeting -   5/14/18 
Item No. 5.03 

Page 2  
 

  
 
 
 
 





 
 
 
DRAFT Board Meeting-5/14/18 

Item No. 5.04 

 
 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: SETTING OF STUDENT MEAL FEES FOR THE 2018-19  

SCHOOL YEAR 
 
 
Background 
The per meal fees charged to students who do not qualify for free or reduced price 
meals are set annually by the Board of Education.  The fees charged for a 
reduced-price meal are established by the National School Lunch Program (currently 
$.40 for lunch and $.30 for breakfast). The current lunch fee for a full-priced meal is 
$2.75 for both elementary and junior high students. 
 
Paid Lunch Equity (PLE) is a requirement under Section 205 of the Healthy, 
Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 for all School Food Authorities (SFAs) participating in the 
National School Lunch Program.  The purpose of PLE is to increase PAID meal prices 
to be more equitable with funds brought in from free and reduced-priced meal 
reimbursements. 
 
SFAs must annually review their paid lunch revenue to ensure compliance with the Paid 
Lunch Equity (PLE) requirement.  When the average paid lunch price is less than the 
difference between the free ($3.31) and paid ($0.39) Federal reimbursement rates, the 
SFA must determine how they will meet the requirement ($2.92), either by increasing 
their average paid lunch price or providing funds from non-Federal sources. 
 
The Illinois State Board of Education has developed a PLE Tool to assist school districts 
in calculating paid lunch fees.  Districts must increase meal fees as indicated by the 
PLE tool or, they may elect a higher increase so that prices don’t have to be raised 
every year.  Minimally, Districts are only required to increase meal fees $0.10 each 
year.  
 
The District Administration is recommending to minimally increase lunch fees from 
$2.75 to $2.85 as indicated by the PLE tool. 
 
Since the established calorie ranges, for both elementary and junior high fall into the 
same range, the Administration is recommending that we continue to charge the same 
rate for one full-priced lunch at both the elementary and the junior high level.  
The Administration also recommends maintaining the breakfast fee at $1.30 per full 
priced meal at both the elementary and junior high levels. 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Meeting-5/14/18 
Item No. 5.04 

Page 2 

The cost of milk has been $0.40 since 2013-2014.  Due to the continued increase in 
cost of milk, the Administration recommends that the price of a carton of milk be 
increased to $0.50 at both the elementary and junior high levels. 
 
Meal fees, along with state and federal reimbursements for both the lunch and breakfast 
programs, help to offset the costs of paying the contractor and other costs associated  
with operating the program.  The 2018-19 federal and state reimbursement rates will be 
released in July. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by ____________________ , seconded by _________________ to adopt 
the following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of May 2018 the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education establishes the student per meal fees for the 
2018-19 school year as follows: 
 
● Full price lunch: $2.85; 
● Full price breakfast: $1.30;  
● Reduced price lunch (currently $0.40): in accordance with federal guidelines; 
● Reduced price breakfast (currently $0.30): in accordance with federal guidelines;  
● Carton of milk price: $0.50 
 
 

   



 
 
 

Board Meeting-5/14/18 
Item No. 5.04 

Page 3 

 
 

 



 
 

 
   Board Meeting– 5/14/18 

Item No. 5.05 

DRAFT 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: FOOD SERVICE CONTRACT RENEWAL FOR 2018/19 LUNCH 

AND BREAKFAST PROGRAMS  
 
Background 
School year 2018-19 represents the second renewal for the District’s food service 
management company, Organic Life.  State law allows the District to renew a contract 
four times before a District is required to bid the service.  The current Contract was 
approved by the Board of Education on June 26, 2017 effective for 2017-18.  The 
District will be required to bid food service effective for the 2021-22 school year; 
however, a bid will be necessary should there be an operational change in the 
program. 
 
No operational changes have been requested for the 2018-19 school year for the 
existing lunch program.  The reimbursable lunch and the a la carte equivalent rates will 
increase from $2.8078 to $2.8668 per meal.  This increase is based on the allowable 
CPI of 2.1%.  There is no annual management fee for lunch or the junior high a la carte 
program. 
 
Regarding the breakfast program, the Childhood Hunger Relief Act, PA093-1086 
requires schools that have at least 40% of students eligible for free or reduced-price 
lunches to offer a school breakfast program.  In 2018-19, all District 59 schools will 
continue to offer breakfast programs. 
 
The per meal rates for the breakfast program will increase from $1.2252 to $1.2509. 
There is no annual management fee for breakfast.  
 
Public Act 99-0850 is a breakfast requirement that was implemented July 1, 2017. 
This law requires every public school in which at least 70 percent of the students were 
eligible for free or reduced-price lunches in October of the preceding year to operate a 
Breakfast After the Bell Program. Breakfast After the Bell means breakfast is provided 
to children after the instructional day has officially begun and does not prohibit schools 
from also providing breakfast before the instructional day begins. 
 
In 2017-18 Byrd, John Jay and Rupley implemented a Breakfast After the Bell program. 
The same three schools will continue Breakfast After the Bell in 2018-19. 
 
Organic Life continues to be a valuable partner in offering quality school nutrition 
programs to our students.  The District recommends renewal at the proposed rates.  
 

 

 



 
 
 

   Board Meeting– 5/14/18 
Item No. 5.05 

Page 2  

 
Summary of Proposed Meal Rates 

 

  17/18  18/19 

Reimbursable Lunches  $2.8078  $2.8668 

Management Fee per Lunch  $0.00  $0.0000 

A la Carte Equivalent Fee  $2.8078  $2.8668 

A la Carte Management Fee  $0.00  $0.0000 

Reimbursable Breakfast  $1.2252  $1.2509 

Management Fee per Breakfast  $0.00  $0.0000 

 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by ____________________ , seconded by _________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of May, 2019 the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education renew the contract with Organic Life, 445 W. 
Erie, Chicago, Illinois to provide meals for the 2018-19 school year at the following 
rates: 
 

Reimbursable Lunches  $2.8668 

Management Fee per Lunch  $0.0000 

A la Carte Equivalent Fee  $2.8668 

A la Carte Management Fee  $0.0000 

Reimbursable Breakfast  $1.2509 

Management Fee per Breakfast  $0.0000 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

   Board Meeting– 5/14/18 
Item No. 5.05 

Page 3  

 
 
 
 

 
 



















 
 

Board Meeting 05/14/18 
     Item No. 5.06 

 
DRAFT 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BID FOR SEALCOATING AND STRIPING AT 

VARIOUS DISTRICT 59 FACILITIES 
 
 

BASIC BID INFORMATION 
 

NUMBER OF BIDS ISSUED: 13  
NUMBER OF SEALED BIDS RECEIVED: 6  
DATE OF BID OPENING: April 26, 2018 

 
 
Background 
Community Consolidated School District 59 operates a blacktop maintenance program 
requiring the sealcoating of approximately one-third of the parking lots and playground 
areas be done each year.  This ensures each area receives an application every three 
years. The Call to Bid for this work also includes the restriping of all district parking 
lots.  This program is designed to prolong the life of the blacktop areas. 
 
This year, asphalt is scheduled to be sealcoated and restriped at Brentwood, 
Clearmont, Grove, Ridge, and Salt Creek. All other schools parking lots and play areas 
will be freshly repainted. In addition, the Mount Prospect Park District area adjacent to 
Robert Frost will have sealcoating applied to the pathway and hard play surface areas 
accessed and used by our students. The park district will restripe these areas for the 
start of next school year. The Administration Center will not be restriped this year due to 
the move to the new building. 
 
The Call to Bid states that the bidder is required to submit a quote on each project for 
budgetary purposes.  However, the bid also states that it is the intent of the school 
district to award all projects to one bidder.  The total low bid for completing the work 
specified was submitted by Patriot Maintenance, Inc. in the amount of $25,386 
 
The bid submitted has been reviewed and a discussion with Patriot Maintenance 
confirmed their commitment to completing the project according to the required 
specifications and schedule.  This company has done previous and satisfactory work 
for School District 59, thus it is recommended that Patriot Maintenance be awarded 
the bid in the amount of $25,386.  
 
 

 



 
 

 
 
 

Board Meeting 05/14/18 
     Item No. 5.06 

Page 2 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS  bids were opened on April 26, 2018 for sealcoating and parking lot 
striping at fifteen (15) District 59 sites;  
WHEREAS  six (6) bids were received with the recommended low bid submitted 
by Patriot Maintenance, Inc., 405 Washington Blvd, Mundelein, IL  60060; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 29th day of May 2018, the Board of 
Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the contract award 
for sealcoating and restriping to Patriot Maintenance, Inc. in the amount of $25,386. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 
Board Meeting 05/14/18 

     Item No. 5.06 
Page 3 

 
 
 
 

 

 



B
oard of Education and A

dm
inistrative O

ffices
2123 S

. A
rlington H

eights R
oad, A

rlington H
eights, IL 60005

B
id Sum

m
ary

N
am

e of B
id:

Sealcoating &
 R

estriping
D

ate: A
pril 26, 2018

B
ID

D
ER

SEA
LC

O
A

TIN
G

 &
 R

ESTR
IPIN

G
 

TO
TA

L
R

ESTR
IPIN

G
 O

N
LY TO

TA
L

PR
O

JEC
T TO

TA
L

P
atriot M

aintenance, Inc
$20,536.00)

$4,850.00)
$25,386.00)

TA
T E

nterprises, Inc
$22,693.04)

$7,200.00)
$29,893.04)

H
astings

$23,918.27)
$7,242.09)

$31,160.36)

D
enler, Inc

$28,919.00)
$7,650.00)

$36,569.00)

M
urphy P

aving &
 S

ealcoating, Inc
$37,259.00)

$9,516.00)
$46,775.00)

C
hicagoland P

aving C
ontractors, Inc

$42,517.00)
$15,671.00)

$58,188.00)





 
 

Board Meeting – 05/14/18 

Item No.7.0 

Page 1 
 

  

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

RESOLUTION: CONSENT AGENDA 
Background 
A consent agenda consists of items that are, by general agreement, acceptable to all              
Board Members without discussion and can be approved by a single vote. The Consent              
Agenda shall include items of a routine nature on which the Board of Education has               
received sufficient background information to take action on the items presented for            
approval. Typically, the following routine items are included as part of a Consent Agenda:              
1) minutes; 2) bills for payment; 3) periodic reports; 4) personnel; and 5) resolutions that               
are adopted annually. 
If any member of the Board of Education requests removal of any item from the Consent                
Agenda or a member of the public requests to speak on a Consent Agenda Item, then that                 
item shall be removed from the Consent Agenda and become the first item under the               
Action Agenda Item Section of the agenda. If an item is so removed from the Consent                
Agenda and added to the Action Agenda, then with respect to those items only, the Board                
of Education may take such action as it deems appropriate including the right to vote               
thereon. 
Recommendation 
Approval of the Consent Agenda as presented. 
Resolution  
Motion was made by ___________________, seconded by ____________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda           
as presented/amended: 

7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of April 2, 2018 
b.  Closed Meeting Minutes of April 2, 2018  
c.  Regular Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2018  
d.  Closed Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2018 

  7.02 Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for 2017-18 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports  
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2018 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of March 31, 2018 
c. Investment Report as of March 31, 2018 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of March 31, 2018 

7.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report  
a. Administrator Resignation 
b. Certified Contracts 
c. Certified Resignations 



 
 

Board Meeting – 05/14/18 

Item No.7.0 

Page 2 
 

d. Certified Leave of Absence 
e. Non-Negotiated Retirement 
f. ESP Temporary Contract  
g. ESP Contract  
h. ESP Resignations 
i. ESP Retirement 
j. CAMEO Contract  
k. CAMEO Retirements 

7.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings  
7.06 Approval of Board Policy Changes Recommended in Press Policy    Update 

#97. 
a. Policy 2:260 Uniform Grievance Procedure 
b. Policy  4:40 Incurring Debt 
c. Policy 5:200 Terms and Conditions of Employment and Dismissal 

7.07  Approval of Board Policy 5:20 Workplace Harassment Prohibited 
7.08 Approval of Contract with ECRA Group, Inc. for Professional Services 

Through the IL-EMPOWER Grant 
 



 
 

Board Meeting – 05/14/18 

Item No.7.0 

Page 3 
 

 



 
 

Board Meeting – 05/14/18 
Item No. 7.01 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF MINUTES - PRIOR MEETINGS 

Background 
Minutes become the official and legal record of the acts and deliberations of the Board               
of Education. They reach this status on approval by the Board of Education completed              
during open session at a school board meeting. 
Recommendation 
Minutes should be approved as presented or amended by Board action. 
Resolution 
Motion made by ___________________________, seconded by  
___________________________ to adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May, 2018 the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the minutes of the            
following meetings (as presented/amended) by Board action: 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a.  Regular Meeting Minutes of April 2, 2018 
b.  Closed Meeting Minutes of April 2, 2018 
c.  Regular Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2018 
d.  Closed Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

Board Meeting – 05/14/18 
Item No. 7.01 

Page 2 
 

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 1 

Official Minutes of the Monday, April 2, 2018 
Board of Education Meeting 
 

Call to Order The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59          
in County of Cook, State of Illinois, held a meeting in accordance with             
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, according to Illinois law, at the            
District 59 Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road,         
Arlington Heights, Illinois on Monday, April 2, 2018. The meeting was           
called to order at 7:00PM.  

 
Ms. Janice Krinsky responded to President Somogyi’s request for         
volunteer to serve as Secretary Pro Tem in the absence of Mr. Sunil             
Bhave, Board Secretary.  

Roll Call Members Present: President Barbara Somogyi, Vice-President Janice       
Krinsky, - Members: Tim Burns, Karen Osmanski, Sharon Roberts, and          
Mardell Schumacher 
Members Absent: Sunil Bhave Secretary 

Others Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom       
Luedloff; Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, CBSO, Vickie        
Nissen; Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, Kelley       
Zerfahs; Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, Maureen McAbee;       
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services, Karen Starr;       
Assistant Superintendent for Innovative Learning and Communication,       
Ben Grey; Executive Director of Facilities and Operations, Tony Rossi;          
Executive Director of Literacy, Dr. Kim Barrett; Executive Director for          
Innovative Learning, Dr. Katie Ahsell, Director of Social Emotional         
Learning; Ross Vittore, Executive Director of Innovative Learning;        
Director of Communications and Design, David Pohlmeier; and        
Recording Secretary, Kathie Lange. 

Also Present Dr. Rob Bohanek, Ridge Family Center For Learning Principal; Phil          
Stevens, Grove Jr. High School Assistant Principal; Larry Ganan,         
Clearmont Elementary School Assistant Principal; Griselda Tapia Salt        
Creek Elementary School Assistant Principal; Dr. Nicole Robinson Salt         
Creek Elementary School Principal; Rupley Elementary School       
Principal, Diana O’Donnell; Michele Lara, Salt Creek and DEA Exec.          
Board; Director of Fiscal Service, Janet Russo; Purchasing Assistant,         
Nicole Hansen; Lindsey Frank, SEL Coach; Jan Fisher, Coordinator of          
Purchasing and School Nutrition; Byrd Elementary School, Christine        
Cirrincione; Sara Magnafichi, Byrd Elementary School; Jodi Briggs,        
Devonshire; Nicola Avena, Rupley Elementary School; Salt Creek        
Elementary School, Emily Jordan 
A scanned copy of the Guest Sign-In Sheet from April 2, 2018 is             
attached to minutes of this meeting (Attachment #1). 

Pledge of  Allegiance  
4.0 STUDENT CELEBRATIONS  



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 2 

4.01   Grove Cluster - Rupley and Salt Creek Presentation 
Mrs. Diana O’Donnell and Mrs. Nicola Avena (Rupley Elementary) and 
Dr. Nicole Robinson and Mrs. Emily Jordan (Salt Creek Elementary) 
introduced students from each school.  The principals, teachers and 
students shared the importance of Social Emotional Learning (SEL) in 
District 59. The students ended the presentation with an invitation for 
Board members to participate in an SEL circle demonstration.  Click here 
to view the slide presentation.  
 

5.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 
5.01  Board Reorganization 

a. Adoption of Board Policy Manual 
b. Determination Of Length Of Office -- President, Vice President And 

Secretary To the Board Of Education 
c. Establishment of Stipend For The Board Secretary  
d. Nomination and Election of President 
e. Nomination and Election of Vice-President 
f. Nomination and Election of Secretary 
g. Set Time, Dates and Location for Regular Meetings of the Board of 

Education for the 2018/19 School Year 
h. Appointment of IASB Governing Board Representative 

 
Mrs. Somogyi opened the discussion with an invitation for Board 
members to express interest if they like to run for an office or as the 
IASB Representative.  
● Mrs. Osmanski expressed interest in running for Vice-President.  
● Dr. Burns expressed interest in helping with the duties of Secretary 

on an interim basis if needed.  
● Ms. Krinsky expressed interest in running for President. 
 
Nominations and Elections of Officers of the Board of Education will 
take place at the April 23, 2018 Board of Education meeting. 

 
5.02  Expanded Discussion on IL Every Student Succeeds Act  

Dr. Fessler shared that the criteria is still under development.  The 
board discussed the upcoming implementation of the Every Student 
Succeeds Act for Illinois. To read the executive summary of the new 
act, please  click here . 
 
Board members supported the idea of planning ahead on how best to 
communicate information about ESSA to parents.   
 
Mrs. Schumacher stated her objections to the 80/20 dual language 
model and requested information on how the first two-way dual 
language students have done as far as mastering the English 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 3 

language.  Mrs. McAbee will provide information on those students’ 
Access scores. 

 
5.03  Evidenced Based Funding Model 

Ms. Vickie Nissen shared a presentation on the new Evidenced Based 
Funding Model.   Click here to see the slides.  

 
6.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Mrs. Mary Cosenza Vicars addressed the Board of Education on 
multiple topics.   A copy of her address is attached to the minutes of 
the meeting (Attachment #2). 

Judy Cox addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the District 
59 curriculum.  A copy of her address is attached to the minutes of the 
meeting (Attachment #3). 

Mr. Leo Cox addressed the Board of Education to highlight findings in 
some of the District’s financial documents. A copy of his address is 
attached to the minutes of the meeting (Attachment #4). 

Mr. Jim Stuber addressed the Board of Education to express concerns 
and opinions about District 59.  

Mr. Dan Makowski addressed the Board of Education on the topic of 
student success and test scores. 

Mrs. Jaime Esler addressed the Board of Education regarding her 
concern for the division that she sees in her community and on the 
Board.  She shared her experience as a parent of a 3rd grade student 
at Juliette Low.   A copy of her address is attached to the minutes of 
the meeting (Attachment #5).  

A community member (Lynn) addressed the Board of Education to 
express her concerns about the education her child is receiving in 
District 59 and her concerns about academics in general. 

A parent of a first grade dual language student at Juliette Low 
addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the dual language 
model and how she values/appreciates living in an area with a diverse 
population. 

An Arlington Heights resident and parent of a Juliette Low student 
addressed the Board of Education to share her reasons for choosing to 
purchase a home in District 59 and to share her experience as a 
parent of a student attending Juliette Low. 

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 4 

Dr. Burns asked for clarification on whether a speaker can request that 
he/she is not videotaped.  Dr. Fessler and Mrs. Somogyi indicated that 
the speaker would have the right to request not to be videotaped, but 
due to the meeting being a public meeting, someone attending the 
meeting would have the right to videotape regardless of the request. 

7.0 CONSENT  
 

MOTION   by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Dr. Burns to adopt the following 
resolution:  

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 2nd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent          
Agenda as presented/amended: 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Amended Regular Meeting Minutes of February 12, 2018 
b.  Regular Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2018 

  7.02   Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for April 2, 2018 FY 2017-18 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports  
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2018 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of February 28, 2018 
c. Investment Report as of February 28, 2018 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of February 28, 2018 

7.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report 
a. Certified Temporary Contracts 
b. Certified Retirement 
c. Certified Leave of Absence 
d. ESP Temporary Contracts 
e. ESP Resignation 
f. ESP Retirement 
g. ESP Leave of Absence 
h. CAMEO Retirement 

7.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings  
Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 

and Somogyi 
Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
 
 
 
8.0 ACTION ITEMS 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 5 

8.01  PTAB Authorization to Intervene On Assessment Appeals 
 
MOTION   by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Dr. Burns to approve the following 

resolution: 
WHEREAS, an owner or manager of a parcel or parcels of real property located 
within the  boundaries of the State of Illinois has the right to file an appeal 
challenging the assessed value of a parcel or parcels of real property with the 
State of Illinois Property Tax Appeal Board (“PTAB”); and 

 
WHEREAS, an appeal before the PTAB seeks a reduction in the assessed 
value of the parcel or parcels; and  

 
WHEREAS, a reduction in the assessed value of a parcel or parcels granted by 
the PTAB on property located within the boundaries of the Board of Education of 
Community Consolidated School District No. 59 will lead to the issuance of a 
real estate tax refund from the Board; and 

 
WHEREAS, a taxing district has the right to intervene in proceedings before the 
PTAB in order to protect the taxing district’s revenue interest in the assessed 
value of a parcel or parcels; and 

 
WHEREAS, the time period during which a taxing district may intervene is within 
60 days after the taxing district’s receipt, from the local Board of Review, of 
notice of the filing of an appeal by an owner or manager of a parcel or parcels of 
real property; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary, desirable, 
advantageous, and in the public interest to defend the Board’s real property tax 
base by intervening in PTAB appeals filed on parcels within the boundaries of 
the Board. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , by the Board of Education of Community 
Consolidated School District No. 59 , Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 
  

1. The Board finds that all of the recitals contained above are true and correct, and 
that the same are hereby incorporated herein by reference. 

 
2. The Board hereby authorizes Franczek Radelet P.C., as its legal representative, to: 

a) file a Request to Intervene in Appeal Proceedings in all 2015-2019 
assessment-year appeals filed at the PTAB for which the Board receives notice 
from the Cook County Board of Review, and b) represent the Board’s interests in 
these proceedings. 

 
3. All motions and resolutions or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of this              

Resolution are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 6 

4. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held             
invalid, the invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision shall not affect             
any of the other sections, paragraphs, clauses, or provisions of this Resolution. 

5. This Resolution shall be in force and effect upon its adoption.  

Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 
and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
 

8.02  2018/19 School Year Pay Bus Fee  
 

Mrs. Schumacher requested to amend the resolution by changing the 
pay bus fee from $380.00 to $360.00 for the 2018/19 pay bus fee to 
lessen the burden for parents who need to pay for the bus. 
 

MOTION   by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to amend the 
resolution and change the pay bus fee from $380.00 to $360.00 for the 
2018/19 school year.  

 
Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 

and Somogyi 
Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
Mrs. Somogyi indicated the Board will take action on the resolution as 
amended: 
 

MOTION   by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to approve the following 
resolution as amended: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 2nd day of April, 2018 the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education establish the  
2018/19 school year pay bus fee at $360.00.  

Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 
and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 7 

8.03  Ridge Family Center For Learning Inter-Session Programming Fee 
Proposal 

 
MOTION   by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to approve the 

following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS, the 2018/19 balanced calendar for the Ridge Family Center for 
Learning Elementary Program provides time during the school year for two 
inter-sessions: 1) September 24 - October 3, 2018 (8 days); and 2) April 1 - 5, 
2019 (5 days); 
WHEREAS, attendance at an inter-session is an addition to the school year 
calendar and families are required to pay a fee to participate in an inter-session; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education approve the following fee arrangements at 
the Ridge Family Center for Learning for the 2018/19 school year: 

Sep/Oct 2018 Inter-session  (8 days) $160   
Apr 2019 Inter-session (5 days) $100  

Adopted this 2nd day of April 2018, by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 

and Somogyi 
Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
8.04  Proclamation for Volunteer Appreciation Week April 15-21, 2018 

 
MOTION   by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to approve the following 

resolution: 
 

WHEREAS , Community Consolidated School District 59 has the good fortune of                     
many dedicated community and parent volunteers who regularly provide support                   
and assistance to children and staff; 

WHEREAS , Volunteers give unselfishly of their time and talents to assist children                       
and staff in meeting the district’s mission;  

WHEREAS , National School Volunteer Week is a time to say “thank you” to our                           
volunteers who make outstanding contributions to our school district; and 

WHEREAS , members of the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board                   
of Education desire to recognize those who have contributed during a school                       
year to help Community Consolidated School District 59 Prepare Students to be                       
Successful for Life; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT April 17-21, 2018 is hereby                     
proclaimed as School Volunteer Appreciation Week within Community               



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 8 

Consolidated School District 59 in recognition of the contributions provided by                     
volunteers working throughout the 2017 - 2018 school year for the benefit of our                           
children and staff. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the President and Secretary of the Board of                         
Education will sign the proclamation attached hereto and a certified copy of the                         
proclamation will be sent to each school within Community Consolidated School                     
District 59. 

Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 
and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
8.05  Approval of Enchanted Backpacks to Rupley School 

MOTION   by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to approve the 
following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 2nd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the Enchanted          
Backpack donation of student and school supplies, with an estimated value of an             
additional $9,000.00, from Enchanted Backpack for Rupley School. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 2nd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the Enchanted          
Backpack donation, 155 N. Wacker Drive, Suite 1680, Chicago, IL 60606. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that these donations shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this              
meeting.  

Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 
and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
8.06  Approval of Donors Choose Donation for Grove Junior High School 
 

MOTION   by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to approve the following 
resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 2nd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education supports the request to solicit            
donations in the amount of $800.00 from Donors Choose, DonorsChoose.org, 134           



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 9 

West 37th Street, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10018 which when received will be              
used for four stand mixers for the FACS class at Grove Junior High School. 

Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 
and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
9.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS  

9.01 FOIA Requests 
Ms. Zerfahs shared that there were three FOIA requests and all have 
been responded to.  
 

10.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
10.01  Board Calendar 
 
10.02  Date For Superintendent’s Evaluation 
Mrs. Somogyi stated that Mrs. Lange will reach out to the Board to find 
a date for the Superintendent’s Evaluation. 
  
11.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Dr. Burns attended the North Cook Dinner along with Mrs. Somogyi, 
Mrs. Osmanski, and Mrs. Schumacher.   He shared that from a 
conversation with one of the attorneys at that meeting, there could be a 
potential problem with how the Board goes into Closed Session due to 
taking a break before after motioning to go into Closed Session.  
Dr. Fessler will get a legal opinion. 
Mrs. Osmanski enjoyed the tour that student ambassadors provided of 
Conant High School and the legal presentation.  Mrs. Osmanski shared 
that Elk Grove Village will be hosting a Celebration of Cultures on 
Friday, April 6, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. and the District 59’s Got Talent event, 
sponsored by the District 59 Education Foundation, will be held on April 
21, 2018 at Harper.  
Mrs. Schumacher shared that there will be a celebration at Clearmont 
on May 25th for 4th grade students who participated in the Cursive Kids 
class. 
Dr. Burns shared that he and Mrs. Somogyi will be attending the 
National School Board Association Conference in San Antonio later in 
the week.  

12.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
There were no reports. 

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 10 

13.0 CLOSED SESSION  
 
MOTION   at 9:32 p.m by Dr. Burns, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the 

following resolution:  
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 2nd day of April 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education recess in a closed           
meeting for discussion of “The appointment, employment,       
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific       
employees of the District…”, Collective negotiation matters between the         
District and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations         
concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees, 5           
ILCS 120/2(c)(1,2) 

Roll Call Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Schumacher, and 
Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 2 Bhave and Roberts 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 5-0-2-0 
 
Mrs. Roberts entered the room at 9:33 p.m. 

 
14.0  RECONVENE 

 
MOTION   at 9:38 p.m by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Dr. Burns to adopt the 

following resolution:  
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 2nd day of April 2018, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 
and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
15.0  ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION   at 9:39 p.m by Dr. Burns, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the 

following resolution:  
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 2nd day of April, 2018, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is 
adjourned. 

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 11 

Roll Call Ayes: 6 Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 
and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1 Bhave 
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 12 

 
ATTACHMENT #1  SIGN IN SHEET FROM 4/2/2018 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 13 

 
 
ATTACHMENT #2 

 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 14 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 15 

Attachment #3 

 
 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 16 

 
Attachment #4  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 17 

 

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 18 

 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 19 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/02/2018 

Item – 7.01(a)  
Page 20 

ATTACHMENT #5 

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 1 

Official Minutes of the Monday, April 2�, 2018 
Board of Education Meeting 
 

Call to Order The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59          
in County of Cook, State of Illinois, held a meeting in accordance with             
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, according to Illinois law, at the            
District 59 Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road,         
Arlington Heights, Illinois on Monday, April 23, 2018. The meeting was           
called to order at 7:00PM.  

 
Roll Call Members Present: President Barbara Somogyi, Vice-President Janice       

Krinsky, Sunil Bhave Secretary - Members: Tim Burns, Karen         
Osmanski, Sharon Roberts, and Mardell Schumacher 
Members Absent:  

Others Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom       
Luedloff; Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, CBSO, Vickie        
Nissen; Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, Kelley       
Zerfahs; Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, Maureen McAbee;       
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services, Karen Starr;       
Assistant Superintendent for Innovative Learning and Communication,       
Ben Grey; Executive Director of Facilities and Operations, Tony Rossi;          
Executive Director of Literacy, Dr. Kim Barrett; Executive Director for          
Innovative Learning, Dr. Katie Ahsell, Director of Social Emotional         
Learning; Ross Vittore, Executive Director of Innovative Learning;        
Director of Communications and Design, David Pohlmeier; and        
Recording Secretary, Kathie Lange. 

Also Present Meg Weickert, Forest View Principal; Melissa Dominguez, Forest View           
Asst. Principal; Rob Bowers, Holmes JH Principal; Crystal Jimenez,         
John Jay Assistant Principal; Monika Farfan, Juliette Low Asst.         
Principal; Sara Magnafichi, Byrd; Ann Wing DEA President and         
Friendship JH; John D’Anza, DEA Exec. Board and Grove JH; Matt           
Legg, Juliette Low; Michele Lara DEA Exec. Board and Salt Creek 
A scanned copy of the Guest Sign-In Sheet from April 23, 2018 is             
attached to minutes of this meeting (Attachment #1). 

Pledge of  Allegiance  
4.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

4.01   Refresh of K-2 Primary Device 
Assistant Superintendent for Innovative Learning and Communications, 
Mr. Ben Grey, shared an update with the board regarding discussions 
and planning for a potential student device refresh for students in grades 
K-2. Teachers have received a survey.  Data and feedback will continue 
to be gathered and further discussion will take place at the May 14, 2018, 
board meeting. 
 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 2 

Mrs. Schumacher read an excerpt from a handout on technology that she 
had previously distributed at the Board of Education meeting on 
7/10/2017. (Click here to view).  
 
Mr. Grey explained the purpose of technology in District 59.  
 
Ms. Krinsky asked what else might be competing for the money that 
would be spent on a device refresh in grades K-2. 
 
More information on cost and data from the survey results will be brought 
to the Board at the next meeting. 
 

4.02    Review Board Policies From Press Update #97  
a. Policy: 2:260 Uniform Grievance Procedure 
b. Policy:  4:40 Incurring Debt 
c. Policy 5:20 Workplace Harassment Prohibited 
d. New Exhibit- 5:20-E Resolution to Prohibit Sexual Harassment  
e. Policy - 5:200 Terms and Conditions of Employment and Dismissal 

 
The board will take action on the recommended policy changes at the 
May 14, 2018 meeting. 
 

4.03 Typically Developing Preschool Students Five Day Program Fee: 
2018/2019 School Year 
Currently District 59’s Preschool Program has space to host 50 typically 
developing students at the Early Learning Center. In 2012/13, the District 
moved to offering the 4-day afternoon program to typically developing 
children, thereby reserving the 5-day morning program solely for At-Risk 
and Special Education students.  
 
To best meet the needs of the early learners, in 2017/18, the District 
expanded the preschool opportunities to families and offered a four-year 
old typically developing preschool program at Ridge Family Center at no 
cost. This no cost program will not be offered for the 2018/19 school year. 
 
In anticipation of increasing demands of the tuition-based typically 
developing preschool program, administration is recommending a five 
day typically developing tuition preschool program. The recommended 
tuition for the five day, morning only, preschool program would be 
$285/month, reflecting the additional days of student attendance. 
 

4.04 Award of Bid For Parking Lot Asphalt Resurfacing for Devonshire 
Elementary School  

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 3 

Parking lot resurfacing at Devonshire Elementary was included in the 
2018-2019 Capital Improvement Projects resolution which was approved 
at the February 12, 2018 Board of Education meeting. RTM & 
Associates, the District’s Civil engineering firm, prepared drawings and 
bid specifications for the project.  
 
Twelve (12) bids were received, opened, and reviewed on April 13, 2018. 
A scope review was held with the lowest responsible bidder Accu-Paving 
Company, along with Scott Digilio from RTM & Associates, and 
representatives of the District. 

 
5.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Jennifer Randolph, president of the District 59 Education Foundation, 
addressed the Board of Education to share details of the successful 
District 59’s Got Talent event and to thank the Board and administration 
for their support. 

Mary Cosenza Vicars addressed the Board of Education to share what 
she wants from her elected school board members.  A copy of her 
address is attached to the minutes of the meeting. (Attachment #2). 

Beth Kaim addressed the Board of Education to thank Dr. Fessler and Mr. 
Grey for their presentation on District 59 that was given to a group of local 
realtors.  

Leo Cox addressed the Board of Education on a number of topics.  A copy 
of his address is attached to the minutes of the meeting. (Attachment #3).  

Courtney Lange addressed the Board of Education to express her support 
for Ms. Krinsky’s ability to serve as president of the Board of Education 
and to share her thoughts on standardized test scores. 

Judy Cox addressed the Board of Education on the topics of the District’s 
reading program and the coaching model.  A copy of her address is 
attached to the minutes of the meeting. (Attachment #4).  

Deb Manka addressed the Board of Education to share concerns about 
statements she has read on social media sites. 

Joan Burke addressed the Board of Education on the topics of financial 
resources and at-risk students.  A copy of her address is attached to the 
minutes of the meeting. (Attachment #5).  

Jaime Essler addressed the Board of Education on a number of topics. A 
copy of her address is attached to the minutes of the meeting. 
(Attachment #6).  

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 4 

Kris Griffin, a second grade teacher at Ridge Family Center for Learning, 
addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the pending K-2 student 
device refresh.  

Dan Makowski addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the 
District’s curriculum. 

Michelle Notini and Caryn Davidson addressed the Board of Education on 
the topic of the District’s curriculum.   A copy of their address is attached 
to the minutes of the meeting. (Attachment #7). 

6.0 ACTION ITEMS 
6.01  Board Reorganization 

a. Adoption of Board Policy Manual 
 

MOTION by Mrs.Roberts, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to adopt the following 
resolution:  

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education hereby reaffirms the 
adoption of the District 59 Board Policy Manual. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
b. Determination Of Length Of Office -- President, Vice President And 

Secretary To the Board Of Education 
 
MOTION   by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following 

resolution:  
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education establishes the length          
of office for the president, vice-president, and secretary to be for a period             
of one (1) year; the next election of officers will be held in 2019. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 5 

c. Establishment of Stipend For The Board Secretary  
Through discussion, the board confirmed there will be no annual                   
stipend to be paid to the elected board secretary as compensation                     
for the performance of the duties of this office. This continues to be                         
the established board practice.   No action was taken.   

 
d. Nomination and Election of President 

NOMINATION Mr. Bhave nominated Ms. Janice Krinsky for President of the Board of 
Education.  

 
 
NOMINATION Mrs. Schumacher nominated Mrs. Barbara Somogyi for President of 

the Board of Education.  Mrs. Schumacher stated that she feels the 
Board needs the type of leadership Mrs. Somogyi has provided the 
last two years.  She stated that due to the current climate in the 
community, the Board needs stability.  She believes Mrs. Somogyi 
can provide that stability.  

 
Dr. Burns asked for a point of inquiry to confirm that Mrs. Somogyi 
would accept the nomination.  
 
Mrs. Somogyi explained that nominations do not require a second and 
that they are taken in the order that the nominations occurred.    If the 
first nominee is elected, there would be no need for a roll call for the 
second nomination.   Mrs. Somogyi confirmed that if Ms. Krinsky was 
not elected as president, she would accept the nomination.  She 
thanked the Board members for their support during the last two 
years. 

 
Roll Call for Nomination of Ms. Janice Krinsky to serve as President 
of the Board of Education. 
Dr. Burns clarified before his vote that he would like to see Mrs. Somogyi 
continue as president, but in order for that to happen, he would have to 
vote no for Ms. Krinsky.  He stressed that his vote does not indicate that 
he has any lack of faith in Ms. Krinsky serving as president. 

 Ayes: 5 Bhave, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, and Somogyi 
Nays: 2 Burns and Schumacher  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 5-2-0-0 

 
Dr. Fessler presented Mrs. Somogyi with a card and thanked her for 
servicing as Board President for the last two years. Mrs. Somogyi has 
37 years of service on the District 59 Board of Education.  

 
Ms. Krinsky took over the meeting as President of the Board of 
Education. 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 6 

 
 
 

e. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF VICE-PRESIDENT 
NOMINATION  Mrs. Somogyi nominated Mrs. Karen Osmanski to serve as 

Vice-President of the Board of Education. 
 
Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 

Schumacher, and Somogyi 
Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
 

f. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF SECRETARY 
NOMINATION  Mr. Bhave nominated Mrs. Roberts to serve as Secretary of the Board 

of Education. 
 

NOMINATION Mrs. Somogyi nominated Dr. Burns to serve as Secretary of the Board 
of Education. 

 
Mrs. Roberts respectfully declined the nomination and stressed her 
support for Dr. Burns as secretary. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain:      0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0  

 
g. SET TIME, DATES AND LOCATION FOR REGULAR MEETINGS 

OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR THE 2018/19 SCHOOL 
YEAR  

MOTION   by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following 
resolution:  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the District 59 Board of                
Education hereby sets the date, time and place for its regular meetings in             
accordance with the listing of meeting dates and times attached to this resolution: 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 7 

 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
h. Appointment of IASB Governing Board Representative 

MOTION   Dr. Burns recommend Mrs. Somogyi to be appointed as the IASB 
Governing Board Representative, Ms. Krinsky seconded the 
recommendation:  

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 8 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
6.02  Adoption of Final School Calendars for 2017/18 School Term  

a. Option 1 was not considered and no action was taken on 6.02 a.  
 

b. Option 2 -  June 1, 2018 As Last Day of Student Attendance 
MOTION   by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following 

resolution:  
 

WHEREAS , the last day of student attendance for the 2017/18 school year                       
will be June 1, 2018 for the traditional calendar and balanced calendars; and 

WHEREAS , the last day of staff attendance for the 2017/18 school year will                         
be June 4, 2018 for the traditional calendar and balanced calendars; and 

WHEREAS , the official calendars for the 2017/18 school year represent the                     
following: 
The 2017/18 traditional calendar includes the following:   

Five (5) Emergency Days One (1) School Cancellation 
Day 

June 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 2018 February 9, 2018 
 
The 2017/18 balanced calendar includes the following:   

Five (5) Emergency Days One (1) School Cancellation 
Day 

June 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 2018 February 9, 2018
 

One Hundred Seventy-seven (177) Student Attendance Days 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED on the 23rd day of April 2018, the                         
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the                   
final school calendars for the 2017/18 school year based upon the following:                       
177 student attendance days and four institute days.  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the last day of attendance for students                       
following the traditional and balanced calendars will be June 1, 2018 and the                         
last day for staff following the traditional and balanced calendars will be June                         
4, 2018.  

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 9 

6.03   Proclamation for Staff Appreciation Week - May 7-11, 2018 
 

MOTION   by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Somogyi to adopt the following 
resolution:  

 
WHEREAS : Preparing Students to be Successful for Life is the mission of                       
Community Consolidated School District 59; and 

WHEREAS : the economic future of our community, state, and nation is                     
dependent upon a knowledgeable and informed citizenry; and 

WHEREAS : the week of May 7-11, 2018 has been designated as National                       
Teacher Appreciation Week;   

WHEREAS: members of the Board of Education desire to recognize teachers                     
and all employees of School District 59 during this week; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018,                         
on behalf of the residents, parents and students, and especially members of                       
the Board of Education, the week of May 7-11, 2018, is hereby proclaimed as                           
Staff Appreciation Week within Community Consolidated School District 59 as                   
a time to recognize employees of District 59 for their dedicated contributions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the President and                   
Secretary of the Board of Education will sign the proclamation attached hereto                       
and a certified copy of the proclamation will be sent to each school within                           
Community Consolidated School District 59. 

 
6.04 Approval of Solicitation for Donors Choose for Brentwood 

Elementary School 
 

MOTION   by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following 
resolution:  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education supports the request to solicit            
donations in the amount of $856.77 from Donors Choose, DonorsChoose.org, 134           
West 37th Street, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10018 which when received will be              
used for Everblocks at Brentwood Elementary School. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
 
6.05 Approval of Solicitation for Donors Choose for Brentwood 

Elementary School 
 

MOTION   by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Somogyi to adopt the following 
resolution:  



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 10 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education supports the request to solicit            
donations in the amount of $791.25 from Donors Choose, DonorsChoose.org, 134           
West 37th Street, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10018 which when received will be              
used for Breakout Edu kits at Brentwood Elementary School. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
6.06 Approval of Solicitation for Donors Choose for Brentwood 

Elementary School 
 

MOTION   by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Somogyi to adopt the following 
resolution:  

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education supports the request to solicit            
donations in the amount of $835.40 from Donors’ Choose, DonorsChoose.org,          
134 West 37th Street, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10018 which when received will              
be used for Jumbo Bricks at Brentwood Elementary School. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
6.07 Approval of GE Education Program Donation to Juliette Low 

Elementary School 
 

MOTION   by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the following 
resolution:  

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the donation from           
GE Additive Education Program to Juliette Low Elementary School.  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the 3D Printer           
donation valued at $3,000.00 from GE Additive Education Program, Cincinnati,          
OH 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to GE           
Additive Education Program, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the          



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 11 

members of the Board of Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the               
“official” minutes of this meeting. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
 
 
 
6.08 Approval of Sion Club, Women’s Korean Club Donation to 

Rupley Elementary School 
 

MOTION   by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Somogyi to adopt the following 
resolution:  

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the $1,000.00          
donation from Sion Club, Women’s Korean Club to Rupley Elementary School to            
be used for LRC improvements 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the $1,000.00          
donation from Sion Club, Women’s Korean Club, 1549 Coventry Rd.,          
Schaumburg, IL 60195 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to          
Sion Club, Women’s Korean Club, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the            
members of the Board of Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the               
“official” minutes of this meeting. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
7.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS 

None  
8.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

10.01  Board Calendar 
Dr. Burns asked for an update on Videotaping of the Board of Education 
meetings.  



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 12 

Mr. Ben Grey indicated that he had provided an update on initial costs 
to the Board of Education in the weekly update.  
Mrs. Schumacher expressed her opposition to videotaping Board of 
Education meetings and added that she could support audio taping the 
meetings. 
Dr. Fessler stated that he would like to get more detail on the specific 
costs of the equipment and the cost per month for a streaming contract. 
He hopes that the Board can take action by the end of May. 
Mrs. Osmanski brought up the topic of the review the District’s Strategic 
Plan.  Board members agreed that community involvement would be 
desired.   Mrs. Roberts suggested the possibility of forming a 
Sub-Committed to develop the framework for the Strategic Plan.  The 
Board agreed to add the topic to the agenda of the next meeting.  

9.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mrs. Schumacher distributed a handout on Early Music Training for 
Preschool (Attachment # 8).   She shared that she will be helping with 
Explore More Day at Clearmont.  
Mrs. Somogyi provided highlights from the NSBA Conference held in 
San Antonio.  She distributed a hard copy of her report.  
Dr. Burns shared highlights from the NSBA Conference. 
Mrs. Osmanski and Mrs. Roberts shared that they met with the District 
59 Education Association representatives to discuss the role of Board 
members.   They thanked DEA President, Ann Wing, for the invitation 
and opportunity to have a discussion. 
Mrs. Osmanski shared that several Board members and District 
administrators attended the well-planned Diversity Parade at Robert 
Frost Elementary.    Congressman Raja Krishnamoorthi and 
Congresswoman Jan Schakowsky also attended. 
Board members thanked David Pohlmeier for the work he has done in 
the district and wished him well in his new position outside of the 
district. 

10.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
Mr. Tom Luedloff shared the dates for 50th Anniversary Celebrations 
for two schools: 

a. Admiral Byrd on 5.3.18 @ 5:30 pm  
b. John Jay on 5.9.18 @ 6:00 pm 

Mrs. Maureen McAbee shared that Title I application has been 
submitted and approved. 
Dr. Fessler shared that he and Mr. John Harrington, Grove Jr. High 
Principal, will attend a meeting on Tuesday, April 24, 2018 in Springfield 
for the ESSA IL-Empower Plan.  
 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 13 

11.0 CLOSED SESSION  
 
MOTION   at 9:25 p.m by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the 

following resolution:  
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education recess in a closed meeting            
for discussion of ”The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,        
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the District or legal counsel            
for the District, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an            
employee or against legal counsel for the District to determine its validity.            
However, a meeting to consider an increase in compensation to a specific            
employee of a public body that is subject to the Local Government Wage             
Increase Transparency Act may not be closed and shall be open to the public              
and posted and held in accordance with this Act - amended by P.A. 99-646” 5               
ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) of the Open Meetings Act. 
 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
12.0  RECONVENE 

 
MOTION   at 9:40 p.m by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt 

the following resolution:  
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April 2018, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
13.0  ADJOURNMENT 
 

MOTION   at 9:41 p.m by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the 
following resolution:  

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of April 2018, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is 
adjourned. 



 
Board Minutes – 04/23/2018 

Item – 7.01(c)  
Page 14 

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher, and Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 15 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENT #1  SIGN IN SHEET FROM 4/23/2018 
 

 
 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 16 

 
ATTACHMENT #2 
 

 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 17 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 18 

 
Attachment #3 

 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 19 

 
Attachment #4  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 20 

Attachment 5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 21 

Attachment 6  
 

 
 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 22 

Attachment 7  
 Michele Notini and Caryn Davidson 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 23 

 
 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 24 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Minutes –  04/23/2018 

Item –  7.01(c)  
Page 25 

 
Attachment #8 Reports of the Board of Education  
From Mardell Schumacher 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Board Meeting- 05/14/2018 
Item No. 7.02 

Page 1 
 

 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS  

 
RESOLUTION: May 14, 2018 -- FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 DISBURSEMENTS 
 

SPECIAL NOTE: Board members are encouraged to call the       
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services on Friday prior to the          
meeting, should they have questions relative to individual items on the           
list.  Further documentation can then be provided prior to the meeting.  

 
Recommendation 
The Administration recommends approval of the list as presented.  
 
Resolution  
Motion made by _____________________ , seconded by _____________________  to adopt 
the following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May 2018, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves disbursements for fiscal year 2017-18 in             
the amount of $13,416,135  as presented per the attachments to this resolution.  

 

 



'
,6%

8
5
6(0

(1
7�68

0
0
$
5
<

0
D\���������

:
H��WKH�XQGHUVLJQHG�RIILFHUV�RI�WKH�%

RDUG�RI�(
GXFDWLRQ�RI�&

RP
P
XQLW\�&

RQVROLGDWHG�6
FKRRO�'

LVWULFW�����&
RRN�&

RXQW\�

%
LOOV�3D\DEOH

3D\UROO�6XP
P
DU\

&
RP

ELQHG

*
HQHUDO

,QVXUDQFH�
,P
SUHVW�

'
HGXFWLRQV�	

$
FFRXQW

$
FFRXQW

$
FFRXQW

6DODULHV
%
HQHILWV�&

KHFNV
7RWDO

����������
����������

������
����������

����������
�����������

����������
����������

������
����������

����������
�����������

3
UHVLGHQW��%

RDUG�RI�(
GXFDWLRQ

'
DWH



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
1
7

A
1
 
T
r
o
p
h
i
e
s
 
&
 
A
w
a
r
d
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
7

1
1
4
8
0

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
6
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

T
o
u
r
n
a
m
e
n
t

T
r
o
p
h
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
1
8

A
B
T

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
1
9
8
0
1
T
F
X

r
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

a
p
p
l
i
a
n
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
1
9

A
d
v
o
c
a
t
e
 
M
e
d
i
c
a
l
 
G
r
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
-
5
0
9
8
9
8
3

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
0

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
3
1
 
J

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
4
.
7
7

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
o
w

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
2
.
2
6

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
o
w

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
7
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
1

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
9
 
R

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
1
.
8
2

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
i
d
g
e

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
6
.
2
5

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
i
d
g
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
1
8
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
2

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
9
 
R

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
4
.
6
7

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
6
.
9
1

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
1
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
3

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
9
 
C

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
5
.
3
2

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
0
.
1
3

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
1
5
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
4

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
8
 
B

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
6
.
0
1

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
B
r
y
d

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
4
.
6
9

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
B
r
y
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
6
0
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
5

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
8
 
S

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
8
1
.
5
8

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
S
a
l
t

C
r
e
e
k

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
8
.
4
6

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
S
a
l
t

C
r
e
e
k

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
1
0
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
6

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
8
 
G

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
8
.
3
1

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
G
r
o
v
e

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
7
.
6
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
G
r
o
v
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
0
5
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
7

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
8
 
L

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
0
1

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
7
7

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
3
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
8

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3
 
J

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
3
.
7
3

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
7
.
2
2

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
2
9

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3
 
F

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
4
.
5
4

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
r
o
s
t

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
.
7
7

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
r
o
s
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
9
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
0

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3
 
F

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
6
.
3
2

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
i
e
w

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
6
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

V
i
e
w

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
5
2
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
1

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
4
 
B

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
1
.
4
5

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
9
.
7
8

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
2

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3
 
H

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
7
.
8
9

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
0
.
0
9

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
2

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
7
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
3

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
4
 
D

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
9
.
6
9

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
2
.
4
3

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
2
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
4

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
7
 
F

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
3
.
2
6

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
3
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
5

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
7
 
A

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
7
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
A
d

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
7
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
6

A
h
s
e
l
l
,
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
8

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

A
h
s
e
l
l
,
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
7

A
l
e
x
i
a
n
 
B
r
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
B
e
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

H
0
8
0
0
3
4
6
5
7

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

A
l
e
x
i
a
n
 
B
r
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
B
e
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

H
0
8
0
0
3
4
6
4
3

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
9
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
8

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
3
3
4

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
8
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
p
e
d

a
n
d
 
M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y

V
e
n
t
o
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
r

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
3
3
4

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
5
3
.
5
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
p
e
d

a
n
d
 
M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y

V
e
n
t
o
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
r

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
8

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
3
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
3
9

A
m
s
t
e
r
d
a
m
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
&

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
2
4
9
6
4

c
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
4
0

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
,
 
D
e
b
o
r
a
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
3

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
,
 
D
e
b
o
r
a
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
7
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
4
1

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
1
2
2
8
2

D
e
c
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
3
.
8
5

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

f
o
r
 
8
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

D
a
n
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
3
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
4
2

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
s
 
B
o
o
k
s
h
o
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
0
9

B
o
o
k
s
 
F
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
4
4

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
2
9
6
1
6
2
6
9

a
p
p
l
e
 
b
a
t
t
e
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

r
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

0
0
0
3
0
4
 
0
0
0
3
0
4

A
p
p
l
e

M
a
c
b
o
o
k
 
P
r
o

C
1
M
M
J
V
Y
A
D
T
Y
3

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
2
9
7
2
1
3
9
5

a
p
p
l
e
 
b
a
t
t
e
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

r
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

0
0
0
3
0
4
 
0
0
0
3
0
4

A
p
p
l
e

M
a
c
b
o
o
k
 
P
r
o

C
1
M
M
J
V
Y
A
D
T
Y
3

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
3
2
0
0
6
9
3
3

0
0
0
3
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

A
p
p
l
e
 
M
a
c
b
o
o
k

P
r
o

C
1
M
M
J
V
Y
A
D
T
Y
3

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

(
 
l
o
g
i
c
b
o
a
r
d

r
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
2
4
7
0
8
2
4
0

M
B
P
 
r
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

0
0
0
1
7
0

A
p
p
l
e
 
M
a
c
b
o
o
k



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
o

C
1
M
M
J
U
W
D
D
T
Y
3

J
a
y
 
(
h
d

a
n
d
 
b
a
t
t
e
r
y

d
i
d
 
n
o
t
 
f
i
x

i
s
s
u
e
)

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
4
5

A
p
p
r
a
i
s
a
l
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

D
o
c
k
e
t
 
N
o
.

A
p
p
r
a
i
s
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
O

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
4
6

A
r
a
n
g
o
,
 
E
d
g
a
r
d
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
0
4
6
3
9
6

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/

G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a

f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
4
7

A
r
c
o
n
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
6
9
4

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
2
1
.
2
8

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
C
O

S
R
V
C
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
4
7

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
2
1
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
4
8

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
o
 
L
T
D

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
2

P
r
e
-
E
m
p
l
o
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F

S
c
r
e
e
n
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

C
A
M
E
O
 
n
e
w
 
h
i
r
e

K
y
l
e
 
Z
i
e
g
l
e
r
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
4
9

A
y
l
w
a
r
d
,
 
K
a
r
e
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0

S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
7
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
8

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
0

B
a
c
k
 
O
n
 
T
r
a
c
k
 
F
i
t
n
e
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
7
6

R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
.
6
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
1

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

3
6
5
3
7
9
8

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
1
.
0
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

B
o
o
k
s
 
-
 
7
t
h
 
&

8
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
1
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
2

B
a
u
m
e
i
s
t
e
r
,
 
D
a
n
i
e
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
1
1
8

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/

G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a

f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
3

B
e
l
t
,
 
E
d
w
a
r
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
4

P
i
a
n
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
i
m
e
n
t

F
e
e
 
f
o
r

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

S
o
l
o
 
a
n
d

E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e

C
o
n
t
e
s
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
4

B
e
n
c
h
m
a
r
k
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

3
4
4
0
0
1

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

i
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
a
l

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

B
e
n
c
h
m
a
r
k
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

3
4
4
6
0
7

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

B
Y
R
D
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d
 
T
i
t
l
e

I

B
e
n
c
h
m
a
r
k
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
4
5
1
7
7

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
d
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
3
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

i
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
a
l

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
1
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
5

B
h
f
x
 
 
L
l
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
2
0
6
6

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
6

B
i
e
n
i
e
k
,
 
A
g
n
i
e
s
z
k
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
1
1
9

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/

G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a

f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
7

B
l
i
c
k
 
A
r
t
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
2
4
1
1
9
6

T
r
a
c
k
 
&
 
F
i
e
l
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
7

B
l
i
c
k
 
A
r
t
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
2
2
9
1
7
1

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
7
2

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

f
o
r
 
t
h
e

2
0
1
7
-
2
0
1
8

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
Y
e
a
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
d
e
l
 
S
u
r
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
-
2
2
3

E
C
O
L
A
B
 
G
r
a
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
9
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

2
0
1
7
-
1
8
 
P
a
r
t
 
3

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
5
9

B
r
a
d
l
e
y
-
M
a
r
t
i
n
,
 
R
e
b
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

W
0
1
M
W
4
0

K
d
g
n
.
 
E
g
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

T
u
r
n
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
0

B
r
e
a
k
o
u
t
 
E
D
U

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
3
4
5

B
r
e
a
k
o
u
t
 
E
D
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

P
l
a
t
f
o
r
m

a
c
c
e
s
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
1

B
r
i
g
h
t
 
W
h
i
t
e
 
P
a
p
e
r
 
C

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
9
7

I
n
k
 
C
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

f
o
r
 
P
o
s
t
e
r

M
a
k
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
2

B
u
i
s
h
a
s
,
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
1
-
8
0
1
3
7
4

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

f
o
r
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
3

B
u
r
n
s
,
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
9

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
U
C
A
T

-
 
T
i
m
 
B
u
r
n
s

2
0
1
8
 
N
S
B
A

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
4

C
a
p
s
t
o
n
e
 
P
r
e
s
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
7
4
2
5

3
r
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

L
O
W
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

B
i
l
i
n
g
u
a
l

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
o
o
k

C
l
u
b
s
 
i
n
 
L
E
 
#
3



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
4

C
a
p
s
t
o
n
e
 
P
r
e
s
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
9
3
4
0

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
3
7
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

E
n
g
a
g
e
d

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
4

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
4
0
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
5

C
a
r
m
s
 
A
p
p
l
i
a
n
c
e
 
S
e
r
v

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

8
1
0
2
4
0

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
o
f

F
A
C
S
 
R
o
o
m

s
t
o
v
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
6

C
e
n
t
u
r
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

A
g
e
n
c
y
 
F
e
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
7

C
h
e
r
y
l
 
U
r
o
w
 
T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
2
7

F
u
l
l
 
d
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R

w
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
 
w
i
t
h

C
h
e
r
y
l
 
U
r
o
w

I
n
t
r
o
 
t
o

T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

B
i
l
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
8

C
h
i
l
d
s
 
V
o
i
c
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
7
5

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

C
h
i
l
d
s
 
V
o
i
c
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
9
2

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
9
9
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
6
9

C
o
h
e
n
,
 
E
y
d
i
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
3

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
0

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
 
C
a
b
l
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
3
2
8
1
9
8

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
0
6
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t

C
h
a
r
g
e
s

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
 
C
a
b
l
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
4
2
7
1
9
8

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
0
6
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t

C
h
a
r
g
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
0

 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
1
3
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
1

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
0
.
0
7

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
6
.
4
1

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
4
6
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
2

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
6
.
9
7

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
2
8

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
7
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
3

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
1
.
3
5

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

V
i
e
w

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
.
8
4

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

V
i
e
w

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
9
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
4

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
6
.
1
5

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
o
w

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
6
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
5

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
5
.
2
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
B
r
y
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
5
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
6

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
6
.
4
8

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
6
.
4
8



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
7

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
7
.
1
5

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
7
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
8

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
1
.
4
4

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
S
a
l
t

C
r
e
e
k

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
7
9

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
1

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
0

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
.
5
1

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
i
d
g
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
1

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
0
.
8
1

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
G
r
o
v
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
0
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
2

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
.
9
3

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
9
7

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
2
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
3

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
1
.
7
8

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
r
o
s
t

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
5
3

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
r
o
s
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
2
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
4

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
1
.
4
7

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
3
.
5
3

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
5

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
3

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
N
e
w

A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
6

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 
F
o
r
 
C
h
i
l
d
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
5
0
7
5

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 
F
o
r
 
C
h
i
l
d
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
5
0
7
8

S
e
c
o
n
d
 
S
t
e
p

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

S
E
L
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
7

C
o
n
s
e
r
v
 
F
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

6
5
0
5
0
8
2
7

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
8

C
o
v
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

S
D
5
9
-
0
3
1
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
0
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

C
o
v
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

S
D
5
9
-
0
4
1
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
5
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
0
6
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
8
9

C
u
s
t
o
m
I
n
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
4
5
2
7
7
4

B
o
y
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
6
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

S
h
i
r
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
9
2

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
5

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
8

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
8

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
9
6

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
4

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
9
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
9
4

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
9
5

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
7

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
6

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
9
3

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
9
3

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
9
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
0
3

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
9
8

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
9
7

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
9
3

C
z
a
r
n
i
k
,
 
C
y
n
t
h
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
5

P
B
I
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
9
4

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
-
I
0
8
4
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
/
I
0
8
4
5

P
o
l
i
s
h
 
d
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
/
I
0
8
4
5

P
o
l
i
s
h
 
d
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
6
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
9
5

D
a
i
r
y
 
Q
u
e
e
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
2
5

I
c
e
 
C
r
e
a
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
-

A
m
a
z
i
n
g
 
T
e
e
n
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
9
6

D
a
v
e
,
 
N
a
v
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
1
9

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

(
2
)

i
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
i
n
g

r
e
q
u
e
s
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
9
7

D
e
c
k
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
8
5
8
0
A

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
9
8

D
e
S
e
r
t
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
s
 
W
a
t
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
7

1
0
0
9

a
n
n
u
a
l
 
c
o
o
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

s
e
r
v
i
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
8
9
9

D
u
b
i
n
,
 
N
i
c
k
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
8
0
4
1
8

4
/
1
8
/
1
8
 
-
 
S
i
g
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

I
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
e
r

f
o
r
 
L
a
n
g

H
i
s
t
o
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
a

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
a
t

F
r
o
s
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
8
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
0
0

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
Y
o
u
t
h
 
S
e
r
v

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
0
6
2
0
1
8

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S

t
e
a
m
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

-
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

t
o
 
t
h
e

C
h
a
l
l
e
n
g
e

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
p
l
u
s

o
n
 
s
i
t
e

p
r
o
g
r
a
m
i
n
g



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(
9
/
2
5
-
1
0
/
4
 
a
n
d

4
/
2
 
-
 
4
/
6
/
1
8
)

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
0
1

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
T
o
w
n
s
h
i
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
0
3
2
0
1
8

G
i
r
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R

E
m
p
o
w
e
r
m
e
n
t
/
S
o
c

i
a
l
 
S
k
i
l
l
s

G
r
o
u
p
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
0
2

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
U
C
A
T

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
3
8
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
8
4
6

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
3
8
4
6

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
8
4
5

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
3
8
4
5

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
2
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
0
3

E
t
a
 
H
a
n
d
2
m
i
n
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

6
0
0
7
3
8
6
9

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
0
4

F
a
s
t
B
r
i
d
g
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
V
-
2
2
9
9

F
A
S
T

 
 
 
 
4
3
,
2
7
0
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

R
e
n
e
w
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
4

 
 
 
 
4
3
,
2
7
0
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
0
5

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
0
1
1
6
0
8
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
7
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

o
r
d
e
r
#

7
0
0
0
7
3
9
9
5

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
0
1
1
6
9
7
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
E
L
C

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
0
1
1
6
4
4
1

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

o
r
d
e
r
#

7
0
0
0
7
8
0
0
2

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
0
1
2
1
3
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
6
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

o
r
d
e
r
#
7
0
0
0
8
1
3
1
2

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
0
1
1
9
6
0
4

B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
0
1
2
2
3
1
4

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
1
1

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
7
2

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
0
7

4
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R

a
n
d
 
2
 
g
r
d
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
y
r
d
 
t
o

P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
L
a
k
e
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
8
8

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
8
.
0
0

4
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 

g
r
d
e
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

C
a
t
i
g
n
y

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
6
1

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
6

4
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E

g
r
d
e
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

t
o
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
6
0

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
8
8

4
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I

g
r
d
e
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

t
o
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e

L
a
k
e
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
8
7

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
6

4
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I

g
r
d
e

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e
 
t
o

P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
L
a
k
e
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
8
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
5

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
-
 
6

g
r
d
 
B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
9
0

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
5

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

H
o
l
m
e
s
-
 
6
 
g
r
d

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
9
4

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
4
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

I
r
o
q
u
o
i
s
-
 
6
 
&

7
 
g
r
d

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
5
4

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
5

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

G
r
o
v
e
-
 
6
 
 
g
r
d

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
7
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
4
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

E
m
e
r
s
o
n
-
 
6
 
&
7

g
r
d
 
V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
6
6

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
6

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
-
 
7

&
8
 
g
r
d
 
G
i
r
l
s

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
5
7

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
5

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

G
r
o
v
e
-
 
7
 
&
8

g
r
d
 
G
i
r
l
s

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
6
9

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
5

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

L
i
n
c
o
l
n
-
 
7
 
&
8

g
r
d
 
G
i
r
l
s

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
7
4

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
6

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

G
r
o
v
e
-
 
7
 
&
 
8

g
r
d
 
G
i
r
l
s

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
7
7

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
4
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
0
0

4
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F

g
r
a
d
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

V
w
 
t
o
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o

S
y
m
p
h
o
n
y

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
4
7
9

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
2
3
5
,
6
5
3
.
1
2

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

E
d

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

M
a
r
c
h

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
4
7
9

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
4
.
4
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

E
d

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

M
a
r
c
h

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
4
7
9

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
1
4

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I

E
d

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

M
a
r
c
h

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
4
7
9

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
6
.
0
5

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
d

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

M
a
r
c
h

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
4
7
9

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
9
1

4
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I

E
d

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

M
a
r
c
h

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
4
7
9

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
7
8
.
3
6

4
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C

E
d

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

M
a
r
c
h

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
8
0

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
8
.
8
8

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T

g
r
d
e
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

W
e
s
t
l
a
k
e
 
M
S

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
8
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
7
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
8
.
8
8

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T

8
 
g
r
d
e
 
G
r
o
v
e

t
o
 
G
l
e
n
n

W
e
s
t
l
a
k
e
 
M
S

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
7
8

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
6

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 

g
r
d
e
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
t
o

P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
L
a
k
e
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
5
0
2
9
2

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
5

4
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F

g
r
d
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
w

t
o
 
M
a
r
r
i
o
t
t

T
h
e
a
t
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
1
1

 
 
 
2
5
2
,
0
5
3
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
1
2

F
l
u
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
t
t
e
r
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
3
7
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
1
6

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
5
3
3
0
F
-
3

L
R
C
 
e
B
o
o
k
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
5
3
3
0
-
4

L
R
C
 
e
B
o
o
k
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
3
2
2
5
-
2

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
8
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

-
 
e
n
g
l
i
s
h



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
i
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
2
0
4

t
i
t
l
e
s
 
(
2
1
0

b
o
o
k
s
)

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
9
1
2
2
F

a
u
d
i
o
v
i
s
u
a
l
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

5
 
t
i
t
l
e
s

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
5
3
2
6
F

L
R
C
-
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
3
2
0
7
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
0
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

5
9
 
t
i
t
l
e
s
 
(
6
4

b
o
o
k
s
)
 
-

s
p
a
n
i
s
h

f
i
c
t
i
o
n

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
6
6
1
5
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
5
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

-
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

S
u
g
g
e
s
t
e
d

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
6
6
3
5
F

2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

B
l
u
e
s
t
e
m
/
M
o
n
a
r
c

h
 
A
w
a
r
d

N
o
m
i
n
e
e
s

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
5
8
9
9
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
4
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
5
9
0
2
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
8
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
3
2
2
5
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

-
 
e
n
g
l
i
s
h

f
i
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
2
0
4

t
i
t
l
e
s
 
(
2
1
0

b
o
o
k
s
)

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
0
6
5
7
F

B
o
o
k
 
O
r
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
1
.
5
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
1
5
0
7
8

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

8
1
5
0
7
8
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
.
3
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
1
1
2
1
5
F

B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
3
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
1
3
5
4
1
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
2
0
8
8
2
F

L
R
C
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

B
o
o
k
s

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

8
2
2
2
5
3
F

L
I
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
7
.
5
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

8
2
0
8
8
1

e
B
o
o
k
s
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

D
i
g
i
t
a
l
 
b
o
o
k
s

f
o
r
 
L
R
C

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
2
0
8
8
1
F

e
B
o
o
k
s
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

D
i
g
i
t
a
l
 
b
o
o
k
s

f
o
r
 
L
R
C



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
1
6

 
 
 
 
1
9
,
4
2
8
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
1
7

F
r
a
n
k
,
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

F
r
a
n
k
,
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
1
8

F
r
a
t
o
s
 
R
e
s
t
a
u
r
a
n
t
s
,
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
9
0
4
9
9

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l
 
E
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

o
f
 
S
e
a
s
o
n

P
a
r
t
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
1
9

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
J
r
 
H
i
g
h
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
2
8
8

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
p
o
r
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
a
w
a
r
d
s

m
e
d
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

S
o
l
o
 
E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
0

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
2
1
4
1
8

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

F
i
l
m

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
2
3
3
3
6

i
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
7

4
7
2
5
3
8

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
T

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
2
8
4
3
2

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

t
u
n
e
-
u
p

s
p
e
c
i
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
8
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
1

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
9
-
0
3
1
8
S

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
1
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
9
-
0
3
1
8
E

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
0
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
9
-
0
4
1
8
E

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
0
7
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
1

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
9
-
0
4
1
8
S

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
2
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
2
1

 
 
 
 
4
4
,
8
1
6
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
2

G
o
o
d
 
T
i
m
e
 
A
t
t
r
a
c
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
6
7
8
2

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
3

G
o
p
h
e
r
 
S
p
o
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
3
9
0
0
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
2
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

G
o
p
h
e
r
 
S
p
o
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
3
9
0
1
5

P
h
y
s
i
c
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
3
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

e
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
a
n
d

r
e
c
e
s
s

e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
7
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
4

G
o
r
d
o
n
 
F
o
o
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
3
8
1
0
7
0
2

R
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

P
l
e
x
i
g
l
a
s
s
 
E
n
d

P
a
n
e
l
 
-
 
S
t
e
a
m

T
a
b
l
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
6

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
1

S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
C
a
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
7
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

s
e
a
t
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d

f
o
r
 
a
 
P
r
e

S
c
h
o
o
l

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
t
o

m
e
e
t
 
t
h
e

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
'
s

n
e
e
d
s

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
1

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
5
9
,
3
6
7
.
8
4

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

S
P
E
D

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
M
a
r
c
h

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
1

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

S
P
E
D

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
M
a
r
c
h

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
1

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
4
5
,
8
5
7
.
5
4

4
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
9
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I

S
P
E
D

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
M
a
r
c
h

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
1

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
6
4
.
3
9

4
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
9
 
3
0
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I

S
P
E
D

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
M
a
r
c
h

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
1

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

S
P
E
D

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
M
a
r
c
h

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
1

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
7
.
8
9

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

S
P
E
D

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

F
U
E
L
 
c
o
s
t
 
f
o
r

M
a
r
c
h

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
1

B
u
s
 
M
B
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
2
.
1
6

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

r
e
q
u
i
r
e
d
 
n
e
w

t
i
r
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
2
6

 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
9
8
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
7

G
r
o
v
e
 
J
r
 
H
i
g
h
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
2

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D

o
f
 
I
G
S
M
A
 
2
0
1
8

S
t
a
t
e
 
F
e
s
t
i
v
a
l

E
n
t
r
y
 
F
e
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
8

G
u
t
i
e
r
r
e
z
,
 
L
o
r
e
n
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
1
1
9

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/

G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
2
9

G
u
t
i
e
r
r
e
z
,
 
M
a
r
i
l
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
1

T
o
 
p
a
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

m
i
l
e
a
g
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

f
o
r
 
t
r
a
v
e
l

b
e
t
w
e
e
n

d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
0

H
a
w
t
h
o
r
n
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
_
3
3

M
e
d
i
c
a
i
d
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
9
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O

f
o
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
9
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
1

H
o
g
r
e
v
e
,
 
R
a
c
h
e
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
3

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

M
a
k
e
r
 
S
p
a
c
e

u
s
i
n
g
 
f
u
n
d
s

d
o
n
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
P
T
O

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
2

H
o
u
g
h
t
o
n
 
M
i
f
f
l
i
n
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
3
6
4
6
3
3
4

C
o
g
A
T
 
O
n
l
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
0
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
8
2
 
2
2
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G

t
e
s
t
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
2

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
0
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
3

I
I
X
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
I
n
f
o
r
m

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

3
3
1
7
2
0
6

M
o
t
o
r
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
o
n
 
N
e
w

N
i
g
h
t

C
u
s
t
o
d
i
a
n
 
K
y
l
e

Z
i
e
g
l
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
4

I
L
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
S
t
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
9
4
5
7
3

F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
5

I
L
 
T
o
l
l
w
a
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

G
1
2
1
0
0
0
0
0
1

T
O
L
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
6

I
n
t
e
r
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
S
t
u
d
i
o
 
&

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
1
4
0
2
3
0
8

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
7

I
R
C

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
6
2
9

T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
i
l
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

F
o
r
 
1
2

B
i
l
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
7

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
8

I
S
C
O
R
P

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
9
1
1
8
2

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

I
S
C
O
R
P

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
9
1
4
8
8

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

I
S
C
O
R
P

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
9
2
0
1
7

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
3
9

J
a
m
e
s
,
 
J
u
s
t
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
8

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

f
o
r

v
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
4
0

J
C
 
L
I
C
H
T
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
1
0
3
8
6
6
5

F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
3
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
4
1

J
o
s
t
e
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
3
0
7
8
2
5

D
i
p
l
o
m
a
s
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
2
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N

C
o
v
e
r
s

J
o
s
t
e
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
9
6
9
4
9

D
i
p
l
o
m
a
s
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
.
2
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D

C
o
v
e
r
s

J
o
s
t
e
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
7
6
6
4
8

D
i
p
l
o
m
a
s
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D

C
o
v
e
r
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
4
1

J
o
s
t
e
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
7
6
2
8
8

D
i
p
l
o
m
a
s
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
4
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N

C
o
v
e
r
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
7
3
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
4
2

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
u
i
l
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
0
8
8

S
L
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
E
R
I
O
D

s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
2
0
1
8
-
2
0
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
4
3

K
o
h
l
s
 
C
h
i
l
d
r
e
n
s
 
M
u
s
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3

E
n
t
r
a
n
c
e
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M

f
o
r
 
K
G

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
4
7

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

3
9
0
8
3
3
0
3
1
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

o
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
o
r
d
e
r

w
a
s
 
c
a
n
c
e
l
l
e
d

-
 
w
a
i
t
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

r
e
f
u
n
d
 
-
 
p
e
r
 
J

R
u
s
s
o

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
8
4
6
2
9
0
3
1
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
8
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
A
T
 
R
I
S
K
 
A
N
D
 
T
Y
P
I
C
A
L
/

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
7
8
8
4
0
4
1
8

P
D
 
I
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
5
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
9
5
3
4
9
0
3
1
8

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
E
L
S
-
K
-
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
8
.
7
1

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
a
l

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
a
n
d

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
T
i
t
l
e

I

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
2
7
6
6
0
3
1
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
5
0
2
9
0
3
1
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
9
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
A
T
 
R
I
S
K
 
A
N
D
 
T
Y
P
I
C
A
L
/

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
1
6
4
3
8
0
3
1
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
1
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
1
6
4
3
7
0
3
1
8

m
a
g
n
e
t
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

l
e
t
t
e
r
s
,

c
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
o
n

a
c
t
i
v
i
t
i
e
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
1
6
4
4
0
0
3
1
8

s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 
t
i
l
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
4
7

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
1
6
4
3
9
0
3
1
8

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
s
o
f
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
3
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
e
a
t
s
,
 
w
a
t
e
r

d
r
o
p
p
e
r
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
1
6
4
4
1
0
3
1
8

S
t
e
m
 
k
i
t
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

p
l
a
y
s
t
i
x

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
1
6
4
4
2
0
3
1
8

n
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
t
i
l
e
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

w
o
r
d
 
m
a
t
c
h
-
u
p
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
1
0
9
1
0
3
1
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
1
0
9
0
0
3
1
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
2
7
6
5
0
3
1
8

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

K
,
 
2
n
d
 
&
 
E
L
L

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

3
9
0
8
3
2
0
3
1
8

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

t
a
b
l
e
t
o
p

e
a
s
e
l
s
 
-
 
a
l
l

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
1
6
4
3
6
0
4
1
8

s
t
e
m
 
c
h
a
l
l
e
n
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

k
i
t

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
7
2
0
3
0
4
1
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

S
p
e
e
c
h

P
a
t
h
o
l
o
g
i
s
t

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
7
2
3
5
0
4
1
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

S
p
e
e
c
h

P
a
t
h
o
l
o
g
i
s
t

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
6
4
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
4
8

L
a
m
b
e
r
g
-
P
e
t
e
r
s
o
n
,
 
S
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
4

M
a
t
h
 
L
e
s
s
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
4
9

L
a
n
g
s
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
o
p
h
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
5
0

L
a
u
r
e
a
t
e
 
D
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

L
D
S
 
6
1
0
6
6

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
9
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
9
.
3
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
5
1

L
e
i
b
e
r
,
 
A
l
i
c
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
1
2
0

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n
e
r
s

f
o
r
 
1
0
0
t
h
 
d
a
y

c
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
5
2

L
E
I
N
E
R
,
 
R
A
C
H
E
L

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
8

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
1
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

t
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
n
g

f
o
r
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
1
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
5
3

L
i
f
e
t
o
u
c
h
 
N
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
2
3
4
5
1
8

2
0
1
8
 
Y
e
a
r
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
5
4

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

S
H
 
4
9
8
4
5

S
L
T
 
S
h
i
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

S
H
 
4
8
4
8
8

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

s
h
i
r
t
s

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

S
H
 
5
0
1
1
6

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

t
s
h
i
r
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
5
5

L
u
k
a
s
z
e
w
s
k
i
,
 
O
k
s
a
n
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

8
S
o
l
o
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E

E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e
 
j
u
d
g
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
5
6

L
u
m
a
 
A
u
d
i
o
 
&
 
V
i
d
e
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
5
0

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
5
7

M
a
r
k
e
r
b
o
a
r
d
 
P
e
o
p
l
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
7
1
7
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
5
8

M
a
t
h
R
a
c
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
6
5

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
0

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
1
0
1
1
2

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
1
4
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
1
0
1
5
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
E
8
2
8
8

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
8
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

L
D
S
3
8
0
5

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
6
1
2
1
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
8
3
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
E
8
3
1
3

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
1
0
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
6
1
2
4
8

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
9
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

L
D
S
6
1
2
8
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
7
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
 
6
1
1
8
2

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
E
8
3
0
4

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
7
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
 
6
1
1
4
2

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
5
.
3
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
0

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
9
7
6
.
7
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
1

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
A
u
d
i
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
2
9
7
2

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

r
e
p
a
i
r
/
H
o
l
m
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
2

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
5
2
-
1
0
5
-
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
-
 
J
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N

S
c
h
w
a
r
t
z

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
3

M
i
n
d
w
a
r
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
9
3
8
0
6
3
2
-

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
4

M
o
c
a
r
s
k
i
,
 
S
u
s
a
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
1

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
1
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
5

M
o
n
d
o
 
P
u
b
l
i
s
h
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
2
8
1
0

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
8
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

R
e
a
d
i
n
g

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
5

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
8
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
6

M
u
s
i
c
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
 
O
f
 
D
e
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
7

1
4
6
3
9
3
1

R
e
c
o
r
d
e
r
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
7

N
A
S
S
P

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
0
1
0
2
9
1
5
0

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
o
n
o
r

S
o
c
i
e
t
y

R
e
n
e
w
a
l

N
A
S
S
P

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
7

9
0
0
0
9
6
0
8
2
6

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D

R
e
n
e
w
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
8

N
a
t
l
 
L
i
f
t
 
T
r
u
c
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

I
V
1
8
0
3
1
0
7
7

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

N
a
t
l
 
L
i
f
t
 
T
r
u
c
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

I
V
1
8
0
3
1
0
6
8

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
6
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

N
a
t
l
 
L
i
f
t
 
T
r
u
c
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

I
V
1
8
0
3
1
0
6
8

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
1
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
.
6
1



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
9

N
C
S
 
P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
7

1
1
0
2
5
0
7
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

S
p
e
e
c
h

P
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
7
0

N
e
d
e
v
,
 
T
o
d
o
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
1
1
8

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/

G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a

f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
7
1

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
3
 
L

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
G
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
9
6

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D

C
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
-

L
i
v
e
l
y

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
4

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
G
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
3
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D

C
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
-

L
i
v
e
l
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
7
2

N
i
l
e
s
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y
 
S
c
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
1
5

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
4
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

f
o
r

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

c
o
s
t
 
s
h
a
r
i
n
g

a
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
7
3

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
A
d
u

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
3
2
9
5
9

M
a
r
c
h
 
T
u
i
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
4
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
2
1
0
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
A
d
u

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
4
3
0
5
9

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
8
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
2
1
0
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
3
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
7
4

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
7

N
C
I
S
C

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
9
9
0
0

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
i
n
g

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
P
h
a
s
e

1

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
7
5

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
8
2
1

N
S
S
E
O

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
l
a
t
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
t
i
v
i
t
y

S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
r
i
d
e
s

t
o
 
D
5
9

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

3
8
2
6

N
S
S
E
O
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

 
 
 
 
5
0
,
4
6
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
1
2
5
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

B
i
l
l
 
S
t
a
f
f

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
7
5

 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
1
0
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
7
6

N
u
m
e
r
a
c
y
 
C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
0
2
0
2
-
1

N
u
m
e
r
a
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
8

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

O
n
s
i
t
e
 
P
D
 
f
o
r

4
/
2
/
1
8
 
a
n
d

4
/
3
/
1
8

N
u
m
e
r
a
c
y
 
C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
0
2
0
2
-
1

N
u
m
e
r
a
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
8

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

O
n
s
i
t
e
 
P
D
 
f
o
r

4
/
2
/
1
8
 
a
n
d

4
/
3
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
9
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
2
3
8
6
2
7
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
2
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
3
1
3
4
1
6
5
0

C
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

t
h
e
 
V
e
l
l
u
m

P
r
i
n
t
e
r

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
3
1
3
4
2
3
9
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
3
1
3
4
4
1
2
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
1
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
3
1
3
4
4
8
4
0

p
r
i
n
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
3
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

c
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
2
6
3
5
9
9
8
0

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
2
6
3
5
9
9
9
0

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
2
6
3
6
6
6
5
0

e
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
1
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

b
i
n
d
e
r
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

g
l
u
e
,
 
s
t
a
p
l
e
s
,

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

p
o
s
t
 
i
t
s
,

i
n
d
e
x
 
c
a
r
d
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

m
a
s
k
i
n
g
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
o
t
c
h
 
t
a
p
e
,

h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
e
r
s
,

l
e
g
a
l
 
p
a
d
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
2
6
3
6
6
6
6
0

e
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

b
i
n
d
e
r
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

g
l
u
e
,
 
s
t
a
p
l
e
s
,

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

p
o
s
t
 
i
t
s
,

i
n
d
e
x
 
c
a
r
d
s

m
a
s
k
i
n
g
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
o
t
c
h
 
t
a
p
e
,

h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
e
r
s
,

l
e
g
a
l
 
p
a
d
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
2
6
3
6
6
7
1
0

e
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
6
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

b
i
n
d
e
r
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

g
l
u
e
,
 
s
t
a
p
l
e
s
,

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

p
o
s
t
 
i
t
s
,

i
n
d
e
x
 
c
a
r
d
s

m
a
s
k
i
n
g
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
o
t
c
h
 
t
a
p
e
,

h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
e
r
s
,

l
e
g
a
l
 
p
a
d
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
1
0
4
1
8
3
8
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
s
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
1
2

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
0
3
6
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
0
3
6
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
0
3
6
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
5
9
2
6
3
6
0

e
a
s
e
l
 
p
a
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
9
9
0
3
8
8
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
/
S
t
a
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
6
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
9
9
0
3
9
3
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
/
S
t
a
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
9
9
0
5
3
5
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
0
4
7
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
0
1
8
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
0
4
9
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
0
5
0
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
6
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
9
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
1
0
8
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
4
1
7
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
4
1
8
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
1
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
4
2
1
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
5
7
6
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
5
7
7
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
7
8
4
5
2
0
0
0

C
h
e
c
k
 
i
n
/
c
h
e
c
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

o
u
t
 
d
u
p
l
i
c
a
t
e
s

f
o
r
 
P
B
I
S

b
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
5
9
1
6
5
6
0

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
7
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
5
9
2
0
3
8
0

B
u
l
l
e
t
i
n
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

P
a
p
e
r

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
5
9
2
6
3
6
0

e
a
s
e
l
 
p
a
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
5
9
2
7
0
4
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
5
9
2
7
0
5
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
9
9
9
0
3
9
2
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
/
S
t
a
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
4
1
9
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
0
9
4
4
2
0
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
6
2
8
8
8
1
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
8
3
0
4
0

B
o
o
k
 
T
a
p
e
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
,

M
e
m
o
r
y
 
C
a
r
d

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
6
6
5
9
8
5
7
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
s
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
8
0
1
2
0

I
n
k
 
C
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
0
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

f
o
r
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

R
o
o
m
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
8
0
7
5
0

P
e
n
c
i
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
1
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

S
h
a
r
p
e
n
e
r
s

(
w
a
l
l
 
m
o
u
n
t
e
d
)

f
o
r
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
8
1
9
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
7
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
8
3
0
2
0

B
o
o
k
 
T
a
p
e
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
,

M
e
m
o
r
y
 
C
a
r
d

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
8
3
0
3
0

B
o
o
k
 
T
a
p
e
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
,

M
e
m
o
r
y
 
C
a
r
d

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
0
2
6
0

m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,
 
i
n
d
e
x

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

c
a
r
d
s
,

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
t
i
s
s
u
e

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
b
i
n
d
i
n
g

c
l
i
p
s
,
 
t
a
p
e

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
0
2
7
0

m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,
 
i
n
d
e
x

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
2

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

c
a
r
d
s
,

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
t
i
s
s
u
e

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
b
i
n
d
i
n
g

c
l
i
p
s
,
 
t
a
p
e

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
0
2
8
0

m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,
 
i
n
d
e
x

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

c
a
r
d
s
,

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
t
i
s
s
u
e

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
b
i
n
d
i
n
g

c
l
i
p
s
,
 
t
a
p
e

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
0
3
5
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
0
3
5
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
0
3
5
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
1
7

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
9
1
9
4
1
0
0

D
r
y
-
e
r
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

b
o
a
r
d
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
3
1
3
4
2
4
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
3
1
3
4
4
1
3
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
2
6
3
6
6
7
0
0

e
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

b
i
n
d
e
r
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

g
l
u
e
,
 
s
t
a
p
l
e
s
,

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

p
o
s
t
 
i
t
s
,

i
n
d
e
x
 
c
a
r
d
s

m
a
s
k
i
n
g
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
o
t
c
h
 
t
a
p
e
,

h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
e
r
s
,

l
e
g
a
l
 
p
a
d
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
5
8
1
7
3
5
1
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
5
8
1
7
3
5
2
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
5
8
1
7
5
2
4
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
4
0
4
6
7
4
1
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
3
1
3
4
4
1
9
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
2
6
3
6
6
6
5
0

e
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

b
i
n
d
e
r
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

g
l
u
e
,
 
s
t
a
p
l
e
s
,

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

p
o
s
t
 
i
t
s
,

i
n
d
e
x
 
c
a
r
d
s

m
a
s
k
i
n
g
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
o
t
c
h
 
t
a
p
e
,

h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
e
r
s
,

l
e
g
a
l
 
p
a
d
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
4
0
4
6
6
9
6
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
4
0
4
6
7
4
0
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
4
0
4
6
8
1
2
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
6
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
4
0
7
1
7
8
8
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
.
5
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
5
2
0
6
2
3
0

T
a
g
 
b
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
4
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
7
3
7
1
4
1
1
0

T
a
g
 
b
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
3
4
2
9
4
9
0
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
2
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
5
5
9
1
2
3
9
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
4
3
6
4
6
5
9
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
8
3
6
1
2
7
6
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
8
6
4
3
6
5
9
0

B
i
n
d
e
r
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
4
7
2
9
4
0
3
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
4
.
3
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
6
2
6
1
9
1
3
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
7
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
6
2
6
1
9
6
6
0

P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
I
n
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
6
6
9
2
5
7
1
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
0
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
9
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
9
6
2
2
7
6
4
0

E
d
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
9
6
2
2
7
6
5
0

E
d
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
0
7
0
6
8
2
9
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

n
e
e
d
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
e
n
d

o
f
 
y
e
a
r

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
1
8
7
0
5
3
7
0

O
F
F
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
2
3
2
0
3
9
5
0

T
o
n
e
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
.
7
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

P
r
i
n
t
e
r

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
1
3
4
9
9
8
8
0

P
a
c
k
i
n
g
 
T
a
p
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
2
7
4
7
0
8
4
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
3
4
7
4
0
9
6
0

2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

s
u
p
p
l
y

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
4
1
4
3
7
7
9
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
8
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
0
7
0
6
8
2
9
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

n
e
e
d
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
e
n
d

o
f
 
y
e
a
r

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
3
6
9
8
6
1
7
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
9
2

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
4
6
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
9
3

O
n
 
T
a
p
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
1
7
0

Q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

i
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
f
o
r

w
a
t
e
r
 
c
o
o
l
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
9
4

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
9
2
3
4
8
4
7
-

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
9
2
3
4
8
7
0
-

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
7
1

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

P
B
I
S
 
E
v
e
n
t

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
9
2
3
4
8
7
0
-

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
1
2

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

P
B
I
S
 
E
v
e
n
t

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
9
3
6
7
2
0
3
-

T
r
a
c
k
 
&
 
F
i
e
l
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
9
5
9
9
8
5
2
-

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
6
7

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
0
.
4
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
9
5

P
A
C
T
T
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
e
n
t
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

I
V
C
0
0
0
1
6
1
7

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
1
0
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

P
A
C
T
T
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
e
n
t
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

I
V
C
0
0
0
1
6
3
8

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
9
4
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
9
6

P
a
d
d
o
c
k
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

T
4
4
9
6
5
4
1

B
i
d
 
N
o
t
i
c
e
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
5
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
V
E
R
T

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

P
a
r
k
i
n
g
 
L
o
t

P
a
d
d
o
c
k
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

T
4
4
9
7
5
0
6

B
i
d
 
N
o
t
i
c
e
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
5
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
V
E
R
T

S
e
a
l
c
o
a
t
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
9
7

P
a
l
d
o
,
 
J
o
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
4

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

P
a
l
d
o
,
 
J
o
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
2

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
9
8

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

8
8
6
9
4
9
9
8

T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
9
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

C
e
n
t
e
r
e
d

M
a
t
h
e
m
a
t
i
c
s

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

8
8
7
7
4
0
4
0

T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
9
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

C
e
n
t
e
r
e
d

M
a
t
h
e
m
a
t
i
c
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
9
8

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
8
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
0
0

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
7

1
1
3
2
9
4
6
3

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

R
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
f
o
r

P
s
y
c
h
'
s
 
B
A
S
C

s
c
o
r
i
n
g

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
2
6
5
7
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l

a
n
d
 
S
p
e
e
c
h

p
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
0
0

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
2
6
5
7
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l

a
n
d
 
S
p
e
e
c
h

p
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
2
6
5
7
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l

a
n
d
 
S
p
e
e
c
h

p
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
2
6
5
7
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l

a
n
d
 
S
p
e
e
c
h

p
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
2
6
5
7
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E

P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l

a
n
d
 
S
p
e
e
c
h

p
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
2
6
5
7
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E

P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l

a
n
d
 
S
p
e
e
c
h

p
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
2
6
5
7
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l

a
n
d
 
S
p
e
e
c
h

p
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
6
1
3
0
8
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E

P
s
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l

P
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
6
1
3
4
0
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

S
p
e
e
c
h

P
a
t
h
o
l
o
g
i
s
t
s

T
e
s
t
 
k
i
t
s

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
6
1
5
9
7

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k

P
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
3
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
0
1

P
e
g
g
y
 
N
o
t
e
b
a
e
r
t
 
N
a
t
u

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
8
7
7
7

A
d
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M

f
o
r
 
2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

t
o
 
t
h
e
 
P
e
g
g
y



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
o
t
e
b
a
e
a
r
t

M
u
s
e
u
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
0
2

P
e
r
s
o
n
n
e
l
 
P
l
a
n
n
e
r
s
 
I

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
7
7
2
7

Q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y
 
U
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
U
N
E

C
l
a
i
m
s

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
F
e
e

4
/
1
/
1
8
 
t
o

6
/
3
0
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
0
3

P
e
t
e
r
s
o
n
,
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
7

C
e
r
a
m
i
c
 
T
i
l
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

a
n
d
 
G
l
a
z
e
 
f
o
r

5
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

p
r
o
j
e
c
t
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
0
4

P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
L
e
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
3

R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

D
O
U
B
L
E

P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
/
D
O
U
B
L
E

C
R
E
D
I
T

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
0
5

P
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
s
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

3
4
5
6
3
8

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
A
w
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

f
o
r

b
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
/
m
e
r
i
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
0
6

P
r
o
-
A
m
 
T
e
a
m
 
S
p
o
r
t
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

P
P
G
0
0
3
1
2
4

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
7
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

U
n
i
f
o
r
m
 
T
o
p
s

P
r
o
-
A
m
 
T
e
a
m
 
S
p
o
r
t
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

P
P
G
0
0
3
1
4
6

G
i
r
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

S
h
i
r
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
5
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
0
9

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
3
7
7
2
1
4

M
u
s
i
c
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

C
a
r
o
l
y
n
 
B
e
r
g
e
r

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
1
0
7
0
2

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

f
o
r
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
e
r
g
e
r
 
G
r
o
v
e

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
0
7
3
4
5

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

f
o
r
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

B
e
r
g
e
r
 
G
r
o
v
e

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
2
3
6
1
9

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
5
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L

I
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t

R
e
n
t
a
l

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
3
0
8
5
2

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
5
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L

I
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t

R
e
n
t
a
l

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
2
3
6
1
6

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

f
o
r
 
K
r
i
s
t
y

D
o
m
i
c
o

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
0
7
5
6
3

M
u
s
i
c
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

f
o
r
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

B
e
r
g
e
r

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
2
9
8
4
9
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
a
n
d
 
C
l
a
s
s

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
2
9
8
5
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
a
n
d
 
C
l
a
s
s

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
3
1
2
4
2
2

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
a
n
d
 
C
l
a
s
s

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
3
9
5
0
8
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
a
n
d
 
C
l
a
s
s

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
3
6
5
1
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
a
n
d
 
C
l
a
s
s

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
3
6
4
9
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
a
n
d
 
C
l
a
s
s

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
5
1
0
7
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
a
n
d
 
C
l
a
s
s

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
2
2
6
4
1

T
i
m
p
a
n
i
 
R
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
P
A
I
R

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
8
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
0

R
a
m
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

8
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
p
e
d

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
i
n
 
a

g
r
o
u
p
 
h
o
m
e
 
a
n
d

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

p
r
i
v
a
t
e

p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
1

R
e
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
5
1
-
0
1
4
0
0

S
A
N
I
T
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
1
2
.
8
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
1
2
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
2

R
i
e
g
l
e
 
P
r
e
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

L
 
7
6
3

o
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
3

R
o
b
i
e
,
 
K
a
t
h
r
y
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0

A
p
r
i
l
 
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
4

R
o
c
k
f
o
r
d
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
O
f
 
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

R
1
8
-
7
8
3
9

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
5

R
o
n
a
l
d
 
M
c
d
o
n
a
l
d
 
H
o
u
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
1
6

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
S
e
n
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

D
o
n
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r

p
o
p
 
t
a
b
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
6

R
T
M
 
&
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
3
2
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
3
1
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

S
R
V
C
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
3
1
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
7

S
a
f
e
 
H
a
v
e
n
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
1
9
3

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
8

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
1
8

M
a
t
h
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
1
8

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
0
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
2
2

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
6
0

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
4
5

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

3
5
3
3

S
t
a
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

r
e
i
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t
s

f
o
r
 
P
L
T

4
/
0
4
/
1
8

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
0
3

Z
i
p
 
L
o
c
k
 
B
a
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

f
o
r
 
B
o
o
k
 
R
o
o
m

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
0
7
4
8
4
3
6
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
6
4
6
2
1
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
B
I
S

C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
2
1
0
 
2
0
1
8
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

P
a
s
t
r
i
e
s
 
w
i
t
h

P
a
r
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d

A
l
a
n
 
G
r
a
t
z
,

A
u
t
h
o
r
 
V
i
s
i
t

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
7
2

S
t
a
m
p
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
9
9
9
9
-
2
0
1

A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

F
e
e
s

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
0
1

J
r
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

A
c
h
i
e
v
e
m
e
n
t

B
r
e
a
k
f
a
s
t

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
1
5

V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
W
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
0
4

T
r
e
a
t
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

A
u
t
h
o
r
 
V
i
s
i
t
 
-

A
l
a
n
 
G
r
a
t
z

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
1
4
5

C
a
n
d
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
4

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

C
o
u
n
c
i
l

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
9
6
3
0
5
3
1
9

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

T
r
e
a
t
s
 
f
o
r

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
3
5
1
2
1
2
7
1

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
e
a
t
s
 
f
o
r

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
4
7
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

S
c
h
o
o
l

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
9
7

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

W
a
r
m
-
u
p

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
2
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
0
8

S
t
a
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
1
2

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
/
C
o

f
f
e
e
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e

P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
2
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
2
5

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
4
3
9
1
9
9
1

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
6
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
3
3

F
o
o
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

A
c
t
i
v
e

P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
E
L

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
2
5
2
6
8
9
8
0

S
h
e
l
v
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
7
5
8

P
a
r
e
n
t
 
E
v
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
7
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
7
3

F
o
o
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

A
c
t
i
v
e

P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g

C
l
a
s
s
e
s

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
4
7

F
o
o
d
 
P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

f
o
r
 
A
c
t
i
v
e

P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g

C
l
a
s
s

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
5
0

F
o
o
d
 
P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
9

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

f
o
r
 
A
c
t
i
v
e

P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g

C
l
a
s
s

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
0
1

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

s
t
a
f
f

a
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

w
e
e
k



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
2
5

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

7
1
0
6

W
a
t
e
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
N
i
g
h
t

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
7
0

C
h
o
c
o
l
a
t
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

W
e
e
k

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
6
9

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
E
C
H
N

m
i
c
r
o
p
h
o
n
e
s

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
0
2

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

l
o
u
n
g
e
 
i
t
e
m
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
2
6

S
a
n
c
h
e
z
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
1

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

f
o
r

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

c
o
s
t
s
 
t
o

g
u
a
r
d
i
a
n

(
M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

)

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
2
7

S
c
h
a
e
f
e
r
,
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
5
 

M
U
S
I
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
2
8

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

7
1
3
0
7
2

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
2
8
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
C
O

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
2
8

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
2
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
2
9

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
4
3
2
4
3
2
-
0
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 

H
e
a
l
t
h

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

V
i
s
i
o
n

S
c
r
e
e
n
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
3
0

S
i
t
 
S
p
o
t
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
3
2
9
4

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

S
i
t
 
S
p
o
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
3
1

S
i
x
 
F
l
a
g
s
 
G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
2
5

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
-

T
i
c
k
e
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
3
2

S
k
y
w
a
r
d
 
U
s
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
4

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
D
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

t
h
r
o
u
g
h

6
/
3
0
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
3
3

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
t
u
d
i
e
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
7

S
I
1
1
2
1
1
7

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
t
u
d
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
u
d
g
e
t

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
t
u
d
i
e
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
7

S
I
1
1
4
7
4
3

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
t
u
d
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
5
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
u
d
g
e
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
3
4

S
o
m
o
g
y
i
,
 
B
a
r
b
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
6

N
S
B
A
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
8
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

-
 
B
a
r
b
a
r
a

S
o
m
o
g
y
i

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
8
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
3
5

S
p
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
2
0
5

G
i
r
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

S
p
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
2
0
5
 
2

G
i
r
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

U
n
i
f
o
r
m

S
p
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3

B
o
y
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
3
6

S
t
e
p
s
 
T
o
 
L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
7
2
1

l
e
v
e
l
e
d
 
r
e
a
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

s
e
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
3
8

S
t
r
e
a
m
w
o
o
d
 
B
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
9
3

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
6
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

S
t
r
e
a
m
w
o
o
d
 
B
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
7
9

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

S
t
r
e
a
m
w
o
o
d
 
B
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
4
9

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

t
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

S
t
r
e
a
m
w
o
o
d
 
B
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
7

7
0
4
6

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

t
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

S
t
r
e
a
m
w
o
o
d
 
B
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
5
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
3
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
6
5
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
3
9

S
t
u
m
p
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

Z
1
4
1
5
9
7
4
0
1

8
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
8
.
9
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

D
a
n
c
e

D
e
c
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
8
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
0

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
9
5
0
4
6

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
E
R
I
O
D

r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
f
o
r

H
U
B

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
1

S
u
r
z
,
 
M
a
r
g
a
r
e
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
7

2
0
1
7
1
2
1
5

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/

G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
i
s

i
n
e
l
i
g
i
b
l
e
 
t
o

a
t
t
e
n
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
2

S
z
c
z
y
k
o
w
s
k
i
,
 
A
n
d
r
z
e
j

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
1
1
7

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
8
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/

G
r
a
d
e
 
G
r
e
a
t

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
 
F
i
e
l
d

T
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
3

T
e
l
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
 
C
o
n
s
u
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

c
c
s
d
5
9
-
5
0
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
 
F
e
e

f
o
r
 
e
-
R
a
t
e

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

P
L
E
A
S
E
 
D
O
 
N
O
T

S
H
I
P
 
O
R

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
U
N
T
I
L

J
U
L
Y
 
1
,
 
2
0
1
7

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
4

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
S
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
1
5
2
9
4
0
2
7

R
E
A
P
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
S
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
1
5
2
9
3
7
0
1

R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
S
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
1
5
3
1
0
2
1
1

R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
S
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
1
5
3
2
8
0
2
1

R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
S
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
1
5
3
3
8
4
2
0

R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
S
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
1
5
3
5
4
8
3
0

R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
5

T
h
e
r
a
s
i
m
p
l
i
c
i
t
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

T
I
-
1
6
1
7
5
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

T
h
e
r
a
s
i
m
p
l
i
c
i
t
y

s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

2
 
S
L
P
'
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
6

T
h
i
n
k
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
P
u
b
l
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
7
5
0

s
t
o
r
y
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
e
t
s
,
 
w
o
r
k
b
o
o
k

s
e
t
s
 
f
o
r

p
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
s
t
 
&

s
o
c
i
a
l
 
w
o
r
k
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
7

T
o
u
l
o
n
,
 
L
i
s
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
6
0
5
1
6
2
0

p
r
a
c
t
i
c
e
 
t
e
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

k
i
t



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
8

T
o
w
n
s
h
i
p
 
H
i
g
h
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

F
V
 
#
3
2

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
4
.
6
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A

R
e
n
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
8
t
h

G
r
a
d
e

G
r
a
d
u
a
t
i
o
n
 
-

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

C
e
n
t
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
4
.
6
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
4
9

T
S
A
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
9
0
5
8

4
0
3
b
 
a
n
d
/
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

4
5
7
b

r
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t

p
l
a
n

a
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
5
0

U
l
i
n
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
1
0
0
8
3
8

M
u
s
i
c
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

I
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t

I
n
v
e
n
t
o
r
y

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
5
1

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
2
8
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
8
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
3
0
0

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
3
0
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
6
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
2
5
5

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
3
0
2

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
3
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
5
2

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
C
o
f
f
e
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
6
3
2
8

R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
5
3

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

M
A
I
L
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

M
A
I
L
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

M
A
I
L
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

M
A
I
L
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

M
A
I
L
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
5
6

U
n
i
v
e
r
s
a
l
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
6
5
9

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
 
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
r

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

U
n
i
v
e
r
s
a
l
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
6
9
5

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
 
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
r

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

U
n
i
v
e
r
s
a
l
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
7
4
7

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
 
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
r

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

U
n
i
v
e
r
s
a
l
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
7
8
4

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

a
n
d
 
r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g

i
n
 
o
u
r

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
.

U
n
i
v
e
r
s
a
l
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
8
2
2

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
O
u
t

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
 
V
e
n
t
o



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

U
n
i
v
e
r
s
a
l
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
8
6
7

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

s
h
a
r
e
d

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
5
7

U
S
 
G
a
m
e
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
2
2
9
8
7
3
A

P
E
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

F
o
r

p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
o
n

i
n
 
J
R
F
H

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
9
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
5
8

U
S
 
L
i
f
t
 
&
 
W
a
r
e
h
o
u
s
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
3
4
3
4

R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
8
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
5
9

V
a
r
i
t
r
o
n
i
c
s
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
5
2
2

P
o
s
t
e
r
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
9
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
0

W
a
z
,
 
K
a
t
a
r
z
y
n
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
4
-
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O
 
P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
1

W
E
 
W
a
l
k
 
f
o
r
 
W
a
t
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
4

F
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
e
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
9
.
3
7

1
0
R
1
3
3
 
1
9
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

s
a
f
e
 
d
r
i
n
k
i
n
g

w
a
t
e
r
 
'
W
e
 
w
a
l
k

f
o
r
 
W
a
t
e
r
'

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
9
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
2

W
e
s
t
 
M
u
s
i
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

S
I
1
5
8
7
1
9
0

M
u
s
i
c
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
8
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

r
e
c
o
r
d
e
r
s
 
a
n
d

b
o
o
k
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
8
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
3

W
e
s
t
e
r
n
 
P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

W
P
S
-
2
1
0
5
0
5

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E

P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l

T
e
s
t



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
4

W
h
y
T
r
y
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
8
1
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
5

W
i
l
l
i
a
m
s
,
 
K
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

8
-
1
0
4
3
2

B
o
o
k
s
 
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
f
o
r

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
-

T
i
t
l
e
 
I

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
6

W
i
l
s
o
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
T
r
a
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
0
8
8
7
3

K
a
i
n
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
7

W
o
o
d
w
i
n
d
 
&
 
B
r
a
s
s
w
i
n
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

S
2
7
5
8
5
4
0
2

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

f
o
r
 
K
r
i
s
t
y

D
o
m
i
c
o

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
8

Y
a
m
a
t
e
,
 
L
a
u
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
2

F
e
b
 
&
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

Y
a
m
a
t
e
,
 
L
a
u
r
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
7

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R

f
o
r
 
C
P
R
/
A
E
D

c
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
6
9

Z
i
e
g
l
e
r
,
 
A
d
a
m

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
1
 
Z

M
I
L
E
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
7
0

D
u
b
i
n
,
 
N
i
c
k
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

S
i
g
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

I
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
e
r

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
'
s
 
I
E
P

m
e
e
t
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
7
1

M
a
s
o
n
,
 
M
a
y
f
i
e
l
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
3

B
u
s
 
A
i
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
7
2

N
a
p
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
 
A
r
e
a
 
H
u
m
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
5
9
2

D
o
n
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
8
9

1
0
R
1
2
3
 
1
9
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
T
H
E
R
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
7
3

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
6

1
0
9
2
2
1
2
2

P
s
y
c
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E

P
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d
 
b
a
c
k

o
n
 
O
c
t
 
2
0
1
6

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
6

1
0
9
6
5
2
3
0

S
p
e
e
c
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
1
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

P
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s
/
K
i
t
s

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d
 
N
o
v

2
0
1
6

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
9
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
7
4

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
8
9

S
n
a
c
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

P
r
e
K
 
c
l
a
s
s
 
a
t

R
i
d
g
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
7
5

V
o
h
r
a
,
 
A
y
m
a
n
b
a
n
u

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
4

t
u
i
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
7
4
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
E
E
S

d
e
p
o
s
i
t
 
r
e
f
u
n
d

2
0
1
8
 
-
 
2
0
1
9

s
c
h
o
o
l
 
y
e
a
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
0
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
0

4
 
I
m
p
r
i
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
0
8
7
3
8
6

S
t
a
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

g
i
f
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
8

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
1

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
7

p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
9
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P

r
e
t
i
r
e
e
 
&

y
e
a
r
s
 
o
f

s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
g
i
f
t

c
a
r
d
s
;
 
t
o
 
b
e

s
e
n
t
 
t
o
 
A
A
E
C



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

v
i
a
 
A
C
H
 
o
n

5
/
1
5
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
1

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
2

A
C
P
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
1
6
9
3
9

H
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
6
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
3

A
l
 
W
a
r
r
e
n
 
O
i
l
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

W
1
1
3
0
6
4
9

F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
4
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

A
l
 
W
a
r
r
e
n
 
O
i
l
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

W
1
1
3
5
6
6
2

F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
4
8
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
1
3
.
6
9

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
4

A
m
a
t
o
-
Z
e
c
h
,
 
N
a
t
a
l
i
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
6

J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
5
9
7
6
5
4
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
6
9
4
6
5
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
3
7
7
3
6
9
3
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
9
3
3
9
4
4
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
4
6
5
5
5
5
7
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
9
9
8
9
5
9
6
5

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
7
7
5
7
4
7
7
7

M
a
k
e
r
 
s
p
a
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
6
5
6
8
6
7
8
3
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
3
5
7
6
3
5
9
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
4
3
8
6
6
9
7
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
9
8
7
6
5
3
4

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
6
9
7
3
8
8
9
4

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

L
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
6
8
6
9
6
6
3
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
8
9
9
3
5
8
5
7

B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d
 
f
o
r

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

L
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
.

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
7
5
5
3
4
7
5
9

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

L
R
C



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
3
5
5
8
3
5
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
9
7
4
4
6
5
8
9

M
a
k
e
r
 
s
p
a
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
9
9
5
8
9
9
3
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
3
8
6
8
7
7
8
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

L
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
9
3
4
4
3
7
8
4

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

L
R
C

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
9
6
4
3
7
9
3
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
9
5
7
8
4
7
8

L
i
g
h
t
 
f
i
l
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

f
o
r
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
9
8
9
8
7
9
9

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
m
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

r
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
 
-

m
i
n
i
 
g
o
l
f
 
s
e
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
8
7
5
3
6
9
6
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
5
7
8
5
7
5
4

P
E
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

G
r
a
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
7
5
8
4
7
4
8
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
7
8
9
5
3
7
9
7

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
8
5
4
6
8
9
7
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
3
7
9
7
4
8
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
8
9
3
5
8
7
5
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
3
6
7
9
6
6
3
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

L
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
5
9
8
9
5
5
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
4
8
9
8
6
9
9
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

L
R
C

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
5
4
7
4
3
5
4
9
4

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
6
8
4
6
6
4
9
6

P
E
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

G
r
a
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
5
9
4
8
7
9
7
7

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
2
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
4
3
6
4
3
6
3
5

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
8
9
3
3
6
7
8
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
3
3
3
6
5
9
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
7
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
7
8
3
8
3
6
8
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
5
4
8
3
8
3
6

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
9
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
6
6
5
4
6
3
3
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
9
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
6
7
3
6
4
4
4

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

L
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
5
9
7
7
3
8
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
2
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
9
7
7
7
4
9
3
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
9
9
9
7
6
3
6
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
3
4
9
7
5
6
5
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
2
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
7
8
5
5
7
3
4
7

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
5
4

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

L
R
C

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
7
6
5
6
5
4
3
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

L
R
C

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
3
5
7
7
9
7
4
5

H
U
B
 
b
o
o
k
s
,
 
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
.
4
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

i
t
e
m
s
,

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

i
t
e
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
3
5
7
7
9
7
4
5

H
U
B
 
b
o
o
k
s
,
 
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

i
t
e
m
s
,

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

i
t
e
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
3
4
3
3
9
3
9
9

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
.
9
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
4
7
4
8
8
5
6
7

H
U
B
 
b
o
o
k
s
,
 
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

i
t
e
m
s
,

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

i
t
e
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
4
7
4
8
8
5
6
7

H
U
B
 
b
o
o
k
s
,
 
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

i
t
e
m
s
,



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

i
t
e
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
4
8
7
4
8
4
9

P
D
 
i
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

l
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
5
9
3
9
7
9
8
9

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

h
e
r
i
t
a
g
e

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

J
H

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
6
8
7
5
8
5
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
8
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
P
O
G
A
N
E
V
I
C
H

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
9
5
4
6
4
3
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
3
8
4
7
6
8
6
6
9

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
3
6
5
5
6
4
9
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
9
9
5
6
9
3
5
5

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
3
3
7
3
6
3
7

C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
r
o
m

G
r
a
n
t
 
M
o
n
e
y

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
6
6
6
7
3
7
5
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
6
8
4
4
6
3
9
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
9
4
6
3
4
8
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
7
3
4
4
3
7
5
7
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
9
5
5
6
5
5
3
3

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
9
7
3
8
9
8
8
4
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
5
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
9
6
3
7
6
5
8
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
5
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
4
5
8
7
8
9
6
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
5
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
8
7
7
7
4
3
5
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
7
6
7
9
4
9
5
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
3
5
6
6
6
6
4
3

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
6
6
6
3
3
8
8
9

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
4
6
9
7
4
8
4

C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
r
o
m

G
r
a
n
t
 
M
o
n
e
y

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
5
6
6
3
3
7
7
7

b
o
o
k
 
s
h
e
l
f
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
c
a
r
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
3
9
3
9
9
6
8
4
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
5
3
7
3
5
3
3
4
9

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
4
8
6
4
3
4
8
5

b
o
o
k
 
s
h
e
l
f
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
c
a
r
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
6
4
9
5
7
8
3
7

C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
r
o
m

G
r
a
n
t
 
M
o
n
e
y

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
9
9
9
8
8
7
7

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
8

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
4
3
7
3
6
9
9

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
8
9
3
7
5
8
4

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
8
9
6
8
9
6
9

C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
r
o
m

G
r
a
n
t
 
M
o
n
e
y

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
6
4
8
9
8
5
8
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
4
6
9
9
4
5
3
6

H
U
B
 
b
o
o
k
s
,
 
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

i
t
e
m
s
,

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

i
t
e
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
4
6
9
9
4
5
3
6

H
U
B
 
b
o
o
k
s
,
 
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

i
t
e
m
s
,

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

i
t
e
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
6
5
4
6
8
4
4

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
9
5
5
4
5
6
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
9
9
6
5
5
9
7
3
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
8
4
5
4
8
3
7
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
7
3
9
4
4
4
7
3

i
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

M
a
k
e
r
 
S
p
a
c
e

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g

w
i
t
h
 
d
o
n
a
t
i
o
n

f
r
o
m
 
P
T
O

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
9
4
5
8
8
7
7
6

E
L
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
9
5
4
8
5
3
4
4

E
L
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
7
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
5
3
5
7
6
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
7
5
3
3
7
9
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
7
4
4
3
4
8
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
7
8
5
8
9
7
9
6
5

P
D
 
i
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

l
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
8
5
5
5
3
3
7
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
7
6
7
6
8
9
7
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
9
6
7
7
6
4
9
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
5
7
3
5
7
9
4
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
5
5
4
7
8
4
6
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
3
9
7
5
7
8
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
5
5
7
9
5
9
9
3

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
3
5
6
9
5
4
6

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
8
8
9
4
9
6
9
4

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

5
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
3
3
7
6
4
6
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
5
7
5
9
6
6
6
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

L
O
W
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

3
r
d
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
B
o
o
k

C
l
u
b
s
 
i
n
 
L
E
 
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
3
9
6
3
9
7
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
8
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
8
8
8
5
8
9
4
7

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
9
4
9
8
9
5
6

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
6
6
5
9
9
6
5
9

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

L
R
C

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
8
8
8
8
3
3
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
9
6
3
7
6
4
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
4
7
7
4
7
9
4

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
4
3
4
5
6
7
6
3

i
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
5
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

M
a
k
e
r
 
S
p
a
c
e

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g

w
i
t
h
 
d
o
n
a
t
i
o
n

f
r
o
m
 
P
T
O

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
6
9
5
5
5
9
6
8

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

3
r
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

8
7
6
4
8
4
9
8
7
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
8
9
5
9
4
7
6
7

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
5
7
9
8
9
3
8
4
7

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

h
e
r
i
t
a
g
e

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

J
H



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
4
7
3
3
6
8
4
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
5
9
9
6
4
4
3
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
9
4
6
3
5
4
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
9
4
5
7
5
6
4
6

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
8
4
9
8
8
4
9
8

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
7
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

F
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
7
5
8
9
4
7
8
3

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
5
4

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
8
3
7
6
4
9
5
5

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
3
8
9
7
4
8
6
5

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
9
8
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

f
o
r

I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i
a
t
e

g
r
a
d
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
3
7
6
3
3
3
8
8

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
6
6
5
8
3
7
4
4

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
5
3
9
6
3
6
3
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
5
3
6
6
8
3
7
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
6
6
6
5
3
5
7
5

H
U
B
 
b
o
o
k
s
,
 
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

i
t
e
m
s
,

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

i
t
e
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
6
6
6
5
3
5
7
5

H
U
B
 
b
o
o
k
s
,
 
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

i
t
e
m
s
,

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

i
t
e
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
5
4
5
3
9
7
7
5

B
a
d
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
7
5
6
6
8
4
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
6
4
6
4
4
9
4
5

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
8
8
9
3
9
7
5
9

i
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

M
a
k
e
r
 
S
p
a
c
e

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g

w
i
t
h
 
d
o
n
a
t
i
o
n

f
r
o
m
 
P
T
O

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
9
6
5
8
8
5
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
3
5
5
4
3
5
6
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
1
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
5
3
5
5
3
5
5
4

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
6
7
5
3
9
7
5

L
e
g
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

c
o
m
p
a
t
i
b
l
e

b
a
s
e
 
p
l
a
t
e
s
,

1
0
 
d
r
a
w
e
r

m
o
b
i
l
e

o
r
g
a
n
i
z
e
r
 
-

M
A
K
E
R
S
P
A
C
E
 
i
n

L
R
C

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
7
8
5
9
8
6
4
9

i
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
6
.
6
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

M
a
k
e
r
 
S
p
a
c
e

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g

w
i
t
h
 
d
o
n
a
t
i
o
n

f
r
o
m
 
P
T
O

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
9
4
7
7
3
6
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

E
L
S
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
3
8
8
4
7
5
3
4

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
3
3
5
9
6
3
8
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
9
3
4
8
3
5
6
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
9
9
3
5
4
3
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
8
6
4
9
3
3
6

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
9
7
7
5
7
3
7
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
6
4
4
9
6
4
6
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
8
6
7
8
6
7
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
7
9
7
6
6
6
7
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
u
p
p
l
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

8
7
6
9
7
3
8
9
5
3

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
3
7
7
7
3
3
4
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
8
9
3
6
7
3
8
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
5
6
6
8
3
5
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
9
6
4
4
5
5
5
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
8
6
9
7
7
5
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
4
3

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
8
6
4
5
6
9
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
8
4
6
6
7
3
6
8
5

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

K
a
t
i
e
 
P
a
d
i
l
l
a

H
o
l
m
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
3
8
7
9
5
4
4
6
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
9
3
3
5
6
7
5

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

f
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
9
3
4
5
6
8
8
9

b
u
y
i
n
g
 
w
i
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

f
u
n
d
s
 
f
r
o
m
 
L
R
C

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g

o
r
g
a
n
i
z
e
r
 
p
e
r

R
.
 
V
i
t
t
o
r
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
7
8
6
7
6
5
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

L
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
5
9
6
4
9
9
8
5

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
-
 
d
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

e
r
a
s
e
 
p
o
c
k
e
t

s
l
e
e
v
e
s
 
-
 
f
o
r

a
l
l
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
6
7
8
7
3
4
9

e
a
s
e
l
,
 
n
u
m
b
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

l
i
n
e
s
,
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
o
c
k
e
r
s
,

b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

b
l
o
c
k
s
,
 
g
a
m
e
s
,

d
r
y
 
e
r
a
s
e

c
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
,
 
b
o
o
k

b
i
n
s
,
 
p
e
n
c
i
l

s
h
a
r
p
e
n
e
r
,

m
a
g
n
e
t
 
d
o
t
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
6
3
3
8
6
9
8
4

e
a
s
e
l
,
 
n
u
m
b
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

l
i
n
e
s
,
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
o
c
k
e
r
s
,

b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

b
l
o
c
k
s
,
 
g
a
m
e
s
,

d
r
y
 
e
r
a
s
e

c
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
,
 
b
o
o
k

b
i
n
s
,
 
p
e
n
c
i
l

s
h
a
r
p
e
n
e
r
,

m
a
g
n
e
t
 
d
o
t
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
9
6
7
5
3
3
5
8

e
a
s
e
l
,
 
n
u
m
b
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

l
i
n
e
s
,
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
o
c
k
e
r
s
,

b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

b
l
o
c
k
s
,
 
g
a
m
e
s
,

d
r
y
 
e
r
a
s
e

c
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
,
 
b
o
o
k

b
i
n
s
,
 
p
e
n
c
i
l

s
h
a
r
p
e
n
e
r
,

m
a
g
n
e
t
 
d
o
t
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
3
9
5
4
9
7
5
8

e
a
s
e
l
,
 
n
u
m
b
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

l
i
n
e
s
,
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
o
c
k
e
r
s
,

b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

b
l
o
c
k
s
,
 
g
a
m
e
s
,

d
r
y
 
e
r
a
s
e

c
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
,
 
b
o
o
k

b
i
n
s
,
 
p
e
n
c
i
l

s
h
a
r
p
e
n
e
r
,

m
a
g
n
e
t
 
d
o
t
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
7
3
7
7
9
5
3
9

e
a
s
e
l
,
 
n
u
m
b
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

l
i
n
e
s
,
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
o
c
k
e
r
s
,

b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

b
l
o
c
k
s
,
 
g
a
m
e
s
,

d
r
y
 
e
r
a
s
e

c
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
,
 
b
o
o
k

b
i
n
s
,
 
p
e
n
c
i
l

s
h
a
r
p
e
n
e
r
,

m
a
g
n
e
t
 
d
o
t
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
4
9
5
3
7
8
6
4

e
a
s
e
l
,
 
n
u
m
b
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

l
i
n
e
s
,
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
o
c
k
e
r
s
,

b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

b
l
o
c
k
s
,
 
g
a
m
e
s
,

d
r
y
 
e
r
a
s
e

c
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
,
 
b
o
o
k

b
i
n
s
,
 
p
e
n
c
i
l

s
h
a
r
p
e
n
e
r
,

m
a
g
n
e
t
 
d
o
t
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
6
4
6
9
3
8
6
6

e
a
s
e
l
,
 
n
u
m
b
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

l
i
n
e
s
,
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
o
c
k
e
r
s
,

b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

b
l
o
c
k
s
,
 
g
a
m
e
s
,

d
r
y
 
e
r
a
s
e

c
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
,
 
b
o
o
k

b
i
n
s
,
 
p
e
n
c
i
l

s
h
a
r
p
e
n
e
r
,

m
a
g
n
e
t
 
d
o
t
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
7
7
7
4
3
4
6
4
6

N
J
H
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
9

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
9
4
5
6
9
5
4
3

L
R
C
 
M
a
k
e
r
s
p
a
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
3
4
6
4
3
5
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
7
8
3
5
9
3
9
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
3
5
3
4
8
3
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
3
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
8
8
9
8
8
6
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
4
4
4
8
6
4
7
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
8
3
7
3
9
6
9
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
3
9
8
7
7
3
9
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
3
8
8
5
3
9
4

B
o
o
k
 
S
h
e
l
f
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
-

A
N
N
 
W
I
N
G

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
7
3
5
9
7
4
8
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
6
8
3
6
8
3
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
4
4
5
5
7
3
7
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

7
8
9
7
4
7
4
4
7
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
3
4
8
5
4
7
7
8

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

5
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
5
3
4
6
6
8
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
8
7
8
5
7
6
8
5

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
8
9
9
6
6
5
3
4

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
7
7
8
5
5
6
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
4
5
6
6
3
9
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
6
6
3
9
7
7
7
6

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
8
4
4
6
5
4
6
4
8

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
5
9
8
7
5
6
6
3
6

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
5
5
7
6
6
3
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
6
8
9
7
8
8
5
4

c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

f
o
r
 
2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
8
4
5
9
8
6
8
5

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
3
3
9
9
9
8
5
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

S
p
e
e
c
h

P
a
t
h
o
l
o
g
i
s
t

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
9
8
5
3
5
5
8
3

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
9
8
5
3
5
5
8
3

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
3
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
7
3
7
5
4
8
5

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
9
7
7
4
9
3
4
5

c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

f
o
r
 
2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
7
5
9
6
7
5
8
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
E
L
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
6
6
4
3
7
5
4
8

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
7
8
6
5
3
6
6
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
9
9
5
6
5
6
7
9

c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

f
o
r
 
3
r
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

8
3
3
5
8
5
7
4
5
3

S
E
L
 
i
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
7
6
5
4
5
6
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
5
8
8
5
9
7
5
4

J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
4
4
5
8
8
3
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
9
7
8
3
3
5
4
9

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
5
9
8
7
9
4
5
7
9

B
u
t
t
e
r
f
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

f
o
r
 
L
o
w

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
3
8
4
3
4
7
9
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
6
4
4
4
3
6
9
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
6
9
7
9
8
9
5
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
8

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
8
5
8
9
5
6
9
5

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
6
7
3
9
9
3
7
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
6
7
3
9
9
3
7
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
3
6
7
8
6
9
3
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

i
t
e
m
/
w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

i
t
e
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
5
4
3
3
8
4
5

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
5
7
7
7
7
7
7
6

B
u
t
t
e
r
f
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

f
o
r
 
t
h
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
7
5
4
6
5
5
3
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

5
5
9
6
6
6
7
5
8
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
5
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
5
3
6
4
9
5
6

c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

f
o
r
 
2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
3
7
3
3
6
7
7

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
3
9
8
5
7
9
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S

S
E
L

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
8
8
7
8
6
3
9
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

8
8
8
7
6
9
7
9
5
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
3
7
7
9
6
6
8
7

T
r
a
c
k
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

F
i
e
l
d
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
4
8
6
8
6
7
7

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

S
p
e
e
c
h

P
a
t
h
o
l
o
g
i
s
t

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
4
7
8
8
4
8
5
5

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
6
3
9
4
5
4
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
5
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

a
n
d
 
K
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

-
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
3
6
8
5
8
4
7
8
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
5
5
5
8
5
5
8
9

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
9
6
9
4
4
7
8
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
5
9
7
3
4
4
3

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
3
4
8
3
8
4
6
3

L
I
R
A
R
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
4
7
7
9
8
8
5
6

c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

f
o
r
 
2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
4
6
4
9
5
4
5

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

f
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
7
6
8
7
5
3
9
5

P
D
 
b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

K
i
m
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
4
7
3
9
6
4
7

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
5
4
6
8
4
4
6

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
6
9
5
9
6
4
5
3

J
u
l
i
e
t
t
e
 
L
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
s
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
3
8
4
4
3
9
4

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

f
o
r
 
2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
3
7
3
8
6
7
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
6
5
9
9
3
9
4
7

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
5
5
3
6
4
5
4
6

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
7
5
4
9
4
6
8
9
9

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
5
6
3
3
8
5
7

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
5
8
7
7
7
4
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

8
6
9
7
7
8
9
9
7
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
8
7
4
3
3
9
6

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

f
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
5
9
8
8
9
5
8
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
9
3
4
8
7
6
4
7
9

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
5
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
5
6
4
8
7
8
6
4
6

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
4
6
9
9
7
4
8
3

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
E
L
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
7
4
3
8
6
7
9
6

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
6
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
3
9
6
3
8
4
4
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
6
.
7
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
P
O
G
A
N
E
V
I
C
H
 
T
o

b
e
 
t
a
k
e
n
 
f
r
o
m

G
r
a
n
t
 
a
w
a
r
e
d

t
o
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
R
e
g
a
n

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
9
8
9
5
7
4
4
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
2
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

F
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
9
8
4
4
5
7
6
4

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
7
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

F
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
8
4
3
5
5
3
4
8
5

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
7
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

F
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
3
7
3
3
7
4
9
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
4
6
3
8
8
7
8
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
3
5
9
4
5
5
7
3

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

A
c
t
i
v
e

P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g

N
i
g
h
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
8
9
5
5
9
3
9
4
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

A
c
t
i
v
e

P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g

N
i
g
h
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
6
3
6
6
5
4
4
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
3
8
3
3
4
9
9
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
E
L
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
5
5
4
9
8
7
3

B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
6
8
7
3
3
9
8
6
7

B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

7
7
5
4
9
9
5
7
6
9

c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

f
o
r
 
2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
7
6
8
6
8
8
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
3
3
8
6
7
5
6

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
3
4
8
6
6
9
6
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
5
7
4
7
7
5
3
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
8
7
6
4
6
9
6
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
7
4
4
3
8
5
3
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
7
9
5
7
4
4
3
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
9
1

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
P
O
G
A
N
E
V
I
C
H
 
T
o

b
e
 
t
a
k
e
n
 
f
r
o
m

G
r
a
n
t
 
a
w
a
r
e
d

t
o
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
R
e
g
a
n

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
6
9
7
3
5
5
7
5

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

f
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
8
4
8
5
5
4
4

B
y
r
d
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

B
Y
R
D
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B

l
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
F
u
n
d
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
5
9
9
4
5
4
8
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

a
n
d
 
K
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

-
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
5
4
3
9
7
6
3
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
K
i
t

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
7
3
4
6
4
5
9
5

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
6
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

T
I
T
L
E
 
I



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
6
5
9
3
7
7
9
6

c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

f
o
r
 
1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
8
8
4
6
3
3
8
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
E
L
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
8
4
3
5
6
7
5
4

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

f
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
4
9
8
4
6
5
5
7

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I

F
u
n
d
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
8
8
5
8
8
7
3

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
4
5
4
4
6
4
6
7

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
3
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
4
3
7
9
8
3
5
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
4
6
9
6
8
5
9
9

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
7
8

 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
0
2
.
8
6

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
8
0

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
8
0

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
3

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
6
6
3
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
3

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
6
6
3
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
3

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
6
7
8
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
3

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
1
7
6
2
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
3

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O

S
R
V
C
S

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
0
1
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
2
.
1
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

A
S
C
D

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
S
C
D

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
S
C
D

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
A
n
d
 
S
a
n
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O
 
S
E
R
V

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O
 
S
E
R
V

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O
 
S
E
R
V

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O
 
S
E
R
V

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A
 
D
I
R
E
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
3
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
8

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
C
O
M

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
3
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
8

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
C
O
M

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

B
Y
R
D
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
R
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
2
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
5
5

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
C
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O
 
S
E
R
V

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
P
R
E
K
 
A
T
-
R
I
S
K

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
6
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
U
C
A
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
4
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
U
C
A
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
2
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
8
8
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
8
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
3
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
4
5

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
G
E
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
D
U
E
S
 
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
2
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
1
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
8
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
8

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

B
r
e
a
k
o
u
t
 
E
D
U

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
u
r
e
a
u
 
O
f
 
E
d
u
c
 
R
e
s
e
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
3
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
8

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
C
O
M

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
a
b
l
e
 
P
l
u
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
9
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
a
b
l
e
 
P
l
u
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
a
s
t
l
e
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
l
e
t
 
N
o
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
1
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
4
.
4
9

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
4
.
4
9

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
2
9

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
8
4

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
4
.
6
9

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

C
r
o
w
n
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
y
 
M
f
g
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
.
7
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
x
p
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
r
e
s
s
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

F
l
a
g
s
 
U
s
a
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

G
o
p
h
e
r
 
S
p
o
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
2
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
8
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
D
I

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
D
I

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

H
i
l
t
i
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
1
4

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
U
C
A
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

I
A
S
B
O

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

I
A
T
D

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
3
3
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

I
A
T
D

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
3
3
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

I
L
 
H
o
l
o
c
a
u
s
t
 
M
u
s
e
u
m
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

J
e
l
l
y
 
C
a
f
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

J
o
h
n
s
t
o
n
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

K
e
l
e
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
8
4

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
C
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s
 
P
e
r
f
o
r
m
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s
 
P
e
r
f
o
r
m
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
2
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

N
a
t
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A
 
D
I
R
E
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A
 
D
I
R
E
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
6
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

P
o
m
p
s
 
T
i
r
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

P
o
m
p
s
 
T
i
r
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

R
o
s
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
7
3

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
6
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
i
g
n
 
P
a
l
a
c
e
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
3
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
&
 
S
u
p
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
7
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

T
e
m
p
e
r
a
t
u
r
e
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

T
h
i
n
k
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
P
u
b
l
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
4
5

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
8
5

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
9
.
8
5

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
4
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
A
R
L
I
N
G
T
O
N

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
.
1
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
4
5

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
P
R
E
K
 
A
T
-
R
I
S
K

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
P
R
E
K
 
A
T
-
R
I
S
K

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
1

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
 
2

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
7
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
4

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
7

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
7

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
6
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
2

 
 
 
 
5
8
,
3
9
9
.
3
1

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
3

B
u
n
i
a
k
,
 
L
i
n
d
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
1

J
a
n
 
-
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
6
3

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
4

C
a
l
l
 
O
n
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
3
3
3
3
4
 
2
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
L
o
c
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
4
.
0
1

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

P
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
4
.
0
1

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
6

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

M
D
P
5
9
6
0

C
h
r
o
m
e
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

M
D
M
5
9
4
2

C
h
r
o
m
e
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
2
7

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

M
H
P
6
8
9
0

T
E
C
H
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
6
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

M
C
P
3
0
6
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
0
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

M
C
P
3
0
6
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

M
J
D
0
7
3
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

M
J
D
0
7
3
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
1
.
5
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

M
N
F
2
4
6
9

T
e
c
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
8
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

M
M
W
9
2
0
5

H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
7
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
D
7
9
1
9

H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
1
5
.
6
6

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
4
5
0
5
1

N
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
G
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
8
5
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
8
5
.
1
8

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
8

C
h
g
o
 
F
i
l
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

3
2
2
4
3

F
I
L
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
5
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

C
h
g
o
 
F
i
l
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
2
6
2
9

F
I
L
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
3
.
2
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
8
.
4
6

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
9

C
h
i
a
p
p
e
t
t
a
,
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
3

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

C
h
i
a
p
p
e
t
t
a
,
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
2
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
0

C
i
t
i
c
a
r
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
9
7

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
1
9
.
2
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
p
e
d

a
n
d
 
M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y

V
e
n
t
o
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
r

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

C
i
t
i
c
a
r
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
9
7

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
7
.
8
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
p
e
d

a
n
d
 
M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
e
n
t
o
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
r

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
1

C
l
a
r
k
,
 
N
a
n
c
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
y
r
d
'
s
 
5
0
t
h

a
n
n
i
v
e
r
s
a
r
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
8
2

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
0
5
6
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
2
0
3
0

T
r
a
c
k
 
&
 
F
i
e
l
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
2
0
3
2

t
a
g
 
b
o
a
r
d
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
t
i
s
s
u
e

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
p
o
c
k
e
t

f
o
l
d
e
r
s
,

e
r
a
s
e
r
s
,

s
e
n
t
e
n
c
e

s
t
r
i
p
s

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
2
2
9
1

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

T
w
o
-
P
o
c
k
e
t

P
o
r
t
f
o
l
i
o
s

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
2
0
3
2

b
u
l
l
e
t
i
n
 
b
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
0
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

p
a
p
e
r

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
1
9
9
1
6
3

f
e
l
t
 
p
e
n
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
c
h
a
r
t

p
a
p
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
8
.
1
3

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
D
i
r
e
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
1
4
6
1
1
9

M
i
c
e
l
l
a
n
e
o
u
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

r
a
d
i
o
 
p
a
r
t
s

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
D
i
r
e
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
1
4
6
4
2
0

W
a
l
k
i
e
 
T
a
l
k
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
.
5
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
5

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
V
0
2
8
7
8
5

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/

b
u
l
b
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
6

C
r
i
s
i
s
 
P
r
e
v
e
n
t
i
o
n
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

C
U
S
0
1
4
7
8
8
2

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
9
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

a
n
d
 
N
a
t
a
l
i
e

f
o
r
 
C
P
I

T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

P
r
o
g
r
a
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
9
8
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
8

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
4
1
3
6
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
4
1
3
6
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
4
6
6
6
3

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
4
5
4
0
8

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
5
0
6
5
7

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
2
4
7
1
8

p
o
s
t
e
r
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G

b
o
o
k
m
a
r
k
s
,

s
m
a
l
l
 
e
a
s
e
l
s
,

b
a
r
 
c
o
d
e

l
a
b
e
l
s
 
(
a
l
l

f
o
r
 
L
R
C
)

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
4
7
3
6
0

L
a
b
e
l
s
/
B
o
o
k
m
a
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/

s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
2
.
0
4

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
9

D
e
r
e
n
,
 
J
e
s
s
i
c
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
4

T
a
l
e
n
t
 
S
h
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

R
a
f
f
l
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
8

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
,
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
8

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
1

E
r
i
c
 
A
r
m
i
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
V
0
8
7
0
6
9
5

C
a
r
t
s
/
T
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

F
r
a
m
e
 
T
o
w
e
r
s

E
r
i
c
 
A
r
m
i
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
V
0
8
7
0
4
7
2

C
a
r
t
s
/
T
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

F
r
a
m
e
 
T
o
w
e
r
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
7
8

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
2

F
l
o
o
d
l
i
g
h
t
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
 
L
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
1
2
0

w
e
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H
 
A
N

a
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

u
p
d
a
t
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
3

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k
 
R
a
d
e
l
e
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
2
7
8
0

M
a
r
c
h
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
U
C
A
T

-
 
F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k

R
a
d
e
l
e
t

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k
 
R
a
d
e
l
e
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
2
7
8
0

M
a
r
c
h
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
L

-
 
F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k

R
a
d
e
l
e
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
8
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
4

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
6
6

P
o
l
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

t
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
n
g

f
o
r
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

p
a
r
e
n
t

c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
6
7

P
o
l
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
7
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

t
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
n
g

f
o
r
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

p
a
r
e
n
t

c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
5
5
.
2
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
5

G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
O
p
p
o
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
1
4
2
3
4
7
4
9

L
a
t
e
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
1
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

f
o
r
 
F
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
1
5



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
6

G
r
e
a
t
 
L
a
k
e
s
 
C
o
c
a
-
C
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

8
1
7
2
1
0
6
6
3

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
1
6

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
7

H
a
r
r
i
n
g
t
o
n
,
 
J
o
h
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
1
0
6
7
8

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
7
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

f
o
r
 
B
r
e
a
k
s
f
a
s
t

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r

V
i
s
i
t
 
-
 
A
l
a
n

G
r
a
t
z

H
a
r
r
i
n
g
t
o
n
,
 
J
o
h
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
6
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

-
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
l
d

t
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
.
3
7

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
9

H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
O
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
9
8
9

T
o
 
p
a
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

t
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
i
c

i
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
i
n
g

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
n
t
h

o
f
 
J
a
n
u
a
r
y

2
0
1
8

H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
O
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
9
3
4

T
o
 
p
a
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
8
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

o
n
-
s
i
t
e

i
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
i
n
g

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
n
t
h

o
f
 
J
a
n
u
a
r
y

2
0
1
8

H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
O
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
2
6
4

T
o
 
p
a
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

t
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
i
c

i
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
i
n
g

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
n
t
h

o
f
 
M
a
r
c
h
 
2
0
1
8

H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
O
u
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
2
0
7

T
o
 
p
a
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
5
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I

o
n
-
s
i
t
e
 
f
o
r

t
h
e
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

M
a
r
c
h
 
2
0
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
7
.
8
8

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
0

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
7

6
8
5
9
8
9
4

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
1
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
0
0
7
3
5

B
e
n
c
h
m
a
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
8
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
3
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
8

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
C
O
M

W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
N
o
n
 
P
u
b
l
i
c

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
 
f
u
n
d
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
5
.
1
9

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
1

H
y
d
e
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
1
8
0
3
0
3

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
3
7
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

H
y
d
e
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
1
9
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
5
7
.
2
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
2

I
d
 
S
u
p
e
r
s
t
o
r
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

S
I
-
3
3
3
5
3
6

i
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
8
2

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
3

I
d
e
n
t
i
S
y
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

3
8
3
7
6
1

I
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

P
r
i
n
t
e
r
/
C
a
r
d

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

I
d
e
n
t
i
S
y
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

3
8
0
9
7
1

S
C
H
O
O
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
.
9
6

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
4

I
s
e
r
,
 
J
u
l
i
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
1
-
9
0
5
6
7
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

t
h
e
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
6

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
D
6
1
5
6
2

M
u
s
i
c
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
4
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

C
h
o
i
r
 
-
 
S
p
r
i
n
g

C
o
n
c
e
r
t

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
D
6
6
2
2
0

M
u
s
i
c
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

C
h
o
i
r
 
-
 
S
p
r
i
n
g

C
o
n
c
e
r
t

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
D
6
3
4
4
4

M
u
s
i
c
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

C
h
o
i
r
 
-
 
S
p
r
i
n
g



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
c
e
r
t

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
D
6
5
4
3
2

M
u
s
i
c
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

C
h
o
i
r
 
-
 
S
p
r
i
n
g

C
o
n
c
e
r
t

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
D
6
9
5
1
3

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

f
o
r
 
C
o
n
s
t
a
n
c
e

L
e
e
 
a
t

F
r
i
e
n
d
h
s
i
p

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
D
6
8
8
4
0

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

f
o
r
 
C
o
n
s
t
a
n
c
e

L
e
e
 
a
t

F
r
i
e
n
d
h
s
i
p

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
D
6
6
0
2
6

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

f
o
r
 
C
o
n
s
t
a
n
c
e

L
e
e
 
a
t

F
r
i
e
n
d
h
s
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
6
2

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
7

J
a
r
o
s
c
h
 
B
a
k
e
r
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
5
6
9

M
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

i
n
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

s
t
a
f
f
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
8

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
9

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
2
1
2
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

7
2
4
1
8

N
o
n
 
w
i
n
d
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
V
C

e
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
2
6
0
1

P
h
o
t
o
 
p
r
i
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N

f
o
r
 
R
o
b
e
r
t

F
r
o
s
t

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
2
1
2
9

P
r
i
n
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O
 
S
E
R
V

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
7
1
4

b
a
n
n
e
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

i
n
t
e
r
i
o
r
 
w
a
l
l

-
 
"
B
e
 
t
h
e
 
n
i
c
e

k
i
d
.
.
.
"

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
8
3
2

W
o
r
d
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
W
a
l
l
 
&

H
a
n
g
i
n
g
 
M
a
s
c
o
t



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
u
t
o
u
t

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
9
1
9

K
 
&
 
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
0

K
o
n
e
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
9
8
7
7
6
7
5

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
.
8
3

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

K
o
n
e
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
7
5
8
6
9
7
2

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
8
.
8
3

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
1

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
P
r
e
m
i

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
8
1
8
0
8
7

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
o
p
i
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L

L
e
a
s
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
5
.
9
6

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
2

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
B
u
s
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
0
4
4
3
5
0
1
4

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
U
s
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
3
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L

F
e
e
s
 
f
o
r

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

C
o
p
i
e
r
s

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
B
u
s
i
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
0
4
5
2
9
0
9
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
U
s
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
1
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L

F
e
e
s
 
f
o
r

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

C
o
p
i
e
r
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
2

 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
5
5
.
2
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
3

K
u
s
i
b
a
b
,
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
3

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

f
o
r
 
L
u
n
c
h
 
-

7
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

O
u
t
d
o
o
r
 
E
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
4

L
a
k
e
 
C
o
o
k
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
b
u
t
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
8
3

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
8
.
6
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

L
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
8
.
6
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
5

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
 
I
n
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

L
1
5
0
4
3
-
I
N

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

T
e
s
t
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

E
L
L

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
6

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 
I

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

3
4
1
2
2
9
4

c
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
/
4
t
h

g
r
a
d
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
7

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
7

L
e
c
t
o
r
u
m
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
4
7
2
6

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
n
o
v
e
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

f
o
r
 
J
r
 
H
i
g
h

c
o
u
r
s
e
s

L
e
c
t
o
r
u
m
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
4
7
2
7

B
i
l
i
n
g
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

L
O
W
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
o
o
k

C
l
u
b
s
 
i
n
 
L
E

#
3
-
R
o
g
e
r
s
 
a
n
d

H
e
r
r
e
r
a

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
3
4

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
8

L
u
e
d
l
o
f
f
,
 
T
h
o
m
a
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
3

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
9

M
c
A
b
e
e
,
 
M
a
u
r
e
e
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
1

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
7

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
0

M
i
g
h
t
y
 
M
i
t
e
s
 
A
w
a
r
d
s
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
4
2

M
e
d
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

G
r
o
v
e

O
r
c
h
e
s
t
r
a

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
1

M
u
r
n
a
n
e
 
P
a
p
e
r
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
9
9
1
2

W
h
i
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
9
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

x
e
r
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c

p
a
p
e
r

M
u
r
n
a
n
e
 
P
a
p
e
r
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
0
1
8
2

C
o
l
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

x
e
r
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c

p
a
p
e
r

M
u
r
n
a
n
e
 
P
a
p
e
r
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
0
2
5
7

Y
e
l
l
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

x
e
r
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
1

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
8
.
4
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
2

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
4
3
1
1

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
3
9

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
3
9

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
3

N
e
r
i
,
 
A
n
n
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
2

S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
7
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
8

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

N
e
r
i
,
 
A
n
n
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
0
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
8
4

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
4

N
i
c
h
o
l
a
s
 
A
n
d
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
 
A

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
1
,
5
1
7
,
1
0
3
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
C
O

N
i
c
h
o
l
a
s
 
A
n
d
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
2
1
5
-
1
4

P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
5
7
,
9
6
9
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
C
O

N
i
c
h
o
l
a
s
 
A
n
d
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
5
1
2

P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
9
1
.
6
2

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
C
O

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
4

 
1
,
5
9
8
,
2
6
3
.
6
2

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
5

O
r
g
a
n
i
c
l
i
f
e
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
4
9
4
6

M
e
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
1
0
6
,
9
3
2
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
3
1
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
O
N
-
E
D
 
P
U
R
C
H

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
 
-
 
1
3
,

2
0
1
8

O
r
g
a
n
i
c
l
i
f
e
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
4
9
9
0

M
e
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
1
0
3
,
9
2
7
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
3
1
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
O
N
-
E
D
 
P
U
R
C
H

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
4
t
h
 
-

3
0
t
h
,
 
2
0
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
5

 
 
 
2
1
0
,
8
5
9
.
9
1

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
7

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
5
5
7
7
-
0
1

P
E
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
7

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
8
7
1
6
-
0
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
2
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
5
2
5
7
-
0
0

G
y
m
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
7
.
1
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
5
5
7
7
-
0
0

P
E
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
6
3
5
9
-
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
8
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
6
3
5
9
-
0
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
5
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
5
1
4
0
-
0
0

P
a
i
n
t
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
7
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

S
o
c
c
e
r
 
F
i
e
l
d
s

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
5
2
5
7
-
0
1

G
y
m
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
6
0
7
7
-
0
0

G
y
m
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
0
.
3
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
6
.
3
7

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
8

P
G
S
 
C
u
s
t
o
m
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
0
6
8
9

T
-
S
h
i
r
t
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

A
f
t
e
r
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
l
u
b

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
9

P
i
r
t
l
e
,
 
G
r
i
s
e
l
d
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
4

T
o
 
p
a
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

m
i
l
e
a
g
e

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

f
o
r
 
t
r
a
v
e
l

b
e
t
w
e
e
n

d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
6
8

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
0

P
o
s
i
t
i
v
e
 
P
r
o
m
o
t
i
o
n
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
9
9
8
4
2
8

F
i
e
l
d
 
D
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

R
i
b
b
o
n
s
 
t
o
 
b
e

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
d
 
b
y

P
T
O

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
2
6

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
1

P
r
o
-
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
0
8
9
4
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

P
r
o
-
E
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
0
8
9
4
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

S
p
e
e
c
h

P
a
t
h
o
l
o
g
i
s
t

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
9
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
3

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
8
3
5
4

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
0
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N

t
h
e
 
W
a
y

G
a
t
e
w
a
y

P
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
o
n

F
e
e
 
f
o
r

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
J
r
.

H
i
g
h

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
8
3
5
6

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
0
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N

t
h
e
 
W
a
y

P
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
o
n

f
e
e
 
f
o
r
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
8
3
5
5

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
0
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

t
h
e
 
W
a
y

P
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
o
n

f
e
e
 
f
o
r
 
G
r
o
v
e

J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
8

P
L
T
W
 
G
a
t
e
w
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
8
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
5
0
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

N
o
t
e
b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

t
h
e
 
t
h
r
e
e
 
J
r
.

h
i
g
h
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
8
.
7
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
4

R
&
M
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
i
e
s
 
L
t
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
1
9
4

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

R
&
M
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
i
e
s
 
L
t
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
1
7
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

R
&
M
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
i
e
s
 
L
t
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
3
3
7

S
t
a
f
f
 
S
h
i
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
9
.
7
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
5
.
8
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
5

R
a
g
a
l
l
e
r
,
 
B
r
a
n
d
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
6

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
6

R
e
a
d
y
R
o
s
i
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
3
4

R
e
a
d
y
R
o
s
i
e

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
p
a
i
d

w
i
t
h
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I

f
u
n
d
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
6

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
8

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
6
3
9
8
1

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
t
u
f
f

e
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
T
e
s
t

P
O

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
6
9
7
9
1

P
D
 
I
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
6
7
7
7
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
A
T
H
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
6
7
7
7
4

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-
 
2
n
d

g
r

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
6
6
4
2
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
6
8
1
0
5

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
t
u
f
f

e
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
T
e
s
t

P
O

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
7
3
7
3
0

c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

f
o
r
 
3
r
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
7
8
9
6
6

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
.
4
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
6
6
4
2
5

p
a
i
n
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

e
a
s
e
l
,
 
h
a
n
g
 
u
p

t
o
t
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
3
.
7
2

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
9

R
h
o
d
e
 
I
s
l
a
n
d
 
N
o
v
e
l
t
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
3
8
4
0
5
2
9

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
3
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
0

R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
,
 
A
s
h
l
e
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
,
 
A
s
h
l
e
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
5
7

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
1

R
o
c
h
e
s
t
e
r
 
1
0
0
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

P
8
4
0
8
9

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
o
c
h
e
s
t
e
r
 
1
0
0
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

P
8
3
5
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
2

R
u
i
z
,
 
A
l
m
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
2
-
0
5
8
5
9
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
6
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

B
o
o
k
s
 
-
 
E
C
O
L
A
B

G
r
a
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
6
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
5

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
0
0
8
3
9
2

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

B
o
o
k
s
 
-
 
1
s
t

G
r
a
d
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
5

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
3
4
7
0
9

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e
,
 
5
t
h

g
r
a
d
e

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
1
7
0
3
3

M
a
t
h
 
L
E
#
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
A
T
H
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
1
7
0
4
4

M
a
t
h
 
L
E
#
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
A
T
H
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
1
7
0
4
6

M
a
t
h
 
L
E
#
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
A
T
H
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
1
7
0
5
5

M
a
t
h
 
L
E
#
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
A
T
H
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
8
8
1
7
9
9

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e
,
 
5
t
h

g
r
a
d
e

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
0
4
3
7
3
9

M
r
s
.
 
C
i
u
r
a
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

O
r
d
e
r

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
0
4
3
7
4
0

M
r
s
.
 
C
i
u
r
a
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

O
r
d
e
r

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
0
4
3
7
4
1

M
r
s
.
 
C
i
u
r
a
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

O
r
d
e
r

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
0
4
3
7
4
2

M
r
s
.
 
C
i
u
r
a
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

O
r
d
e
r

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
0
4
3
7
4
4

M
r
s
.
 
C
i
u
r
a
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

O
r
d
e
r

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
0
4
3
7
4
5

M
r
s
.
 
C
i
u
r
a
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

O
r
d
e
r

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
0
4
3
7
4
6

M
r
s
.
 
C
i
u
r
a
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

O
r
d
e
r

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
0
4
3
7
4
7

M
r
s
.
 
C
i
u
r
a
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

O
r
d
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
7
6



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
6

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

M
6
2
0
3
7
8
7
 
4

K
g
 
N
E
W
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
7

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
8
1
7
0
7
4

R
e
a
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
 
-

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
a
c
h

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
9
0
2
2
9
7

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
5
5

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n

G
r
a
n
t
 
o
r
d
e
r

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
9
1
7
1
9
4

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n

G
r
a
n
t
 
o
r
d
e
r

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
9
8
1
0
3
4

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
2
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

G
r
a
d
e
 
-
 
T
i
t
l
e

I

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
2
.
3
3

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
1
4
4
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
2
9
6
9
4

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
2
9
6
6
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
2
9
6
6
6

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
2
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
2
9
7
1
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
2
9
7
1
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
2
9
7
9
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
A
T
 
R
I
S
K
 
A
N
D
 
T
Y
P
I
C
A
L
/

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
2
7
3
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
2
6
5
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

n
i
g
h
t

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
1
9
3
7

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
0
2
8
1
4

O
c
c
u
p
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
8
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

T
h
e
r
a
p
y
 
i
t
e
m
s
,



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

p
a
p
e
r

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
2
9
7
7
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
1
.
4
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
2
5
0
1
5
3
6
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
1
9
9
2
9
5

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
.
3
3

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

p
a
p
e
r
/
m
a
r
k
e
r
s

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
1
9
2
9
4
6

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
1
1

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
2
9
8
3
0

A
R
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
7
.
4
4

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
4
8
.
3
4

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
1

S
c
h
w
a
a
b

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
0
7
8
7
0
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A

S
t
a
m
p
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
4

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
2

S
c
h
w
a
r
t
z
 
K
i
r
w
i
n
 
&
 
F
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
1
0
0
9

G
r
a
d
u
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

R
i
b
b
o
n
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
4
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
3

S
h
i
f
f
l
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
8
1
0
4
4
0
0

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
7
6

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
h
i
f
f
l
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
1
0
2
0
7
4
0
0

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
2

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
7
8

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
4

S
k
y
w
a
r
d

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
1
8
9
7
9
8

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
1
3
5
,
8
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
F
e
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
4

 
 
 
1
3
5
,
8
6
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
5

S
o
l
o
m
o
n
,
 
R
a
c
h
e
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
4
0
3
0

T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
5

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
5

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
6

S
o
l
v
e
n
t
 
S
y
s
t
e
m
s
 
I
n
t
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
8
1
4
8

R
E
N
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
7

S
t
o
r
y
,
 
A
m
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
1
0
4
1
1

T
o
 
p
a
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
R
O
G
R

m
i
l
e
a
g
e

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

f
o
r
 
t
r
a
v
e
l

b
e
t
w
e
e
n



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
3

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
8

S
u
p
e
r
 
D
u
p
e
r
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
a
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
2
0
5
8
A

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
3
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D
 
A
U
D
I
O
L

S
p
e
e
c
h

P
a
t
h
o
l
o
g
i
s
t

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
3
9

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
9

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
0
.
6
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
8
8

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
7
.
6
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
5
.
4
1

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
.
5
8

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
9

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
.
8
5

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
5
.
7
5

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
3
.
1
6

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
7
.
5
1

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
5
.
4
4

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
2
.
5
4

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
3
.
8
6

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
6
4

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
.
7
6

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
3
.
4
6

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
5
 
1

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
1
.
4
6

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
,

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7
9

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
3
7
.
1
9

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
0

U
S
I
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
8
5
8
5
9
1
0
1

l
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

f
i
l
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
0
4

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
1

V
e
r
i
z
o
n
 
W
i
r
e
l
e
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
0
4
2
7
5
7
5
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
7
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

P
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

V
e
r
i
z
o
n
 
W
i
r
e
l
e
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
0
6
1
2
2
9
4
2

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
1
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

P
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
7
5
.
9
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
2

V
i
t
t
o
r
e
,
 
R
o
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

V
i
t
t
o
r
e
,
 
R
o
s
s

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
3
1

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
3

W
a
r
e
h
o
u
s
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

3
8
5
1
1
6
6
-
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
s
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
9
7

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
4

W
i
n
s
t
o
n
 
K
n
o
l
l
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
5
6

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
6
8
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

W
i
n
s
t
o
n
 
K
n
o
l
l
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
8
3

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
9
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
4

 
 
 
 
2
5
,
6
6
6
.
2
6

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
5

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
1
9
2
5
4
7
6
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
1
5
4
4
0
0
8

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
2
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
6

Z
e
r
f
a
h
s
,
 
K
e
l
l
e
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
3

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

Z
e
r
f
a
h
s
,
 
K
e
l
l
e
y

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
3

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
8
5



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
7

A
c
u
n
a
,
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
l
e

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
1

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
6

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
3
,
3
9
7
,
7
7
0
.
7
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
9
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
5
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
9
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
1
,
3
1
4
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
0
4
9
.
6
4

2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
6
5
9
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
6
5
9
.
2
6

4
0

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
1
5

6
0

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
,
2
5
6
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
,
2
5
6
.
2
9

8
0

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
3
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
3
.
4
5

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
9
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
9
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
9
2
,
6
7
2
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
9
7
,
7
7
0
.
7
9

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
4

F
I
S
H
E
J
A
N
0
0
0

F
i
s
h
e
r
 
J
a
n
e
t
 
L

I
l
l
 
A
s
s
o
c
 
O
f
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
B
u
,
 
8
1
5
-
7
5
3

I
A
S
B
O
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
S
B
O
 
A
n
n
u
a
l
 
C
o
n
f
.
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
J
a
n
 
F
i
s
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
6

M
C
A
B
E
M
A
U
0
0
0

M
c
A
b
e
e
 
M
a
u
r
e
e
n

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
T
e
a
c
h
,
 
0
7
0
3
2
4
3

N
A
T
L
 
S
C
I
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
3
0

 
 
1

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
3
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
3

M
C
A
B
E
M
A
U
0
0
0

M
c
A
b
e
e
 
M
a
u
r
e
e
n

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
#
3
3
,
 
P
a
l
a
t
i
n

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
8

 
 
1

P
D
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
r
o
m
 
L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
8

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
6
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
6

C
I
E
S
I
L
I
S
0
0
0

C
i
e
s
i
e
l
s
k
i
 
L
i
s
a
 
M

L
i
f
e
t
o
u
c
h
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
E
v
e
n
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
0
5

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
9
7

 
 
1

L
i
f
e
t
o
u
c
h
 
c
r
e
d
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
9
7

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
7

C
I
E
S
I
L
I
S
0
0
0

C
i
e
s
i
e
l
s
k
i
 
L
i
s
a
 
M

L
i
f
e
t
o
u
c
h
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
E
v
e
n
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
0
5

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
4
5

 
 
1

I
P
A
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
R
e
c
o
g
n
i
t
i
o
n
 
B
r
e
a
k
f
a
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
4
5

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
4

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

I
n
t
*
i
n
 
*
c
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
,
 
8
8
8
-
5
8
8

C
I
N
E
M
A
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

F
i
n
a
l
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
4
t
h
 
G
d
.
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
2

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

D
a
i
r
y
 
Q
u
e
e
n
 
#
1
3
0
5
0
 
Q
p
s
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
I
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
P
a
r
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
3

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

D
s
s
*
a
c
h
i
e
v
m
n
t
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
s
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
8
2
-

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
6

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
6

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
4

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

A
m
a
z
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
-
K
i
n
d
l
e
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
1

A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
K
i
n
d
l
e
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d
 
a
c
c
i
d
e
n
t
a
l
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
9
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
2

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
0
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 
7

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
9

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
3

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

A
m
s
t
e
r
d
a
m
 
P
r
n
t
 
&
 
L
i
t
h
o
,
 
8
0
0
-
8
4
2

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
0
4

 
 
1

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
I
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
0
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
1

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

I
n
t
*
i
n
 
*
c
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
,
 
8
8
8
-
5
8
8

C
I
N
E
M
A
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
8

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

A
m
a
z
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
-
K
i
n
d
l
e
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
1

A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

K
i
n
d
l
e
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
e
r
r
o
r
 
-
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
9

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

D
a
r
i
c
e
,
 
0
4
4
0
8
7
8
3
5
7
8
,
 
O
H
,
 
4
4
1
4
9
,

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
6
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
c
k
 
&
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
D
a
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
6
0

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
4

C
A
R
S
T
J
A
N
0
0
0

C
a
r
s
t
e
n
s
 
J
a
n
e
 
R

P
o
s
i
t
i
v
e
 
P
r
o
m
o
0
0
 
O
f
 
0
0
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
3
5

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
6
5

 
 
1

V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
I
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
6
5

1
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
1
0
1
.
7
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
7

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
1
7

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
J
r
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
1
7

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
5

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
6
9

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
6
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
6
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
6

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
0
1

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
H
o
l
m
e
s
 
J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
0
1

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
0

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
1
5

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
v
a
r
i
o
u
s
 
s
c
h
o
o
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
1
5

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
1

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
1
4

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
1
4

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
7

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
.
1
0

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
.
1
0

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
2
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
5

K
E
N
N
E
J
U
D
0
0
0

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
L

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
4
9

 
 
1

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
H
O
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
M
I
K
E
 
L
Y
J
A
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
4
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
7

K
E
N
N
E
J
U
D
0
0
0

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
L

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

G
R
A
I
N
G
E
R
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
O
M
 
E
D
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
F
O
R
 
P
R
E
V
I
O
U
S
L
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
8

K
E
N
N
E
J
U
D
0
0
0

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
L

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

G
R
A
I
N
G
E
R
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
1
1
7
.
3
6

 
 
1

C
R
E
D
I
T
E
D
 
I
N
 
E
R
R
O
R
 
-
 
H
A
S
 
B
E
E
N
 
R
E
C
H
A
R
G
E
D
 
R
E
F
 
#
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
7
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
7
.
3
6

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
0

K
E
N
N
E
J
U
D
0
0
0

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
L

P
e
l
l
a
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
0
8
7
7
4
7
3
5
5
2
7
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
9
6

 
 
1

R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
 
S
A
S
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
9
6

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
1

K
E
N
N
E
J
U
D
0
0
0

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
L

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
4

 
 
1

F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
 
L
I
N
E
A
R
 
L
A
M
P
 
T
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
4

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
4

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
9

K
E
N
N
E
J
U
D
0
0
0

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
L

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
9

 
 
1

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
H
O
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
N
E
W
 
H
I
R
E
,
 
K
Y
L
E
 
Z
I
E
G
L
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
2

K
E
N
N
E
J
U
D
0
0
0

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
L

I
n
t
*
i
n
 
*
f
l
a
g
s
 
U
s
a
 
L
l
c
,
 
6
3
0
-
2
3
3
0

F
L
A
G
S
 
U
S
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

2
 
U
S
 
F
L
A
G
S
,
 
2
 
I
L
 
F
L
A
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
5

K
E
N
N
E
J
U
D
0
0
0

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
L

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
3
6

 
 
1

F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
 
L
I
N
E
A
R
 
L
A
M
P
 
T
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
3
6

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
0
3
6
.
8
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
6

V
I
L
L
A
T
E
R
0
0
1

V
i
l
l
a
s
e
n
o
r
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
p
a
y
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
.
C
o
,
 
6
4
6
5
8
8
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
0

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
L
P
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
0

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
2

V
I
L
L
A
T
E
R
0
0
1

V
i
l
l
a
s
e
n
o
r
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

I
l
p
*
i
n
s
e
c
t
 
L
o
r
e
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
4
8
-
3
2
8
4
,
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
9
3

 
 
1

C
a
t
e
r
p
i
l
l
a
r
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
9
3

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
4
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
8

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
5
1

 
 
1

S
H
I
E
L
D
E
D
 
B
A
L
L
 
B
E
A
R
I
N
G
,
 
B
L
U
E
 
R
I
N
G
,
 
N
A
L
A
 
R
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
5
1



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
0

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
.
0
2

 
 
1

R
E
T
U
R
N
 
O
F
 
I
T
E
M
 
A
N
D
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
R
A
T
H
O
N
 
M
O
T
O
R
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
.
0
2

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
9

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
0

 
 
1

B
L
A
S
T
E
R
,
 
B
R
A
K
E
 
C
L
E
A
N
E
R
 
S
P
R
A
Y
,
 
D
U
A
L
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
M
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
0

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
4

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
0

 
 
1

C
O
P
P
E
R
 
T
U
B
E
 
B
R
U
S
H
,
 
S
T
A
I
N
L
E
S
S
 
S
T
E
E
L
 
T
U
B
E
 
B
R
U
S
H
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
3

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
9

 
 
1

B
R
A
S
S
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
O
R
S
,
 
S
H
R
E
A
D
 
S
E
A
L
A
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
7

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
5
0

 
 
1

A
C
T
U
A
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
5
0

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
.
8
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
9

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
9

 
 
1

P
R
Y
 
B
A
R
 
W
O
N
D
E
R
 
B
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
4

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
1

 
 
1

D
R
I
L
L
 
B
E
T
S
,
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
B
I
T
S
,
 
T
R
O
W
E
L
,
 
B
A
C
K
E
R
 
R
O
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
1

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
8

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
0

 
 
1

P
L
A
T
I
N
U
M
 
B
A
C
K
E
R
 
R
O
D
S
,
 
D
O
O
R
 
S
W
E
E
P
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
8

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
4

 
 
1

P
O
W
D
E
R
 
S
T
R
I
P
 
L
O
A
D
-
R
E
D
/
Y
E
L
L
O
W
,
 
2
X
6
X
8
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
4

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
6
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
2

S
C
H
R
O
J
E
F
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
G

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
5
5

 
 
1

P
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
S
C
R
E
W
S
,
 
D
R
I
L
L
 
B
I
T
,
 
C
O
R
N
E
R
 
B
R
A
C
E
S
,
 
S
H
E
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
5
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
9

S
C
H
R
O
J
E
F
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
G

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
9

 
 
1

P
D
R
 
R
O
C
K
 
A
N
C
H
O
R
 
C
E
M
E
N
T
,
 
T
I
T
E
L
 
P
H
L
 
F
L
A
T
 
H
E
A
D
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
9

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
8
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
8

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

P
a
y
p
a
l
 
*
i
a
l
a
s
,
 
4
0
2
9
3
5
7
7
3
3
,
 
C
A
,
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
1
 
a
t
t
e
n
d
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
2

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

S
a
n
t
i
l
l
a
n
a
 
U
s
a
,
 
D
o
r
a
l
,
 
F
L
,
 
3
3
1
2

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
4

 
 
1

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
4

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
0

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
4
6
1
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
P
A
C
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
0

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
1

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

P
a
y
p
a
l
 
*
c
a
m
e
r
a
n
e
w
s
i
,
 
4
0
2
9
3
5
7
7
3
3

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
8
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
9

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

A
d
i
-
E
g
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
7
2
-
2
9
0
0
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0
7

A
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
9
9

 
 
1

2
2
/
4
 
S
T
R
 
O
A
S
 
C
L
P
2
 
1
M
 
B
X
 
B
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
9
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
2

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

G
R
A
I
N
G
E
R
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
O
M
 
E
D
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
F
O
R
 
B
U
L
B
S
 
P
R
E
V
I
O
U
S
L
Y
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
3

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
0
8
4
7
2
2
8

S
T
E
I
N
E
R
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
0
2

 
 
1

I
N
S
T
A
N
T
 
S
T
A
R
T
 
F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
 
B
A
L
L
A
S
T
 
(
1
2
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
0
2

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
6

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

A
d
i
-
E
g
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
7
2
-
2
9
0
0
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0
7

A
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

4
5
X
4
 
C
E
I
L
I
N
G
 
P
L
A
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
7

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
1

 
 
1

 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
T
A
P
E
 
-
B
L
U
E
/
W
J
I
T
E
/
S
C
O
T
C
H
/
H
I
G
H
L
A
N
D
,
 
F
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
1



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
5

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
7

 
 
1

Q
U
A
R
T
Z
 
M
E
T
A
L
 
H
A
L
I
D
E
 
L
A
M
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
7

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
7

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
6

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
5

 
 
1

E
X
I
T
 
S
I
G
N
 
W
I
T
H
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
B
A
C
K
 
U
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
5

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
7

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
7

 
 
1

Q
U
A
R
T
Z
 
M
E
T
A
L
 
H
A
L
I
D
E
 
L
A
M
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
7

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
7

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
4

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

 
 
1

P
D
R
 
R
O
C
K
 
A
N
C
H
O
R
 
C
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

9
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
.
6
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
4

P
O
H
L
M
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
o
h
l
m
e
i
e
r
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
M

M
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
 
*
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
,
 
M
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
.
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
n
e
w
s
l
e
t
t
e
r
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
(
m
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
8

P
O
H
L
M
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
o
h
l
m
e
i
e
r
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
M

A
d
o
b
e
 
S
y
s
t
e
m
s
 
I
n
c
,
 
0
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6
8
7
,

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
1

W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0

W
h
i
t
s
o
n
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

A
d
o
b
e
 
S
y
s
t
e
m
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
0
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
f
o
r
 
C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
0

W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0

W
h
i
t
s
o
n
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

G
r
e
a
t
e
r
 
O
h
a
r
e
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
,
 
I
t
a
s
c
a
,

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
5
0

 
 
1

G
O
A
 
A
n
n
u
a
l
 
D
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
5
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
4
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
4
8

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
5
2

 
 
1

5
#
 
S
E
A
S
O
N
 
T
R
E
A
T
 
S
C
A
L
E
 
P
R
E
V
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
5
2

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
0

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0

 
 
1

1
/
4
 
G
A
U
G
E
 
1
5
W
C
 
2
.
5
 
F
A
C
E
,
 
T
E
F
L
O
N
 
T
A
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
8

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

J
o
h
n
s
t
o
n
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
E
l
k
 
G
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
5
6

 
 
1

C
O
I
L
 
C
L
E
A
N
E
R
,
 
C
O
N
D
E
N
S
E
R
 
B
R
U
S
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
5
6

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
1

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
0
8

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
/
M
A
I
N
T
 
O
F
 
L
I
V
E
L
Y
 
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
0
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
2

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
7

 
 
1

A
C
E
 
S
P
R
A
Y
 
P
A
I
N
T
,
 
G
R
E
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
7

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
5

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
8

 
 
1

R
E
C
I
P
 
B
L
A
D
E
 
C
A
R
B
D
E
 
8
"
2
0
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
6

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
7

 
 
1

C
O
V
E
R
 
D
R
U
M
 
T
R
A
P
,
 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 
P
A
T
C
H
,
 
F
A
S
T
E
N
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
7

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
4

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7

 
 
1

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 
M
I
X

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
.
9
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
1

S
A
N
D
O
L
A
U
0
0
0

S
a
n
d
o
v
a
l
 
L
a
u
r
a
 
R

M
e
n
a
r
d
s
 
M
o
n
t
g
o
m
e
r
y
 
I
l
,
 
M
o
n
t
g
o
m
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
6

 
 
1

P
B
I
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
6

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
0

S
A
N
D
O
L
A
U
0
0
0

S
a
n
d
o
v
a
l
 
L
a
u
r
a
 
R

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
N
a
p
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
B
I
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
5
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
4
4

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
5
0

 
 
1

c
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
5
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
4
5

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
4
6
1
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
8

 
 
1

c
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
3

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
2
8
1
5
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
7

S
E
P
U
L
T
E
R
0
0
2

S
e
p
u
l
v
e
d
a
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

S
p
 
*
 
B
r
e
a
k
o
u
t
 
I
n
c
o
r
p
o
r
,
 
5
1
6
6
6
2
4

B
R
E
A
K
O
U
T
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

L
o
c
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
r
e
a
k
o
u
t
 
B
o
x
e
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
0

G
O
N
Z
A
M
A
R
0
1
9

G
o
n
z
a
l
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
b
e
l

S
q
u
*
s
q
 
*
i
t
o
u
c
h
 
B
i
o
m
e
t
r
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
t
a
t
e
 
m
a
n
d
a
t
e
d
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
b
u
s
 
d
r
i
v
e
r
 
f
i
n
g
e
r
p
r
i
n
t
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
9

G
O
N
Z
A
M
A
R
0
1
9

G
o
n
z
a
l
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
b
e
l

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i
a
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
8
0
3

N
O
R
T
H
 
C
O
0
0
6

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

J
o
h
n
 
B
e
r
e
s
 
n
e
w
 
D
5
9
 
B
u
s
 
d
r
i
v
e
r
 
-
i
n
i
t
i
a
l
 
8
 
h
r
 
h
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
3

G
O
N
Z
A
M
A
R
0
1
9

G
o
n
z
a
l
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
b
e
l

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i
a
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
8
0
3

N
O
R
T
H
 
C
O
0
0
6

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
B
e
r
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
1

B
O
W
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

B
o
w
e
r
s
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
J

S
m
o
r
e
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
4
4
8
7
2
1
3
3
2
,
 
N
Y
,
 
1
0
0
1

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

n
e
w
s
l
e
t
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
1

B
O
W
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

B
o
w
e
r
s
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
J

A
u
d
i
b
l
e
,
 
A
d
b
l
.
C
o
/
B
i
l
l
,
 
N
J
,
 
0
7
1
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
5
0

 
 
1

P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
5
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
5

S
K
I
C
 
A
N
D
0
0
0

S
k
i
c
 
A
n
d
r
e
w
 
M

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

 
 
1

P
A
I
N
T
 
F
O
R
 
A
R
T
 
T
E
A
C
H
E
R
 
W
A
L
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
A
T
 
B
Y
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
4

S
K
I
C
 
A
N
D
0
0
0

S
k
i
c
 
A
n
d
r
e
w
 
M

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
8
8

 
 
1

P
A
I
N
T
 
F
O
R
 
A
R
T
 
T
E
A
C
H
E
R
 
W
A
L
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
A
T
 
B
Y
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
8
8

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
8
6



3apcci07.p-4
Community School District # 59

 3:04 PM
05/07/18

05.18.02.00.02-010016
Credit Card Transaction Report

PAGE:        9

Card Number     
Tran Date 

  Tran ID  
Used By    

Name                   
Where Used                     

Purch Vendor
Imp Date  

Post Date 
Status   

App
    Amount

Line
Description                                   

PO Number 
Invoice Number      

Invoice Dt
         Amount

Account                                       
  Percent

         Amount
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

04/20/2018
     18049

DIMASANN000
DiMaso Annette         

Project Lead The Way,, 317-6690
04/23/2018

Batch
A

  1,100.00
  1

PLTW notebooks
       1,100.00

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000
  100.00%

       1,100.00
04/20/2018

     18050
DIMASANN000

DiMaso Annette         
Breathe For Change, 16082055408

04/23/2018
Batch

A
  1,935.00

  1
Workshop Registration for Lindsey Frank 

       1,935.00
10E078 2210 3120 31 192000

  100.00%
       1,935.00

04/18/2018
     18015

DIMASANN000
DiMaso Annette         

Eb Literacy In Motion, 80141372
04/20/2018

Batch
A

    290.00
  1

Literacy in Motion Registration for Non-public
         290.00

10E073 3300 3120 31 493218
  100.00%

         290.00
04/17/2018

     18012
DIMASANN000

DiMaso Annette         
Iirp, 6108079221, PA, 19095, US

04/20/2018
Batch

A
  1,400.00

  1
Registration for three staff members to attend

       1,400.00
10E078 2330 3120 31 000000

  100.00%
       1,400.00

04/17/2018
     18013

DIMASANN000
DiMaso Annette         

Book Fairs Conferences, 8773488
04/20/2018

Batch
A

    169.00
  1

Scholastic Book Fair Conference Reservation No
         169.00

10E073 3300 3120 31 493218
  100.00%

         169.00
04/17/2018

     18014
DIMASANN000

DiMaso Annette         
Bureau Of Education An, 800-736

BUREAU O003
04/20/2018

Batch
A

    259.00
  1

Response to Intervention: Practical Strategies
         259.00

10E073 3300 3120 31 493218
  100.00%

         259.00
04/13/2018

     17944
DIMASANN000

DiMaso Annette         
Disney Resorts-Rese, 0407828563

04/16/2018
Batch

A
    425.26

  1
Model School Conference Title I Funds - 3 nigh

         425.26
10E122 2210 3320 31 430018

  100.00%
         425.26

04/13/2018
     17945

DIMASANN000
DiMaso Annette         

Disney Resorts-Rese, 0407828563
04/16/2018

Batch
A

    425.26
  1

Model School Conference Title I - 3 nights
         425.26

10E135 2210 3320 31 430018
  100.00%

         425.26
04/13/2018

     17946
DIMASANN000

DiMaso Annette         
Disney Resorts-Rese, 0407828563

04/16/2018
Batch

A
    425.26

  1
Model School Conference Title I - 3 nights

         425.26
10E134 2210 3320 31 430018

  100.00%
         425.26

04/13/2018
     17947

DIMASANN000
DiMaso Annette         

Disney Resorts-Rese, 0407828563
04/16/2018

Batch
A

    425.26
  1

Model School Conference Title I Funds - 3 nigh
         425.26

10E131 2210 3320 31 430018
  100.00%

         425.26
04/13/2018

     17948
DIMASANN000

DiMaso Annette         
Disney Resorts-Rese, 0407828563

04/16/2018
Batch

A
    425.26

  1
Model School Conference Title III - 3 nights

         425.26
10E068 2210 3320 31 490918

  100.00%
         425.26

04/13/2018
     17949

DIMASANN000
DiMaso Annette         

Disney Resorts-Rese, 0407828563
04/16/2018

Batch
A

    425.26
  1

Model School Conference Title III - 3 nights
         425.26

10E068 2210 3320 31 490918
  100.00%

         425.26



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
0

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
n
e
y
 
R
e
s
o
r
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
,
 
0
4
0
7
8
2
8
5
6
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

 
 
1

M
o
d
e
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
f
u
n
d
s
 
-
 
3
 
n
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
1

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
n
e
y
 
R
e
s
o
r
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
,
 
0
4
0
7
8
2
8
5
6
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

 
 
1

M
o
d
e
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
-
 
3
 
n
i
g
h
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
2

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
n
e
y
 
R
e
s
o
r
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
,
 
0
4
0
7
8
2
8
5
6
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

 
 
1

M
o
d
e
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
-
 
3
 
n
i
g
h
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
2
6

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
3

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
6
1
6
7
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
2

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
2

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
0

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

E
D
U
C
 
W
E
E
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

 
 
1

P
r
e
m
i
u
m
 
D
i
g
i
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
a
n
d
 
p
r
o
f
e
s
s
o
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
1

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

E
D
U
C
 
W
E
E
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

 
 
1

P
r
e
m
i
u
m
 
d
i
g
i
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
o
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
2

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
3

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

 
 
1

P
r
e
m
i
u
m
 
D
i
g
i
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
p
r
o
f
e
s
s
o
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
9

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
n
e
y
 
R
e
s
o
r
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
,
 
0
4
0
7
8
2
8
5
6
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
2
1
2
.
6
3

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
c
a
n
c
e
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
h
o
t
e
l
 
d
e
p
o
s
i
t
 
M
o
d
e
l
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
2
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
2
.
6
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
8

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
n
e
y
 
R
e
s
o
r
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
,
 
0
4
0
7
8
2
8
5
6
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
6
3

 
 
1

D
e
p
o
s
i
t
 
M
o
d
e
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
 
-
 
3
 
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
6
3

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
4

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
y
m
u
s
i
c
f
o
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
8
8
8
2
6
6
0
7
3
1
,
 
M
T
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

 
 
1

M
u
s
i
c
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
J
r
.
 
h
i
g
h
 
M
u
s
i
c
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
5

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
6

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
c
l
e
 
*
e
v
e
n
t
s
,
 
5
1
8
-
7
2
3
-
2
0
5
5
,
 
N
Y
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

1
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
M
o
d
e
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
T
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
7

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

2
6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
9
,
8
6
9
.
3
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
8

N
I
L
E
S
M
A
R
0
0
0

N
i
l
e
s
 
M
a
r
y
 
E

S
t
a
n
f
o
r
d
 
S
c
p
d
,
 
0
6
5
0
7
2
5
3
0
1
6
,
 
C
A
,

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
t
a
n
f
o
r
d
 
C
o
u
r
s
e
 
-
 
H
o
w
 
t
o
 
L
e
a
r
n
 
M
a
t
h
 
f
o
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
5
1

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
8

 
 
1

C
O
G
G
E
D
 
V
 
B
E
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
6

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
2

 
 
1

3
 
P
O
L
E
 
C
O
N
T
A
C
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
2

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
7

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
2
3

 
 
1

A
B
R
A
S
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
,
 
N
I
C
K
E
L
 
A
N
T
I
S
E
I
Z
E
,
 
P
U
N
C
H
 
D
R
I
F
T
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
2
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
2
3

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
6

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

A
C
T
U
A
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
4

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
3
1

 
 
1

B
I
R
 
R
L
K
 
V
L
V
 
3
0
P
S
I
 
1
7
0
K
 
B
T
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
3
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
3
1

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
5

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
8
1

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
B
O
I
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
8
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
8
1

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
7

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
1

 
 
1

S
P
D
T
 
R
E
L
A
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
1

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
2

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
2

 
 
1

E
M
T
 
C
O
N
D
U
I
T
,
 
M
A
C
H
 
S
C
R
E
W
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
2



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
1

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
l
l
t
r
o
n
i
c
s
,
 
S
a
n
t
a
 
C
l
a
r
a
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
5

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
E
L
A
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
0

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

T
e
c
 
#
1
3
4
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

T
E
M
P
E
R
A
T
0
0
1

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
6

 
 
1

F
2
1
6
 
1
0
"
 
R
6
.
0
 
I
N
S
 
F
O
I
L
 
F
L
E
X

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
6

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
9

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
0

 
 
1

3
/
4
 
B
O
I
L
E
R
 
D
R
A
I
N
 
M
A
L
E
 
I
P
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
0

1
1
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
.
9
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
3

D
O
N
A
H
K
I
M
0
0
0

D
o
n
a
h
u
e
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l

A
c
t
*
i
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
,
 
8
7
7
-
5
5
1

I
A
T
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
I
A
T
D
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
i
n
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
3
3
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
2

D
O
N
A
H
K
I
M
0
0
0

D
o
n
a
h
u
e
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l

A
c
t
*
i
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
,
 
8
7
7
-
5
5
1

I
A
T
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
I
A
T
D
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
T
r
i
s
h
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
3
3
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
5
6

P
U
L
L
E
C
Y
N
0
0
0

P
u
l
l
e
n
 
C
y
n
t
h
i
a
 
M

A
a
s
p
a
,
 
0
9
1
3
3
2
7
1
2
2
2
,
 
K
S
,
 
6
6
2
1
0
,
 

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
V
 
-
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
H
R
 
B
o
o
t
 
C
a
m
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
7

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

M
o
r
e
t
t
i
s
 
R
i
s
t
o
r
a
n
t
e
 
R
o
,
 
R
o
s
e
m
o
n

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
9

 
 
1

E
B
F
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
8

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
S
 
F
1
7
2
7
5
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
3

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
3

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
3

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
1
7
0
2
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M

P
A
N
E
R
A
 
B
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
2

 
 
1

E
B
M
/
E
S
S
A
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
2

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
6
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
5

M
E
R
R
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
e
r
r
i
t
t
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
J

J
e
l
l
y
 
C
a
f
e
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
,
 
I
L
,
 

J
E
L
L
Y
 
C
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

1
s
t
/
2
n
d
 
Y
e
a
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
3

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
7

 
 
1

A
D
A
P
T
E
R
 
H
O
S
E
,
 
N
O
Z
Z
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
7

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
7

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
8

 
 
1

C
A
U
L
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
8

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
8

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
5

 
 
1

H
E
X
 
H
D
 
C
A
P
 
S
C
R
E
W
S
,
 
V
 
B
E
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
5

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
3

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

E
k
o
r
e
 
L
l
c
,
 
A
l
b
u
q
u
e
r
q
u
e
,
 
N
M
,
 
8
7
1

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
5
5

 
 
1

C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
P
A
N
E
L
 
E
N
C
L
O
S
U
R
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
N
E
W
 
A
D
C
E
N
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
5
5

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
5
5

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
4

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
6

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
5

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

C
a
b
l
e
 
P
l
u
s
 
L
l
c
,
 
6
3
0
-
3
5
7
9
7
7
0
,
 
I
L

C
A
B
L
E
 
P
L
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
7
8
9
.
7
7

 
 
1

2
2
-
2
P
R
V
S
T
R
 
E
P
S
 
P
L
E
N
 
F
A
 
A
N
D
 
2
3
-
4
P
R
 
B
L
U
 
O
A
S
 
P
L
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
9
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
9
.
7
7

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
2

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
0

 
 
1

P
O
W
E
R
L
O
C
K
 
R
U
L
E
R
,
 
E
L
B
O
W
 
S
A
N
I
T
R
Y
,
 
C
O
U
P
L
I
N
G
,
 
B
R
A
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
0

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
3
,
4
2
7
.
3
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
0

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

A
d
o
b
e
 
S
y
s
t
e
m
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
0
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
4
6

S
O
L
O
M
R
A
C
0
0
0

S
o
l
o
m
o
n
 
R
a
c
h
e
l

E
x
p
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
r
e
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
9
8
9
8
9
4
0
0
7

E
X
P
A
N
D
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
x
p
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
r
e
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
4
7

S
O
L
O
M
R
A
C
0
0
0

S
o
l
o
m
o
n
 
R
a
c
h
e
l

T
h
i
n
k
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
P
u
b
l
i
s
h
i
n
,
 
4
0
8
-
5
5
7

T
H
I
N
K
 
S
O
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
6
6

 
 
1

T
h
i
n
k
 
S
o
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
6
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
7

S
O
L
O
M
R
A
C
0
0
0

S
o
l
o
m
o
n
 
R
a
c
h
e
l

T
h
e
 
B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e
,
 
3
1
4
-
6
4
7
0
6
0
0
,
 
M
O

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
 
B
i
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
6

S
O
L
O
M
R
A
C
0
0
0

S
o
l
o
m
o
n
 
R
a
c
h
e
l

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
2
2
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
l
g
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

F
l
o
w
e
r
s
 
f
o
r
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
8
9

S
O
L
O
M
R
A
C
0
0
0

S
o
l
o
m
o
n
 
R
a
c
h
e
l

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
0
9
6
9
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
7
4

 
 
1

S
t
a
f
f
 
r
e
i
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
s
t
.
 
D
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
7
4

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
.
4
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
3

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
1
8
9
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
8

 
 
1

V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
g
i
f
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
3
2

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

T
h
e
 
H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t
 
#
6
7
0
1
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
2

 
 
1

G
r
a
n
t
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
(
S
o
r
e
n
g
)
 
a
n
d
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
7
.
6
2
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

 
 
 
4
2
.
3
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
2

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
6

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

S
p
r
i
n
g
 
I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n
:
 
P
l
a
y
 
T
,
 
E
l

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n
 
-
 
P
l
a
y
 
W
r
i
t
i
n
g
 
&
 
P
e
r
f
o
r
m
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
1

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
2
8
1
5
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
7

 
 
1

R
e
t
u
r
n
e
d
 
i
t
e
m
 
-
 
w
r
o
n
g
 
s
i
z
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
7

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
9
8

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

U
s
p
s
 
P
o
 
1
6
0
2
8
3
0
0
0
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V

U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
0
0
3

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
2

 
 
1

P
o
s
t
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
2

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
2
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
7

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
6
6
-
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
3

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
3

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
3

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
O
l
y
m
p
i
c
s
 
I
l
,
 
N
o
r
m
a
l
,
 
I
L

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
8
0

 
 
1

R
e
s
p
e
c
t
 
i
s
 
G
o
l
d
e
n
 
L
a
n
y
a
r
d
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
t
a
f
f
 
-
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
8
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
4

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s
 
P
e
r
f
o
r
m
i
n
g
,
 
0
8
4
7
5
7
7
5

M
E
T
R
O
P
O
L
0
0
2

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
7
1
5
.
2
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
2

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

A
C
T
U
A
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
3

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

 
 
1

S
I
L
I
C
O
N
E
 
S
R
A
Y
 
(
2
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
4

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

C
a
b
l
e
 
P
l
u
s
 
L
l
c
,
 
6
3
0
-
3
5
7
9
7
7
0
,
 
I
L

C
A
B
L
E
 
P
L
0
0
0

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
1

 
 
1

2
3
-
4
P
R
 
B
L
U
E
 
O
A
S
 
P
L
E
N
 
C
6
C
M
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
1

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
9
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
1

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
2
2
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
l
g
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
4

 
 
1

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
4

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
0

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

G
o
p
h
e
r
 
S
p
o
r
t
,
 
0
8
7
7
6
9
9
7
9
2
7
,
 
M
N
,
 

G
O
P
H
E
R
 
S
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
8

 
 
1

P
h
y
s
i
c
a
l
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
P
.
E
.
)
 
e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
6

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

S
p
 
*
 
T
a
n
g
 
M
a
t
h
,
 
8
5
8
2
4
4
0
4
9
8
,
 
C
A
,

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
5

 
 
1

5
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
5

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
5

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
0
9
6
9
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
8

 
 
1

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
L
T
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 
i
n
s
e
r
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
8

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
5
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
5
3

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
8
8

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
n
a
c
k
s
 
&
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
8
8

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
1
4
.
1
3
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
8
5
.
8
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
3
7



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
9

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
7

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
n
a
c
k
s
 
&
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
7
7
.
3
4
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
2
2
.
6
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
0

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
8

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
0
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
2
3

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
n
a
c
k
s
 
&
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
4
3
.
9
3
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
6
.
0
7
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
8
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
0

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
0
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
8
6

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
8
6

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
3

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
0
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
7
0

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
7
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
1

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

S
m
a
r
t
s
i
g
n
,
 
0
7
1
8
7
9
7
1
9
0
0
,
 
N
Y
,
 
1
1
2

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
.
8
5

 
 
1

A
s
s
e
t
 
T
a
g
s
 
f
o
r
 
M
u
s
i
c
a
l
 
I
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
.
8
5

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
4
1
4
.
4
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
3

P
o
r
t
i
l
l
o
s
 
H
o
t
 
D
o
g
s
 
#
1
1
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
1
3

 
 
1

P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
 
I
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
1
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
4
0

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
4
8

 
 
1

O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
S
 
(
3
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
4
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
4
1

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
9

 
 
1

B
A
K
I
N
G
 
S
O
D
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
4
2

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
1

 
 
1

A
A
A
,
 
A
A
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S
,
 
1
4
"
 
Q
U
A
R
T
Z
 
C
O
M
M
.
 
W
A
L
L
 
C
L
O
C
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
1

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
4
3

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
9
4

 
 
1

O
I
L
 
A
N
D
 
A
I
R
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
S
,
 
O
I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
9
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
6

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
4

 
 
1

S
O
L
 
B
R
A
I
D
 
N
Y
L
O
N
 
R
O
P
E
 
A
N
D
 
S
W
I
V
E
L
 
E
Y
E
 
B
O
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
4

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
7

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

C
r
o
w
n
 
B
t
r
y
 
M
a
n
 
C
o
 
#
1
2
0
,
 
V
i
l
l
a
 
P

C
R
O
W
N
 
B
A
0
0
1

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
.
7
2

 
 
1

C
R
1
9
5
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
R
E
 
R
E
T
U
R
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
.
7
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
.
7
2

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
4

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
2

 
 
1

H
E
A
D
 
T
E
M
P
 
S
E
N
S
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
2

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
5

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
9

 
 
1

S
O
C
K
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
7

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

C
a
s
t
l
e
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
l
e
t
 
N
o
r
t
h
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

C
A
S
T
L
E
 
C
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
1
9

 
 
1

S
W
I
T
C
H
,
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
,
 
G
A
S
K
E
T
 
F
O
R
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
1
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
8

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
5

 
 
1

T
R
A
N
S
 
F
L
U
I
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
5

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
9

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
7

 
 
1

H
E
X
 
H
D
 
B
U
L
T
S
,
 
F
L
A
T
 
W
A
S
H
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
7

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
5

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

O
 
R
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
6

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

P
o
m
p
 
S
 
T
i
r
e
 
#
0
2
8
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l

P
O
M
P
S
 
T
I
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
.
9
0

 
 
1

T
I
R
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
T
R
U
C
K
S
 
3
 
A
N
D
 
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
.
9
0

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
4

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
7
4

 
 
1

B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
I
L
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
7
4

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
9

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
4

 
 
1

W
I
P
E
R
 
F
L
U
I
D
 
(
6
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
4

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
5

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
9

 
 
1

C
O
B
A
L
T
 
H
.
S
.
 
D
R
I
L
L
 
B
I
T
S
,
 
B
R
A
S
S
 
H
O
S
E
B
A
R
B
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
0

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
9

 
 
1

C
I
R
C
U
I
T
 
B
R
E
A
K
E
R
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
9

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
8

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
6
1

 
 
1

D
I
S
C
 
P
A
D
 
S
E
T
 
A
N
D
 
O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
6
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
6
1

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
9

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9

 
 
1

A
N
T
I
F
R
E
E
Z
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
7

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

M
i
l
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
I
n
c
,
 
2
1
6
-
5
1
8
-
5
0
7
2
,
 

M
I
L
L
 
S
U
P
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
2
7

 
 
1

E
X
P
A
N
S
I
O
N
 
V
A
L
V
E
,
 
D
R
I
E
R
 
W
/
S
W
I
T
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
2
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
2
7

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
6

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

P
o
m
p
 
S
 
T
i
r
e
 
#
0
2
8
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l

P
O
M
P
S
 
T
I
0
0
1

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
7
4

 
 
1

1
 
T
I
R
E
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
W
A
R
E
H
O
U
S
E
 
T
R
U
C
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
7
4

2
1
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
0
5
7
.
8
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
1

B
O
H
A
N
R
O
B
0
0
0

B
o
h
a
n
e
k
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
G
,
 
D
R

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
 
S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
3

W
E
I
C
K
M
E
G
0
0
0

W
e
i
c
k
e
r
t
 
M
e
g

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
I
n
c
 
#
2
0
6
 
Q
0
1
,
 
A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
,

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
0

 
 
1

g
a
m
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
i
n
d
o
o
r
 
r
e
c
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
4

W
E
I
C
K
M
E
G
0
0
0

W
e
i
c
k
e
r
t
 
M
e
g

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
#
2
9
5
9
,
 
C
r
y
s
t
a
l
 
L

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
6

 
 
1

A
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
r
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
6

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
5

W
E
I
C
K
M
E
G
0
0
0

W
e
i
c
k
e
r
t
 
M
e
g

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
#
2
9
5
9
,
 
C
r
y
s
t
a
l
 
L

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
9
0

W
E
I
C
K
M
E
G
0
0
0

W
e
i
c
k
e
r
t
 
M
e
g

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
I
n
c
 
#
2
0
6
 
Q
0
1
,
 
A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
,

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
2

 
 
1

g
a
m
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
i
n
d
o
o
r
 
r
e
c
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
2

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
9

W
E
I
C
K
M
E
G
0
0
0

W
e
i
c
k
e
r
t
 
M
e
g

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
I
n
c
 
#
2
0
6
 
Q
0
1
,
 
A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
6
2

 
 
1

J
A
 
V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
6
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
6
2



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
9
0

W
E
I
C
K
M
E
G
0
0
0

W
e
i
c
k
e
r
t
 
M
e
g

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
2
0
4
0
1
7
,
 
E
l
g
i
n
,
 
I
L

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
9

 
 
1

J
A
 
V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
2

W
E
I
C
K
M
E
G
0
0
0

W
e
i
c
k
e
r
t
 
M
e
g

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
I
n
c
 
#
2
0
6
 
Q
0
1
,
 
A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
,

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
9

 
 
1

P
L
T
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
9

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
4
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
0

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

H
i
l
t
i
 
I
n
c
,
 
8
0
0
-
8
7
9
-
8
0
0
0
,
 
O
K
,
 
7
4

H
I
L
T
I
 
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
M
O
R
T
A
R
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
9

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
8

 
 
1

1
2
0
'
 
B
R
A
I
D
 
N
Y
L
O
N
 
R
O
P
E
,
 
S
W
I
V
E
L
 
E
Y
E
 
B
O
L
T
 
F
O
R
 
F
L
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
1

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
9

 
 
1

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
L
U
M
B
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
0

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
5

 
 
1

C
O
M
P
O
S
I
T
E
 
S
H
I
M
S
,
 
S
C
R
E
W
D
R
I
V
E
R
 
(
1
0
 
I
N
 
1
)
 
Q
T
Y
 
2
;
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
5

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
1

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
4

 
 
1

M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
 
G
L
O
V
E
,
 
S
L
E
E
V
E
-
A
L
L
 
H
E
X
 
H
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
4

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
3

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

 
 
1

P
D
R
 
R
O
C
K
 
A
N
C
H
O
R
 
C
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
2

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
5

 
 
1

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 
M
I
X

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
5

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
8
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
9

A
l
l
t
e
c
s
t
o
r
e
s
.
C
o
m
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
6
3
7
3
1

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

D
A
-
L
I
T
E
 
1
4
5
"
 
D
I
A
G
 
M
O
D
E
L
 
C
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
O
R
 
S
C
R
E
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
5
5

D
i
s
p
u
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
5
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
R
E
D
I
T
 
F
O
R
 
F
R
A
U
D
U
L
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
0
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
t
s
,
 
I
L

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
1
3

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M
a
p
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
1
3

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
#
6
2
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 
I
L

P
O
T
B
E
L
L
Y
0
0
1

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
9
5

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M
a
p
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
9
5

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
3
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
a
s
b
,
 
2
1
7
-
5
2
8
9
6
8
8
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
2
7
0
3
,
 
U

I
A
S
B
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
S
B
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
 
-
 
B
a
r
b
a
r
a
 
S
o
m
o
g
y
i

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
9

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

C
r
y
s
t
a
l
 
L
i
m
o
u
s
i
n
e
 
G
r
o
u
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M
a
p
 
P
.
E
.
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
6
1
2
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
8
4
7
-
7
1
8

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
6

 
 
1

S
t
a
f
f
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
6

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

R
o
s
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
a
 
-
 
M
t
 
P
r
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P
r

R
O
S
A
T
I
S
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
7
3

 
 
1

P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
e
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
7
3

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
7
3

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

M
e
a
r
s
 
L
u
x
u
r
y
 
P
r
,
 
O
r
l
a
n
d
o
,
 
F
L
,
 
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
-
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
6

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

M
e
a
r
s
 
L
u
x
u
r
y
 
P
r
,
 
4
0
7
-
4
2
2
4
5
6
1
,
 
F

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
6
0

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
6
0

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

M
e
a
r
s
 
L
u
x
u
r
y
 
P
r
,
 
O
r
l
a
n
d
o
,
 
F
L
,
 
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

M
e
a
r
s
 
L
u
x
u
r
y
 
P
r
,
 
4
0
7
-
4
2
2
4
5
6
1
,
 
F

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
#
6
2
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 
I
L

P
O
T
B
E
L
L
Y
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
8
0

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
a
 
M
a
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
8
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

H
i
 
S
a
n
 
A
n
t
o
n
i
o
 
R
i
v
e
r
w
a
,
 
S
a
n
 
A
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
9
6

 
 
1

N
S
B
A
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
T
i
m
 
B
u
r
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
9
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
6
1
2
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
8
4
7
-
7
1
8

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
6

 
 
1

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
r
a
t
e
n
 
S
S
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
9

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
0
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

M
o
d
e
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
s
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
A
l
y
s
s
a
 
K
o
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

U
n
i
t
e
d
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
3
2
-
2
7
3
2
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
7
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

M
o
d
e
l
s
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
s
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
A
l
y
s
s
a
 
K
o
c
h
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
2
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

2
 
-
 
E
c
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
2
2

 
 
1

N
u
m
e
r
a
c
y
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
2
2

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
0
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
4
0

 
 
1

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
A
i
r
l
i
n
e
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
4
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
4
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o
,
 
I
t
a
s
c
a
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
1
4
3

B
E
S
A
 
M
I
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
5
9

 
 
1

N
u
m
e
r
a
c
y
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
5
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
6
1
2
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
8
4
7
-
7
1
8

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
3
7

 
 
1

S
o
l
o
 
E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e
 
J
u
d
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
3
7

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
4
6
1
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
5

 
 
1

B
O
E
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
5

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
4
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
0
0

 
 
1

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
t
s
,
 
I
L

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
2
6

 
 
1

B
u
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
r
o
n
 
-
 
t
a
x
 
r
e
f
u
n
d
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
2
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
2
6

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

D
a
t
a
-
B
a
s
e
d
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
,
 
8
4
7
2
7
5
7

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

D
a
t
a
 
B
a
s
e
d
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
4
 
p
e
o
p
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
5
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

2
 
-
 
E
c
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
3
8

 
 
1

O
r
a
n
g
e
 
F
r
o
g
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
D
a
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
3
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
5
9

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
5
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
&
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

A
V
A
N
T
I
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
0

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M
a
p
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
0

2
7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
4
,
7
9
1
.
5
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
0
1

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

Z
o
r
o
 
T
o
o
l
s
 
I
n
c
,
 
8
5
5
-
2
8
9
9
6
7
6
,
 
I
L

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
5
0

 
 
1

P
-
T
R
A
P
 
C
O
V
E
R
S
 
(
1
0
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
5
0

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
7

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
2

 
 
1

T
O
I
L
E
T
 
T
A
N
K
 
L
E
V
E
R
 
C
H
R
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
2

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
8

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
8

 
 
1

B
R
A
S
S
 
S
P
U
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

 
 
1

C
H
R
O
M
E
 
F
L
U
S
H
 
L
E
V
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
0

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
4

 
 
1

F
L
E
X
 
T
U
B
E
 
D
I
A
P
H
R
A
G
M
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
4

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
1
1

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
6

 
 
1

O
 
R
I
N
G
S
,
 
F
R
O
N
T
 
P
U
S
H
B
A
R
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
6

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
0
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
8

 
 
1

S
O
L
E
N
O
I
D
 
W
I
T
H
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
0
5

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

S
q
u
a
r
e
 
*
s
q
 
*
e
m
p
a
x
,
 
W
o
o
d
 
D
a
l
e
,
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
O
L
I
D
 
P
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
B
O
O
T
 
6
"

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
6

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
O
L
Y
 
P
S
T
L
 
N
O
Z
Z
L
E
.
 
C
H
R
O
M
E
 
D
R
A
I
N
 
P
R
O
E
C
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
5
5

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
0
0
4

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
7
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
P
A
R
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
7
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
7
6

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
1

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

T
h
e
 
S
i
g
n
 
P
a
l
a
c
e
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

S
I
G
N
 
P
A
L
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
E
F
L
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
W
H
I
T
E
 
V
I
N
Y
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
8
"
 
T
A
L
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
7
0

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
0
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
9
2

 
 
1

S
C
R
E
W
 
I
N
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 
R
E
P
L
 
F
O
R
 
E
W
F
1
7
2
,
 
S
C
R
E
W
 
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
9
2

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
6

 
 
1

P
 
T
R
A
P
,
 
J
O
I
N
T
 
E
X
T
E
N
S
I
O
N
,
 
W
A
S
H
E
R
,
 
N
U
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
6

1
3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
0
3
0
.
9
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
9

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

X
e
l
l
o
,
 
4
1
6
-
4
6
3
-
1
6
0
0
,
 
O
N
,
 
M
4
S
 
1
Y

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
-
4
,
2
8
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

X
e
l
l
o
 
s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
s
u

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
8
8
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
8
8
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
5

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

X
e
l
l
o
,
 
4
1
6
-
4
6
3
-
1
6
0
0
,
 
O
N
,
 
M
4
S
 
1
Y

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
4
,
2
8
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
a
r
e
e
r
 
C
r
u
i
s
i
n
g
 
(
X
e
l
l
o
)
 
s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
S
t
u
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
8
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
8
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
5

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
#
2
5
5
2
,
 
S
k
o
k
i
e
,
 
I

B
A
R
N
E
S
 
&
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
8

 
 
1

E
x
t
r
a
 
M
e
n
t
o
r
 
T
e
x
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
4

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
#
2
5
5
2
,
 
S
k
o
k
i
e
,
 
I

B
A
R
N
E
S
 
&
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

 
 
1

M
e
n
t
o
r
 
T
e
x
t
 
r
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
5

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
#
2
5
5
2
,
 
S
k
o
k
i
e
,
 
I

B
A
R
N
E
S
 
&
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
8
6

 
 
1

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d
 
b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
P
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
8
6

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
6

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

H
a
n
d
s
 
O
n
 
E
q
u
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
A
l
l
e
n
t
o
w
n
,
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
3
,
0
4
3
.
2
6

 
 
1

F
r
a
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
s
e
t
s
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
/
 
1
0
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
3
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
3
.
2
6

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
5
4

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

G
r
e
a
t
 
P
o
t
e
n
t
i
a
l
 
P
r
e
s
s
,
 
5
2
0
-
7
7
7
6

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
4
5

 
 
1

I
o
w
a
 
A
c
c
e
l
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
S
c
a
l
e
 
3
r
d
 
E
d
i
t
i
o
n
 
K
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
4
5

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
4
5

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
3
,
5
4
5
.
0
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
5
4

O
D
O
N
N
D
I
A
0
0
1

O
d
o
n
n
e
l
l
 
D
i
a
n
a

V
i
n
i
 
S
 
P
i
z
z
a
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
5

 
 
1

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
M
a
t
h
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
2

O
D
O
N
N
D
I
A
0
0
1

O
d
o
n
n
e
l
l
 
D
i
a
n
a

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s
 
P
e
r
f
o
r
m
i
n
g
,
 
0
8
4
7
5
7
7
5

M
E
T
R
O
P
O
L
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
x
t
r
a
 
T
i
c
k
e
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
K
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
2
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
6
6

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
F
,
 
W
a
s
h
i
n
g

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

D
u
e
 
f
o
r
 
N
A
E
Y
C
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
3

R
O
B
I
N
N
I
C
0
0
1

R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
,
 
D
r

B
e
 
T
h
e
 
N
i
c
e
 
K
i
d
,
 
7
6
3
4
4
3
8
0
9
0
,
 
M
N

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
d
i
g
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
i
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
b
a
n
n
e
r
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
p
l
a
c
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
2

R
O
B
I
N
N
I
C
0
0
1

R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
,
 
D
r

I
n
t
*
i
n
 
*
d
a
v
e
 
B
u
r
g
e
s
s
 
C
,
 
6
1
9
-
7
7
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
p
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
-
s
t
a
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
4

R
O
B
I
N
N
I
C
0
0
1

R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
,
 
D
r

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
0
8
0
0
9
3
3
2

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
L
e
a
d
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
(
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
5

R
O
B
I
N
N
I
C
0
0
1

R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
,
 
D
r

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
0
8
0
0
9
3
3
2

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

W
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
1

 
 
1

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
-
n
a
m
e
:
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
L
e
a
d
e
r
s
h
i

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
1

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
3
.
5
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
6
.
5
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
4
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
0
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
6

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

g
i
f
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
c
h
o
o
l
 
v
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
7

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

U
s
p
s
 
P
o
 
1
6
5
3
8
2
0
0
5
6
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P
r
o
s
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

s
t
a
m
p
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
5

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

T
h
e
 
R
o
t
u
b
a
 
E
x
t
r
u
d
e
r
s
 
I
,
 
L
i
n
d
e
n
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

p
e
n
c
i
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
4

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

O
t
c
 
B
r
a
n
d
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
O
m
a
h
a
,
 
N
E
,
 
6
8

O
R
I
E
N
T
A
L
0
0
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
5

 
 
1

i
t
e
m
s
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
P
B
I
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
5

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
6

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
6
6
-
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
p
e
a
k
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
i
n
 
P
E
 
c
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
5
6
9
.
6
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
5
5

M
A
R
R
E
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
a
r
r
e
r
o
 
V
e
l
a
z
q
u
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
e

H
o
m
e
d
e
p
o
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
3
0
-
3
3
7
6
,
 
G
A

H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
2

 
 
1

P
a
i
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
L
R
C
 
-
 
C
h
a
l
k
b
o
a
r
d
 
W
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
2

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
1
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
0
.
0
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
1

M
A
R
R
E
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
a
r
r
e
r
o
 
V
e
l
a
z
q
u
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
e

H
o
m
e
d
e
p
o
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
3
0
-
3
3
7
6
,
 
G
A

H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
6

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
t
o
 
p
a
i
n
t
 
w
a
l
l
 
i
n
 
L
R
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
6

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
8

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
t
u
*
s
h
i
n
d
i
g
z
 
D
e
c
o
r
a
t
i
o
,
 
8
7
7
-
4
4
6

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
8
9

 
 
1

8
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
d
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
8
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
7

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
0

 
 
1

P
B
I
S
 
C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
6

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
5

 
 
1

P
B
I
S
 
c
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
2

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

O
t
c
 
B
r
a
n
d
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
O
m
a
h
a
,
 
N
E
,
 
6
8

O
R
I
E
N
T
A
L
0
0
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
8

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
3

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

P
a
y
p
a
l
 
*
i
l
h
o
l
o
c
a
u
s
t
,
 
4
0
2
9
3
5
7
7
3
3

I
L
 
H
O
L
O
C
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
4

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

H
o
l
o
c
a
u
s
t
 
M
u
s
e
u
m
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
5

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
-
 
P
B
I
S
 
I
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
9

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
0

 
 
1

S
p
o
r
t
 
P
i
z
z
a
 
P
a
r
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
6
8

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
5

 
 
1

S
p
o
r
t
 
P
i
z
z
a
 
P
a
r
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
5

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
3
2

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
5
7
3
-
6
3
2
-
1

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
3
6

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
3
2

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
3
2

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
9

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

 
 
1

S
p
o
r
t
 
P
i
z
z
a
 
P
a
r
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
0

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

B
l
a
i
n
e
 
R
a
y
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
s
 
I
,
 
8
0
1
7
8
9
7

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
8

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

A
l
d
i
 
4
0
0
5
5
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
2
9

 
 
1

C
a
r
e
e
r
 
D
a
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
2
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
2
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
0
7

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

1
4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
3
1
4
.
4
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
5
2

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

V
a
l
l
i
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
e
,
 
I
n
c
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
1

 
 
1

V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
L
u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
1

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
8

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
0
0
0
1
1
7
6
7
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

 
 
1

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
S
t
e
m
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
5
9

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

J
o
a
n
n
 
S
t
o
r
e
s
 
#
2
1
1
3
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
6

 
 
1

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
S
t
e
m
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
6

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
8
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
2

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
2
2
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
l
g
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
9

 
 
1

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
0

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
2
2
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
l
g
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
1
2

 
 
1

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
1
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
1
2

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
3

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
2
2
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
l
g
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

 
 
1

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
9
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
4

W
A
D
M
A
K
R
I
0
0
0

W
a
d
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e
 
M

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
4
6
4
1
,
 
H
u
n
t
l
e
y
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
0

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
F
.
A
.
C
.
S
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
2

W
A
D
M
A
K
R
I
0
0
0

W
a
d
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e
 
M

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
4
6
4
1
,
 
H
u
n
t
l
e
y
,
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
8

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
F
.
A
.
C
.
S
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
1

W
A
D
M
A
K
R
I
0
0
0

W
a
d
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e
 
M

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
4
6
4
1
,
 
H
u
n
t
l
e
y
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
1

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
F
.
A
.
C
.
S
.
 
c
l
a
s
s
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
1

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
1

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
1
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
8

M
O
D
E
R
A
N
N
0
0
0

M
o
d
e
r
s
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
4
6
1
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
9

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
9

M
O
D
E
R
A
N
N
0
0
0

M
o
d
e
r
s
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e

J
e
w
e
l
 
#
3
4
6
1
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
4

 
 
1

F
P
A
 
c
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
4

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
2
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
8
6

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

W
w
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
6
3

 
 
1

C
O
M
B
U
S
T
I
B
L
E
 
G
A
S
 
L
E
A
K
 
D
E
T
E
C
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
6
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
6
3

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
8

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

1
0
0
0
b
u
l
b
s
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
2
4
-
4
4
8
8
,
 
T
X

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

 
 
1

3
 
B
U
L
B
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
7

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

K
e
l
e
,
 
I
n
c
,
 
9
0
1
-
3
8
2
-
4
3
0
0
,
 
T
N
,
 
3
8

K
E
L
E
 
&
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
8
4

 
 
1

P
A
R
T
S
 
D
O
O
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
T
 
N
E
W
 
A
D
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
8
4

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
8
4

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
7
6

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

1
0
0
0
b
u
l
b
s
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
2
4
-
4
4
8
8
,
 
T
X

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
8
0

 
 
1

P
H
I
L
I
P
S
 
2
8
W
 
T
5
 
F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
 
B
U
L
B
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
8
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
8
0

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
4
6
.
0
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
5
6

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
0
1
4
.
4
9

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
B
y
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
4
.
4
9

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
4
.
4
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
5
7

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
1

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
2
9

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
2
9

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
2
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
5
8

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
2

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
8
4

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
8
4

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
8
4

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
5
9

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
0

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
6
4
.
4
9

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
4
.
4
9

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
4
.
4
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
6
0

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
4

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
8
9
4
.
6
9

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
G
r
o
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
4
.
6
9

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
4
.
6
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
3

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
I
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
5

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
2
9
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
4

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
5

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
2

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
6
9
.
8
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
9
.
8
5

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
9
.
8
5

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
6

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
4
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
4
5

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
4
5

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
7

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
1

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
8
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
8
5

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
8
5

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
2
8

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
7

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
4
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
E
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
4
5

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
4
5

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
7

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
l
g
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
g
h
t
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
6
8
-

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
4

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
.
1
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
J
u
l
i
e
t
t
e
 
L
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
.
1
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
.
1
0

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
8

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
l
g
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
g
h
t
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
6
8
-

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
3

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
.
8
2

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
.
8
2

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
1
9

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
0

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
1

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
9
5

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
1

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
2

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
4
0

 
 
2

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
4
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
4
0

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
2

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
3
:
0
4
 
P
M

0
5
/
0
7
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
2
-
0
1
0
0
1
6

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
2
3

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
7

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s
 
(
E
L
C
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
0

1
8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
1
2
,
1
3
0
.
5
7

3
0
7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
5
8
,
3
9
9
.
3
1

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3frdtl01.p-4
Community School District # 59

11:20 AM
05/08/18

05.18.02.00.00-010085
Insurance Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 04/04/18 - 05/15/18)

PAGE:        1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 171801645
Blue Cross & Blue Sh

04/04/2018
03/30/2018

2074101000
03/24/18 -

   200,891.24
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
03/30/18

Totals for 171801645
   200,891.24

 171801646
Employee Benefits Co

04/04/2018
03/26/2018

2142378
Employee

       725.48
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
04/04/2018

03/27/2018
2144213

Employee
     1,713.90

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

04/04/2018
03/28/2018

2145260
Employee

       991.65
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
04/04/2018

03/29/2018
2146129

Employee
       166.09

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

04/04/2018
03/30/2018

2147110
Employee

       660.93
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Totals for 171801646
     4,258.05

 171801667
Blue Cross & Blue Sh

04/11/2018
04/06/2018

2074101000
04/01/18 -

   145,251.07
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
04/06/18

Totals for 171801667
   145,251.07

 171801668
Employee Benefits Co

04/11/2018
04/06/2018

2152755
Employee

     1,161.60
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
04/11/2018

04/09/2018
2154020

Employee
     6,250.16

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

04/11/2018
04/05/2018

2151813
Employee

       236.65
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
04/11/2018

04/04/2018
2150838

Employee
       114.42

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

04/11/2018
04/03/2018

2150006
Employee

        14.13
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
04/11/2018

04/02/2018
2148345

Employee
       699.31

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Totals for 171801668

     8,476.27
 171801669

Guardian (claims)
04/11/2018

04/03/2018
398393 201

03/01/18 -
    72,352.54

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

03/31/18
Totals for 171801669

    72,352.54
 171801670

Blue Cross & Blue Sh
04/18/2018

04/13/2018
2074101000

04/07/18 -
   138,943.58

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

04/13/18
Totals for 171801670

   138,943.58
 171801671

Employee Benefits Co
04/18/2018

04/13/2018
2158708

Employee
     1,116.70

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

04/18/2018
04/10/2018

2156011
Employee

       194.07
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR



3frdtl01.p-4
Community School District # 59

11:20 AM
05/08/18

05.18.02.00.00-010085
Insurance Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 04/04/18 - 05/15/18)

PAGE:        2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

04/18/2018
04/12/2018

2157739
Employee

       116.16
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
04/18/2018

04/11/2018
2156875

Employee
        70.64

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Totals for 171801671

     1,497.57
 171801684

Blue Cross & Blue Sh
04/25/2018

04/20/2018
2074101000

04/14/18 -
   193,664.72

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

04/20/18
Totals for 171801684

   193,664.72
 171801686

Employee Benefits Co
04/25/2018

04/15/2018
2161734

Admin Fee
       318.75

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Employee Benefits Co
04/25/2018

04/16/2018
2166324

Employee
       582.90

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

04/25/2018
04/17/2018

2167958
Employee

       709.39
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
04/25/2018

04/18/2018
2168754

Employee
       719.47

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

04/25/2018
04/19/2018

2169575
Employee

        31.99
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
04/25/2018

04/20/2018
2170496

Employee
       559.57

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

04/25/2018
04/23/2018

2171651
Employee

       419.02
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Totals for 171801686
     3,341.09

 171801699
Blue Cross & Blue Sh

05/02/2018
04/27/2018

2074101000
04/21/18 -

   169,798.72
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
04/27/18

Totals for 171801699
   169,798.72

 171801700
Employee Benefits Co

05/02/2018
04/25/2018

2174288
Employee

        51.16
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
05/02/2018

04/26/2018
2175287

Employee
       620.01

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Employee Benefits Co

05/02/2018
04/27/2018

2176216
Employee

        35.82
10L000 4565 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR
Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co
05/02/2018

04/24/2018
2173291

Employee
     2,541.82

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement
Totals for 171801700

     3,248.81
 171801713

Blue Cross & Blue Sh
05/09/2018

05/04/2018
2074101000

04/28/18 -
   129,947.41

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

05/04/18
Totals for 171801713

   129,947.41
 171801714

Employee Benefits Co
05/09/2018

04/30/2018
2177374

Employee
     2,127.00

10L000 4565 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
2
0
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
7
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
5

G
u
a
r
d
i
a
n
 
(
c
l
a
i
m
s
)

0
5
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
3
9
8
3
9
3
 
2

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
 
4
8
,
0
1
9
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
5

 
 
 
 
4
8
,
0
1
9
.
5
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
6

D
e
a
r
b
o
r
n
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

F
0
2
0
5
1
6
 
2
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
L
i
f
e
 
&

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
5
0
.
7
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

A
D
&
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
6

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
5
0
.
7
1

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
7

G
u
a
r
d
i
a
n
 
(
p
r
e
m
i
u
m
 
&
 

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
 
3
9
8
3
9
3
 

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
4
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
5
/
3
1
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
4
.
7
6

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
8

H
m
o
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
2
9
3
9
 
2
0
1

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
2
1
0
,
7
3
4
.
5
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
6
/
0
1
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
8

 
 
 
2
1
0
,
7
3
4
.
5
8

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
9

O
p
t
u
m
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
0
9
7
6
 
2
0
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
S
t
o
p

 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
8
.
1
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

L
o
s
s
 
P
r
e
m

O
p
t
u
m
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a

0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
0
9
7
6
 
2
0
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
S
t
o
p

 
 
 
 
4
5
,
8
3
3
.
0
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

L
o
s
s
 
P
r
e
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
1
9

 
 
 
 
9
2
,
1
6
1
.
1
9

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
1
,
4
4
1
,
9
6
8
.
8
1



3frdtl01.p-4
Community School District # 59

11:20 AM
05/08/18

05.18.02.00.00-010085
Insurance Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 04/04/18 - 05/15/18)

PAGE:        4

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

10
EDUCATIONAL FUND

     1,441,968.81
             0.00

             0.00
     1,441,968.81

*** Fund Summary Totals ***
     1,441,968.81

             0.00
             0.00

     1,441,968.81

************************ End of report ************************



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
3
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
3
5

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
e
n
t
e

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
8

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
3
5
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N

b
a
s
e
d
 
f
i
e
l
d

t
r
i
p
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
S

p
r
o
g
r
a
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
3
5

 
 
 
 
3
5
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
3
6

A
m
e
r
 
H
e
a
r
t
 
A
s
s
n

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
2

C
o
n
t
r
i
b
u
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
0
0

1
0
R
1
3
4
 
1
9
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
T
H
E
R
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

f
r
o
m
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
3
6

 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
3
7

I
E
I

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
3
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T

D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
3
7

 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
3
8

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
V
0

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

P
r
o
j
e
c
t

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
V
0

F
P
A
 
C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
1
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
3
9

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
3
0

F
A
C
S

 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
9
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
8
0

F
A
C
S

 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
2
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
G
0

F
A
C
S

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
P
0

F
A
C
S

 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
5
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
Y
0

F
A
C
S

 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
3
9

 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
0

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
K
0

F
u
e
l
 
U
p

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
K
0

F
u
e
l
 
U
p

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
1

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
5
6
7
 
-
 
1

B
u
s
 
P
a
r
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L

F
e
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
2

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
5
6
7
 
-
 
2

B
u
s
 
P
a
r
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L

F
e
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
3

K
o
h
l
s
 
C
h
i
l
d
r
e
n
s
 
M
u
s
e

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
9

1
s
t
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
7
0
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
3
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
3

 
 
 
 
7
0
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
4

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
Q
0

P
a
r
e
n
t
 
N
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
5

A
m
e
r
 
H
e
a
r
t
 
A
s
s
n

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
1

J
u
m
p
 
R
o
p
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
0
0

8
0
L
1
3
1
 
4
8
0
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y

H
e
a
r
t
 
D
o
n
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
5

 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
6

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
2
/
1
8

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
1
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
3
/
1
5
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
6

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
7

K
r
e
t
c
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
1

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

S
c
h
e
d
u
l
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
7

 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
8

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
0

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
4
9

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
H
0

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b

 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
K
0

F
A
C
S

 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
6
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
L
0

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b

 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
R
0

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b

 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
S
0

F
A
C
S

 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
Z
0

F
A
C
S

 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
4
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
4
9

 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
0

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
K
0

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
S
0

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
S
0

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
V
0

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
F
1
0

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
3
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
3
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
1

F
o
x
,
 
B
r
a
n
d
o
n

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0

M
o
t
i
v
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

S
p
e
a
k
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
1

 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
2

A
T
&
T

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
7
Z
9
9
0
0
1
6

e
9
1
1
 
L
o
c
a
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
2

 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
3

B
o
y
 
&
 
H
i
s
 
D
r
e
a
m
 
F
o
u
n

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
0

G
u
e
s
t
 
S
p
e
a
k
e
r

 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
3

 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
4

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
3
 
1

P
a
r
k
i
n
g
 
a
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
5

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
3
 
2

P
a
r
k
i
n
g
 
a
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
6

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
3
 
3

P
a
r
k
i
n
g
 
a
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
7

D
i
a
z
,
 
A
l
e
x
i
s

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
4
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
8

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
4
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
9

I
P
A
 
N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
R
e
g
i
o

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
9

A
d
m
i
n
 
A
s
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

D
i
n
n
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
0

M
c
C
l
e
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
T
o
m

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
9
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
3
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
1

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
9
/
1
8

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
7
/
1
8

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
3
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
1

 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
2

M
c
H
u
g
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s
 
M

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
2
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
3

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
F
E
0

E
L
S

 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
4
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
3

 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
4

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
9
/
1
8

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
7
/
1
8

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
3
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
4

 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
5

P
y
r
n
,
 
J
a
s
o
n

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
9
/
1
8

P
y
r
n
,
 
J
a
s
o
n

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
4
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
5

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
6

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
4
 
1

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

P
a
r
k
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
7

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
4
 
2

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

P
a
r
k
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
8

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
4
 
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
3
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
r
k
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
9

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
5
0
4
 
4

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

P
a
r
k
i
n
g

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
7
0

D
i
a
z
,
 
A
l
e
x
i
s

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
7
1

L
i
n
d
f
o
r
s
,
 
R
o
n

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
4
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
7
2

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
7
3

M
c
H
u
g
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s
 
M

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
7
4

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
E
Z
0

C
a
r
e
e
r
 
D
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
3
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

N
e
w
 
A
l
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

P
9
3
3
0
0
0
F
E
0

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U

P
a
r
t
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
7
5

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
4
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
0
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
4
7

M
c
D
a
n
i
e
l
,
 
J
i
m
m
y

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
3
/
2
3
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
8
3

M
c
D
a
n
i
e
l
,
 
J
i
m
m
y

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
2
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
3
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
9
6

M
c
D
a
n
i
e
l
,
 
J
i
m
m
y

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
1
7
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
0
1

M
c
D
a
n
i
e
l
,
 
J
i
m
m
y

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R

0
4
/
2
3
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
7
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
 
6
,
9
3
0
.
9
5



3frdtl01.p-4
Community School District # 59

11:26 AM
05/08/18

05.18.02.00.00-010085
Imprest Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 04/04/18 - 05/03/18)

PAGE:        7

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

10
EDUCATIONAL FUND

             0.00
           201.00

         6,044.41
         6,245.41

20
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND

             0.00
             0.00

           152.54
           152.54

40
TRANSPORTATION FUND

             0.00
             0.00

            40.00
            40.00

80
STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

           493.00
             0.00

             0.00
           493.00

*** Fund Summary Totals ***
           493.00

           201.00
         6,236.95

         6,930.95

************************ End of report ************************



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
V
G
G
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
8
1
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
V
G
A
Y
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
8
1
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
V
G
G
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
8
1
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
V
G
A
Y
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
8
1
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
0
9
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
7
8
.
4
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
0
9
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
8
.
3
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
0
9
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
0
2
.
9
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
1
5
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
8
.
9
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
1
5
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
4
.
3
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
1
5
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
2
5
.
1
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
3
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
3
.
1
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
3
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
9
7
.
7
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
2
3
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
9
.
6
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
3
0
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
3
.
7
7

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
3
0
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
4
.
3
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
3
3
0
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
2
5
.
6
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

%
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T

P
e
n
n
i
e
s
 
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
3
1

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
R
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
/
N

I
M
R
F

a
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r

M
A
R
 
2
0
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
5
3
0

 
 
 
1
9
2
,
8
4
2
.
1
6

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
9
1
,
7
0
8
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
4
6
.
4
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
8
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
F
F
2
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
8
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
6
,
8
6
7
.
5
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
3
3
.
2
7

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
7
.
6
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
6
,
8
6
7
.
5
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
3
3
.
2
7

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
B
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
B
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
B
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
B
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
B
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
4
8

 
 
 
3
2
6
,
6
5
0
.
5
7



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
8
,
4
4
1
.
5
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
0
.
5
5

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
6
3

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
B
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
4
9

 
 
 
 
9
4
,
6
4
2
.
3
9

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
6
8
,
6
6
4
.
6
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
5
0

 
 
 
1
6
8
,
6
6
4
.
6
7

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
1
3
.
8
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
9
1
.
8
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
5
1

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
0
5
.
7
1

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
6
9
.
4
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
5
2

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
6
9
.
4
6

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
1
.
8
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
1
.
8
5

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
3
2
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
2
1
.
9
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
5
4

 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
5
4
.
8
3

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
2
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
.
3
5

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
4

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
8
,
8
0
5
.
9
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
6
7
.
2
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
7
.
8
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
8

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
9
4
.
9
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
3
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
6
.
0
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
0
.
0
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
6

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
3
0
6
,
1
3
7
.
9
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
8
0
.
9
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
1
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
0
.
3
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
4
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
5
5

 
 
 
4
6
9
,
2
2
9
.
9
6

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
U
C
E

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
4
5
.
1
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
U
C
E
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
5
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
4
.
5
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
U
C
L
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
U
C
L
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
2
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
5
6

 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
8
2
.
2
1

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
B
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
0
6
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
B
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
1
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
1
2
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
9
.
8
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
C
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
C
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
0
6
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
5
8

 
 
 
 
8
0
,
3
3
1
.
9
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
9
,
0
0
5
.
6
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
1
.
5
8

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
1
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
7
3
.
6
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
1
.
1
7

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
7
3
.
6
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
1
.
1
7

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
5
9

 
 
 
 
6
1
,
3
6
4
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
5
5
.
0
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
.
6
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
4
5

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
1
1
.
1
1

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
7
8
.
0
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
6
1

 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
7
8
.
0
1

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
0
.
4
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
1
.
1
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
3
1
.
6
0

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
1
.
9
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
1
.
9
5

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
8
4
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
.
2
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
6
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
3
7
.
2
1

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
7
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
5
5

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
9
.
3
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
3

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
2
.
9
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
6
.
5
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
6
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
8
,
5
1
0
.
7
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
5
.
6
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
6
.
0
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
1
.
8
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
3

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
.
5
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
2
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
1
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
6
5

 
 
 
 
7
0
,
4
2
0
.
9
9

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
3
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
1
3
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
6
6

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
2
8
.
0
0

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
8
9
,
5
1
5
.
9
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
2
.
4
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
7
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
F
F
2
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
7
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
6
,
2
0
7
.
4
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
3
1
3
.
2
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
9
2
.
6
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
6
,
2
0
7
.
4
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
3
1
3
.
2
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
7
2

 
 
 
3
2
1
,
6
9
9
.
7
8



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
6
,
8
3
3
.
8
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
5
3
.
8
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
0
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
7
3

 
 
 
 
9
2
,
9
2
7
.
6
7

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
6
6
,
9
6
5
.
8
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
7
4

 
 
 
1
6
6
,
9
6
5
.
8
2

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
9
1
.
1
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
2
5
.
7
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
7
5

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
2
1
6
.
8
4

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
6
0
.
0
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
7
6

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
6
0
.
0
5

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
8
9
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
8
9
.
2
6

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
1
1
.
1
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
2
1
.
9
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
7
8

 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
3
3
.
1
1

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
6
5
.
0
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
.
3
5

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
4

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
9
,
4
4
9
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
6
7
.
2
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
7
.
8
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
8

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
9
4
.
9
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
3
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
7
3
.
2
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
0
.
0
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
6

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
3
0
7
,
7
6
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
8
0
.
9
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
1
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
3
.
4
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
4
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
7
9

 
 
 
4
7
1
,
6
5
3
.
4
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
U
C
E

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
4
5
.
1
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
U
C
E
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
5
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
6
.
1
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
U
C
L
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
U
C
L
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
2
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
8
0

 
 
 
 
3
0
,
3
7
3
.
8
1

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
B
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
0
6
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
B
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
1
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
1
2
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
9
.
8
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
C
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
C
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
0
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
8
2

 
 
 
 
8
2
,
5
3
1
.
9
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
7
2
8
.
0
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
1
.
5
8

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
1
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
5
.
1
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
9
.
4
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
5
.
1
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
9
.
4
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
8
7

 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
1
1
.
8
7

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
2
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
7
.
6
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
.
6
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
4
5

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
5
2
.
3
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
9
5
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
8
9

 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
9
5
.
2
6

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
6
.
4
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
3
.
2
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
9
.
7
6

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
0
.
1
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
0
.
1
7

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
8
4
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
.
2
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
9
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
3
7
.
2
1

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
7
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
5
5

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
9
.
3
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
3

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
2
.
9
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
6
.
5
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
6
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
8
,
5
1
0
.
7
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
5
.
6
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
6
.
0
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
1
.
8
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
3

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
.
5
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
2
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
1
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3frdtl01.p-4
Community School District # 59

 9:26 AM
04/26/18

05.18.02.00.00-010085
Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 04/01/18 - 04/30/18)

PAGE:       16

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

accrual
Totals for 171801693

    70,420.99

Ncpers Group Life In
04/30/2018

04/06/2018
20180406ADVBYER

Payroll
       184.00

10L000 4553 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual
Ncpers Group Life In

04/30/2018
04/06/2018

20180406ADVBYER
Payroll

        80.00
20L000 4553 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF
accrual

Ncpers Group Life In
04/30/2018

04/06/2018
20180406ADVBYER

Payroll
         8.00

40L000 4553 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual
Ncpers Group Life In

04/30/2018
04/13/2018

20180413ADVBYER
Payroll

        40.00
10L000 4553 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF
accrual

Ncpers Group Life In
04/30/2018

04/20/2018
20180420ADVBYER

Payroll
       184.00

10L000 4553 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual
Ncpers Group Life In

04/30/2018
04/20/2018

20180420ADVBYER
Payroll

        80.00
20L000 4553 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF
accrual

Ncpers Group Life In
04/30/2018

04/20/2018
20180420ADVBYER

Payroll
         8.00

40L000 4553 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual
Ncpers Group Life In

04/30/2018
04/30/2018

20180430ADVBYER
Payroll

        40.00
10L000 4553 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF
accrual

Totals for 171801694
       624.00

CCSD59
04/30/2018

04/30/2018
20180430ADA15

Payroll
     2,383.00

10L000 4550 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual
CCSD59

04/30/2018
04/30/2018

20180430ADA03
Payroll

     1,885.00
10L000 4550 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE
accrual

CCSD59
04/30/2018

04/30/2018
20180430ADC03

Payroll
       300.00

10L000 4550 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual
CCSD59

04/30/2018
04/30/2018

20180430ADA08
Payroll

     2,560.00
10L000 4550 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE
accrual

CCSD59
04/30/2018

04/30/2018
20180430ADB08

Payroll
     1,000.00

10L000 4550 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual
CCSD59

04/30/2018
04/30/2018

20180430ADA21
Payroll

       450.00
10L000 4550 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE
accrual

CCSD59
04/30/2018

04/30/2018
20180430ADA37

Payroll
     2,000.00

10L000 4550 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual
CCSD59

04/30/2018
04/30/2018

20180430ADA07
Payroll

       475.00
10L000 4550 0000 00 000000

DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE
accrual

CCSD59
04/30/2018

04/30/2018
20180430ADA12

Payroll
       175.00

20L000 4550 0000 00 000000
DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
2
6
 
A
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
0
1
0
0
8
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
4
3
0
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
7
1
8
0
1
6
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
2
8
.
0
0

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
3
,
1
8
8
,
6
9
0
.
3
2



3frdtl01.p-4
Community School District # 59

 9:26 AM
04/26/18

05.18.02.00.00-010085
Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 04/01/18 - 04/30/18)

PAGE:       18

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

10
EDUCATIONAL FUND

     2,571,448.11
            -0.31

             0.00
     2,571,447.80

20
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND

       148,663.74
             0.00

             0.00
       148,663.74

40
TRANSPORTATION FUND

         5,827.95
             0.00

             0.00
         5,827.95

50
MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SOC SEC F

       462,750.83
             0.00

             0.00
       462,750.83

*** Fund Summary Totals ***
     3,188,690.63

            -0.31
             0.00

     3,188,690.32

************************ End of report ************************



 
 

Board Meeting –  05/14/2018 
Item No. 7.03 

Page 1 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORTS 

 
Background 
Financial statements showing the budget status; Investment Report, Activity Statement, Balance           
Sheet, and monthly Financial Summary Statement are generally presented to the Board of             
Education approximately six weeks following the month being reported. It is the method by              
which the Board is apprised of financial activities for the District. 

Recommendation 
The Administration recommends acceptance of the monthly financial reports. Because the           
district's finances are subject to audit, the term "accept" is used rather than "approve." 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by __________________, seconded by _______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May, 2018 the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education accept the following Financial Reports: 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports 
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2018 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of March 31, 2018 
c. Investment Report as of March 31, 2018 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of March 31, 2018 

 



M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 2018



2017-2018
     Current M

onth
Year to Date

2017-2018
Beginning Balance

Activity
Activity

Ending Balance

Cash
8,364,238

$               
(1,528,838)

$           
8,065,451

$               
16,429,689

$             

Taxes Receivable
37,010,684

               
-

                         
(28,895,014)

              
8,115,670

                 

Accounts Receivable
290,218

                    
(1,442)

                    
(283,532)

                  
6,686

                        

Due From
 Other Govt Units

10,226,514
               

-
                         

(2,687,284)
                

7,539,230
                 

Accrued Interest Receivable
185,036

                    
(6,498)

                    
(53,812)

                    
131,224

                    

Investm
ents

86,868,010
               

25,082,020
            

(1,732,629)
                

85,135,381
               

Prepaid Expenses
25

                             
-

                         
-

                            
25

                             

TOTAL ASSETS
142,944,725

$           
23,545,242

$          
(25,586,820)

$            
117,357,905

$           

Accounts Payable
4,392,160

$               
464,515

$               
(591,564)

$                
3,800,596

$               

Payroll W
ithholding

3,966,229
                 

345,065
                 

(2,540,791)
                

1,425,438
                 

Salary and W
ages Payable

3,856,459
                 

-
                         

(3,856,459)
                

-
                            

Deferred Incom
e 

131,624
                    

7,235
                     

12,710
                      

144,334
                    

Due to Activity Funds
53,479

                      
(634)

                       
(5,895)

                      
47,584

                      

Deferred  Revenue
15,656,635

               
982

                        
89,860

                      
15,746,495

               

TOTAL LIABILITIES
28,056,586

$             
817,163

$               
(6,892,139)

$              
21,164,447

$             

TOTAL FUND BALANCE
114,888,139

             
22,728,079

            
(18,694,681)

              
96,193,458

               

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND BALANCE

142,944,725
$           

23,545,242
$          

(25,586,820)
$            

117,357,905
$           

COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUNDS
M

ARCH 2018



M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
68,576,262

$           
25,848,957

$          
42,903,058

$          
25,673,204

$         
62.56%

State
10,549,803

             
1,091,782

              
10,180,415

            
369,388

                
96.50%

Federal
5,489,228

               
236,387

                 
2,901,569

              
2,587,659

             
52.86%

TOTAL REVENUE
84,615,293

$           
27,177,126

$          
55,985,042

$          
28,630,251

$         
66.16%

Expenditures

Salaries
67,000,921

$           
5,051,392

$            
41,760,214

$          
25,240,707

$         
62.33%

Benefits
11,768,546

             
916,746

                 
7,293,690

              
4,474,856

             
61.98%

Purchased Services
6,631,060

               
558,567

                 
4,877,592

              
1,753,468

             
73.56%

Supplies
5,029,971

               
64,710

                   
3,396,770

              
1,633,201

             
67.53%

Capital Outlay
56,841

                    
-

                         
56,653

                   
188

                       
99.67%

Other
3,735,421

               
1,060,727

              
2,857,195

              
878,226

                
76.49%

Equipm
ent

322,508
                  

2,255
                     

129,163
                 

193,345
                

40.05%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
94,545,268

$           
7,654,397

$            
60,371,277

$          
34,173,991

$         
63.85%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(9,929,975)

$            
19,522,729

$          
(4,386,235)

$           

COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

M
ARCH 2018

SUM
M

ARY STATEM
ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

EDUCATIONAL FUND

 $-   
 $10,000,000 
 $20,000,000 
 $30,000,000 
 $40,000,000 
 $50,000,000 
 $60,000,000 
 $70,000,000 
 $80,000,000 
 $90,000,000 

 $100,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

 $-   
 $10,000,000 
 $20,000,000 
 $30,000,000 
 $40,000,000 
 $50,000,000 
 $60,000,000 
 $70,000,000 
 $80,000,000 
 $90,000,000 

 $100,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
OPERATIONS AND M

AINTENANCE FUND
M

ARCH 2018

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
7,302,801

$             
1,806,505

$            
3,547,330

$        
3,755,471

$         
48.57%

State
1,254,427

               
-

$                      
-

$                   
1,254,427

$         
0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
8,557,228

$             
1,806,505

$            
3,547,330

$        
5,009,898

$         
41.45%

 Expenditures

Salaries
4,475,807

$             
312,959

$               
2,932,363

$        
1,543,444

$         
65.52%

Benefits
842,184

                  
66,355

                   
589,000

             
253,184

              
69.94%

Purchased Services
1,181,061

               
90,534

                   
949,819

             
231,242

              
80.42%

Supplies
1,643,441

               
84,280

                   
1,034,622

          
608,819

              
62.95%

Capital Outlay
4,081,943

               
-

                        
2,739,828

          
1,342,115

           
67.12%

Other
155,000

                  
-

                        
2,588

                 
152,412

              
1.67%

Equipm
ent

18,000
                    

1,060
                     

25,573
               

(7,573)
                

142.07%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
12,397,436

$           
555,188

$               
8,273,793

$        
4,123,643

$         
66.74%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(3,840,208)

             
1,251,317

              
(4,726,463)

         

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-   
 $2,000,000 
 $4,000,000 
 $6,000,000 
 $8,000,000 

 $10,000,000 
 $12,000,000 
 $14,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE

 $-   

 $2,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

 $10,000,000 

 $12,000,000 

 $14,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

M
ARCH 2018

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Interest on Investm
ent

-
$                       

-
$                      

-
$                   

-
$                   

0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
-

$                       
-

$                      
-

$                   
-

$                   
0.00%

 Expenditures

Purchased Services
1,629,907

$             
76,699

$                 
768,725

$           
861,182

$            
47.16%

Supplies
425,000

                  
-

                        
15,234

               
409,766

              
3.58%

Equipm
ent

-
                         

-
                        

9,992
                 

(9,992)
                

0.00%

Capital Outlay
16,802,330

             
1,060,002

              
7,825,827

          
8,976,503

           
46.58%

Contingency/Other
-

                         
-

                        
-

                     
-

                     
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
18,857,237

$           
1,136,701

$            
8,619,778

$        
10,237,459

$       
45.71%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(18,857,237)

           
(1,136,701)

            
(8,619,778)

         

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-   

 $5,000,000 

 $10,000,000 

 $15,000,000 

 $20,000,000 

    
BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE

 $-   

 $5,000,000 

 $10,000,000 

 $15,000,000 

 $20,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
TRANSPORTATION FUND

M
ARCH 2018

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
3,506,305

$           
1,707,007

$      
2,652,027

$         
854,278

$              
75.64%

State
1,728,982

             
-

                   
1,021,569

           
707,413

                
59.08%

TOTAL REVENUE
5,235,287

$           
1,707,007

$      
3,673,596

$         
1,561,691

$           
70.17%

 Expenditures

Salaries
258,977

$              
9,815

$             
132,474

$            
126,503

$              
51.15%

Benefits
49,876

                  
2,683

               
29,025

                
20,851

                  
58.19%

Purchased Services
6,350,728

             
480,732

           
3,427,095

           
2,923,633

             
53.96%

Supplies
164,780

                
16,764

             
115,535

              
49,245

                  
70.11%

Other
15,150

                  
-

                   
651

                     
14,499

                  
4.30%

Equipm
ent

5,000
                    

3,150
                  

1,850
                    

63.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6,844,511

$           
509,994

$         
3,707,930

$         
3,136,581

$           
54.17%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(1,609,224)

            
1,197,013

        
(34,334)

              

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $5,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $7,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $5,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $7,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
ILLINOIS M

UNICIPAL RETIREM
ENT/SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

M
ARCH 2018

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
3,530,315

$           
757,431

$              
1,635,159

$         
1,895,156

$           
46.32%

TOTAL REVENUE
3,530,315

$           
757,431

$              
1,635,159

$         
1,895,156

$           
46.32%

 Expenditures

Benefits
3,570,013

$           
260,402

$              
2,355,900

$         
1,214,113

$           
65.99%

Other
20,000

                  
-

                        
-

                     
20,000

                  
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,590,013

$           
260,402

$              
2,355,900

$         
1,234,113

$           
65.62%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(59,698)

                 
497,029

                
(720,741)

            

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

EXPENDITURES

BUDGET
YTD

BUDGET
YTD

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
W

ORKING CASH FUND
M

ARCH 2018M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
234,117

$               
8,102

$                  
76,845

$                  
157,272

$              
32.82%

Transfer for Sale of Building
1,000,000

              
1,000,000

             
1,000,000

               
1,000,000

             
100.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
1,234,117

$            
1,008,102

$           
1,076,845

$             
1,157,272

$           
87.26%

 Expenditures

Inter-Fund Transfer
1,234,000

$            
-

$                      
-

$                       
1,234,000

$           
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1,234,000

$            
-

$                      
-

$                       
1,234,000

$           
0.00%

Revenue Over Expenditures
117

$                      
1,008,102

$           
1,076,845

$             

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
DEBT SERVICE FUND

M
ARCH 2018

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue
Local

3,645,021
$           

1,388,590
$           

2,214,756
$             

2,345,770
$                

60.76%

TOTAL REVENUE
3,645,021

$           
1,388,590

$           
2,214,756

$             
2,345,770

$                
60.76%

 Expenditures

Bond Interest Paym
ent

646,300
$              

-
$                      

646,300
$                

-
$                           

100.00%

Bond Principal Paym
ent

2,850,000
             

-
                        

2,850,000
               

-
                             

100.00%

Bank Fees
3,500

                    
-

                        
2,450

                      
1,050

                         
70.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,499,800

$           
-

$                      
3,498,750

$             
1,050

$                       
99.97%

 
Revenue Over Expenditures

145,221
                

1,388,590
             

(1,283,994)
              

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET    YTD

EXPENDITURES

      

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET    YTD

REVENUE



M
A

R
C

H
 2018

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
P

O
R

T



C
om

m
unity C

onsolidated School D
istrict 59

Investm
ent Sum

m
ary R

eport
at M

arch 31, 2018

A
verage Interest R

ate of Investm
ents at M

onth E
nd

2.99%

A
verage D

ays to M
aturity from

 M
onth E

nd
(

2,307)
                   

Interest R
eceived Y

ear to D
ate

$878,837

Investm
ent Totals by Type

O
riginal C

ost
M

arket Value at 
M

arch 31, 2018
C

ertificates of D
eposit

$0
0.00%

$0
C

om
m

ercial P
aper

5,487,264
6.39%

5,489,684
G

overnm
ent A

gencies
52,349,232

60.96%
51,106,316

Treasuries
2,401,173

2.80%
2,403,090

M
oney M

arket
25,633,978

29.85%
25,633,978

Total Investm
ents

$85,871,646
100.00%

$84,633,068
A

ccum
ulated am

ortization as of M
arch 31, 2018

(159,189)
M

arket V
aluation at June 30, 2017

(577,077)
Investm

ents as recorded in the Financial Statem
ents 

at M
arch 31, 2018

$85,135,380

Interest Percentage A
llocation by Fund

E
ducational Fund

78%
O

perations and M
aintenance Fund

4%
Transportation Fund

3%
IM

R
F Fund

1%
B

ond &
 Interest

3%
C

apital P
roject

0%
W

orking C
ash Fund

11%
100%



Investm
ent D

etail M
arch 2018

Security Identifier
Type

H
olding

Purchase 
(Settlem

ent) D
ate

M
aturity D

ate
Interest R

ate
O

riginal C
ost 

Basis 
A

djusted C
ost 

Basis 
A

cc A
m

ort
M

arket V
alue

C
urrent M

onth
N

orthern Trust 4325
3800742012

M
oney M

kt.
299,145.72

299,145.72
0.00

299,145.72
N

orthern Trust 4325
31402Y

C
69

FN
M

A
741793

10/6/2009
10/1/2018

5.500%
24,927.30

24,927.30
0.00

23,457.80
N

orthern Trust 4325
31403JZ41

FN
M

A
750563

10/6/2009
12/1/2018

5.500%
3,755.47

3,755.47
0.00

3,527.52
N

orthern Trust 4325
31404FT45

FN
M

A
767471

10/6/2009
1/1/2019

5.500%
3,210.06

3,210.06
0.00

3,016.88
Total A

sset B
acked Securities

31,892.83
31,892.83

0.00
30,002.20

N
orthern Trust 4325

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total C
D

s
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3136G

ZU
2

FN
M

A
7/27/2016

7/27/2018
0.940%

725,000.00
725,000.00

0.00
722,832.25

N
orthern Trust 4325

3133EC
N

S9
FFC

B
6/23/2016

11/6/2018
1.100%

658,000.00
658,000.00

0.00
654,229.66

N
orthern Trust 4325

3134G
9JV

0
FH

LM
C

6/6/2016
11/23/2018

1.000%
800,000.00

800,000.00
0.00

794,904.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3133EFV

38
FFC

B
11/22/2016

3/29/2019
1.250%

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

0.00
991,250.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
8P72

FH
LB

7/12/2016
7/12/2019

1.030%
1,500,000.00

1,500,000.00
0.00

1,477,875.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3134G

9A
P2

FH
LM

C
8/22/2016

7/26/2019
1.200%

1,001,300.00
1,000,592.47

707.53
986,950.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3134G
3JM

3
FH

LM
C

7/31/2012
7/30/2019

2.000%
1,271,475.00

1,254,301.48
17,173.52

1,245,762.50
N

orthern Trust 4325
3130A

8N
R

0
FH

LB
11/1/2016

10/11/2019
1.125%

19,950.00
19,950.00

0.00
19,660.40

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
7Q

P3
FH

LB
4/29/2016

10/25/2019
1.350%

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

0.00
980,440.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3136G
2SD

0
FN

M
A

4/27/2016
10/29/2019

1.400%
500,000.00

500,000.00
0.00

493,290.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3133EG

B
K

0
FFC

B
8/15/2016

11/25/2019
1.300%

250,225.00
250,114.58

110.42
245,920.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

313381G
82

FH
LB

7/19/2016
12/19/2019

1.385%
715,000.00

715,000.00
0.00

702,809.25
N

orthern Trust 4325
3136G

16G
9

FN
M

A
7/7/2016

12/27/2019
1.400%

100,200.00
100,101.46

98.54
98,509.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3133EC
E59

FFC
B

9/19/2016
1/30/2020

1.420%
1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00
0.00

983,410.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3136G

3M
G

7
FN

M
A

10/25/2016
5/18/2020

1.500%
1,000,570.00

1,000,344.72
225.28

982,210.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3130A

87E7
FH

LB
6/8/2016

5/28/2020
1.500%

500,000.00
500,000.00

0.00
490,815.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3134G
9ZN

0
FH

LM
C

6/30/2016
6/30/2020

1.000%
668,668.00

668,378.88
289.12

658,888.48
N

orthern Trust 4325
3133EG

LF0
FFC

B
7/18/2016

7/13/2020
1.290%

970,000.00
970,000.00

0.00
944,159.20

N
orthern Trust 4325

3134G
94W

4
FH

LM
C

9/1/2016
8/24/2020

0.750%
274,862.50

274,862.50
0.00

271,752.25
N

orthern Trust 4325
3135G

0SY
0

FN
M

A
11/1/2016

12/24/2020
1.600%

4,987.50
4,987.50

0.00
4,890.65

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
7JS5

FH
LB

3/30/2016
12/30/2020

1.000%
500,000.00

500,000.00
0.00

495,805.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3134G

8LH
0

FH
LM

C
6/10/2016

2/26/2021
1.000%

335,000.00
335,000.00

0.00
330,933.10

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
83Q

4
FH

LB
6/1/2016

5/25/2021
1.000%

499,750.00
499,750.00

0.00
495,745.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3134G
9ZQ

3
FH

LM
C

6/30/2016
6/30/2021

1.000%
1,460,000.00

1,460,000.00
0.00

1,434,055.80
N

orthern Trust 4325
3133EG

LU
7

FFC
B

11/1/2016
7/14/2021

1.480%
19,950.00

19,950.00
0.00

19,267.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3134G

9Q
26

FH
LM

C
8/17/2016

8/17/2021
0.750%

500,000.00
500,000.00

0.00
495,670.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3134G
93N

5
FH

LM
C

9/9/2016
8/24/2021

1.000%
700,000.00

700,000.00
0.00

691,663.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3136G

3X
34

FN
M

A
8/24/2016

8/24/2021
1.000%

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

0.00
992,930.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
96Y

2
FH

LB
9/15/2016

9/15/2021
1.000%

750,000.00
750,000.00

0.00
742,657.50

N
orthern Trust 4325

3133EG
TA

3
FFC

B
9/8/2016

3/1/2022
1.620%

690,000.00
690,000.00

0.00
663,193.50

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
8JS3

FH
LB

6/30/2016
6/30/2022

1.000%
500,000.00

500,000.00
0.00

489,970.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3136G

3Z81
FN

M
A

8/24/2016
8/24/2022

1.000%
550,000.00

550,000.00
0.00

542,976.50
N

orthern Trust 4325
3134G

9F51
FH

LM
C

7/6/2016
12/30/2022

1.000%
1,251,250.00

1,250,923.83
326.17

1,216,075.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3133EG

X
A

8
FFC

B
10/13/2016

1/4/2023
1.730%

1,999,000.00
1,999,000.00

0.00
1,916,060.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
8EP4

FH
LB

11/17/2016
6/13/2023

2.000%
1,500,000.00

1,499,799.54
200.46

1,438,800.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3134G

95V
5

FH
LM

C
8/29/2016

8/23/2023
1.250%

605,000.00
605,000.00

0.00
587,987.40

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
9FC

0
FH

LB
9/22/2016

9/22/2023
1.830%

500,000.00
500,000.00

0.00
474,035.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3133EG
X

P5
FFC

B
10/5/2016

10/5/2023
1.820%

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

0.00
946,900.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3134G
A

R
C

0
FH

LM
C

10/31/2016
10/27/2023

1.000%
1,500,000.00

1,500,000.00
0.00

1,475,100.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3130A

95N
7

FH
LB

9/21/2016
12/15/2023

2.000%
1,250,000.00

1,250,000.00
0.00

1,199,987.50
N

orthern Trust 4325
3134G

9Y
K

7
FH

LM
C

6/29/2016
12/29/2023

1.500%
1,750,750.00

1,750,582.06
167.94

1,682,992.50
N

orthern Trust 4325
3133EG

TK
1

FFC
B

9/26/2016
3/6/2024

1.930%
500,000.00

500,000.00
0.00

468,580.00



Investm
ent D

etail M
arch 2018

Security Identifier
Type

H
olding

Purchase 
(Settlem

ent) D
ate

M
aturity D

ate
Interest R

ate
O

riginal C
ost 

Basis 
A

djusted C
ost 

Basis 
A

cc A
m

ort
M

arket V
alue

C
urrent M

onth
N

orthern Trust 4325
3134G

8ZT9
FH

LM
C

5/24/2016
4/26/2024

1.500%
312,000.00

312,000.00
0.00

305,045.52
N

orthern Trust 4325
3130A

7PJ8
FH

LB
4/29/2016

4/29/2024
1.500%

750,000.00
750,000.00

0.00
744,217.50

N
orthern Trust 4325

3134G
9H

91
FH

LB
10/20/2016

7/26/2024
1.500%

750,000.00
750,000.00

0.00
715,267.50

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
8U

Z4
FH

LB
8/16/2016

8/16/2024
1.500%

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

0.00
950,770.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3134G
A

D
Y

7
FH

LM
C

9/2/2016
8/28/2024

1.500%
469,000.00

469,000.00
0.00

445,625.04
N

orthern Trust 4325
3133EG

V
P7

FFC
B

9/30/2016
9/23/2024

2.000%
1,002,000.00

1,001,647.55
352.45

944,770.00
N

orthern Trust 4325
3134G

9U
Z8

FH
LM

C
6/30/2016

12/30/2024
1.500%

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

0.00
952,810.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
EH

63
FH

LB
6/30/2016

12/30/2024
1.500%

300,000.00
300,000.00

0.00
288,786.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3133EG
W

P6
FFC

B
10/4/2016

6/30/2025
2.000%

250,000.00
250,000.00

0.00
231,820.00

N
orthern Trust 4325

3130A
8G

G
2

FH
LB

7/12/2016
6/30/2025

1.500%
635,635.00

635,519.83
115.17

610,139.75
N

orthern Trust 4325
3130A

7ZP3
FH

LB
10/14/2016

5/18/2026
2.600%

166,958.37
166,958.37

0.00
159,050.00

Total U
S Treasury/A

gency Securities
39,956,531.37

39,936,764.77
19,766.60

38,900,242.75
Toal Fixed Incom

e
39,988,424.20

39,968,657.60
19,766.60

38,930,244.95
M

arket V
alue w

ith M
M

40,287,569.92
40,267,803.32

19,766.60
39,229,390.67

PM
A

10209-101
M

oney M
kt.

58,058.32
58,058.32

0.00
58,058.32

PM
A

10209-101
M

oney M
kt.

25,012,808.18
25,012,808.18

0.00
25,012,808.18

PM
A

10209-101
M

oney M
kt.

811.34
811.34

0.00
811.34

Total C
D

s &
 M

M
&

Treasury
25,071,677.84

25,071,677.84
0.00

25,071,677.84
W

illiam
 B

lair
SPG

C
P

C
P

3/22/2018
4/9/2018

1.74%
349,709.11

349,863.00
(153.89)

349,863.11
W

illiam
 B

lair
B

M
W

U
SC

C
P

3/26/2018
4/16/2018

1.49%
299,693.33

299,770.00
(76.67)

299,770.00
W

illiam
 B

lair
H

SY
C

P
3/22/2018

4/23/2018
1.74%

349,436.40
349,600.00

(163.60)
349,600.03

W
illiam

 B
lair

H
N

D
A

F
C

P
3/22/2018

4/24/2018
1.74%

349,424.44
349,586.00

(161.56)
349,586.32

W
illiam

 B
lair

IC
EPP

C
P

3/23/2018
4/24/2018

1.74%
349,458.67

349,571.00
(112.33)

349,570.67
W

illiam
 B

lair
PC

A
R

C
P

3/22/2018
4/25/2018

1.74%
349,400.04

349,564.00
(163.96)

349,563.67
W

illiam
 B

lair
C

V
X

PP
C

P
3/22/2018

4/26/2018
1.74%

349,395.08
349,555.00

(159.92)
349,555.21

W
illiam

 B
lair

W
M

TPP
C

P
3/22/2018

4/30/2018
1.73%

349,298.06
349,464.00

(165.94)
349,464.31

W
illiam

 B
lair

JPM
SC

C
C

P
3/22/2018

5/1/2018
1.74%

349,260.63
349,431.00

(170.37)
349,431.25

W
illiam

 B
lair

JD
C

C
PP

C
P

3/22/2018
5/7/2018

1.74%
349,133.75

349,307.00
(173.25)

349,307.00
W

illiam
 B

lair
IN

TC
R

P
C

P
3/22/2018

5/15/2018
1.73%

349,031.28
349,196.00

(164.72)
349,195.78

W
illiam

 B
lair

K
O

PP
C

P
3/22/2018

5/22/2018
1.73%

348,909.17
349,073.00

(163.83)
349,072.79

W
illiam

 B
lair

W
A

LTPP
C

P
3/22/2018

05/25/2018
1.74%

348,866.88
349,029.00

(162.12)
349,028.75

W
illiam

 B
lair

PFEPP
C

P
3/22/2018

5/29/2018
1.49%

298,928.00
299,072.00

(144.00)
299,072.00

W
illiam

 B
lair

C
A

TFIN
C

P
3/23/2018

6/1/2018
1.73%

348,632.08
348,755.00

(122.92)
348,754.58

W
illiam

 B
lair

A
PPIN

C
C

P
3/22/2018

6/4/2018
1.73%

348,687.01
348,849.00

(161.99)
348,848.89

Total C
om

m
ercial Paper

5,487,263.93
5,489,685.00

(2,421.07)
5,489,684.36

W
illiam

 B
lair

71-0146-01-01
M

oney M
kt.

4,378.87
4,378.87

0.00
4,378.87

W
illiam

 B
lair

3128K
X

S85
FH

LM
C

A
66843

12/30/2013
10/1/2037

6.500%
39,468.81

38,454.98
1,013.83

39,735.20
W

illiam
 B

lair
3129277L4

FH
LM

C
A

81799
12/30/2013

9/1/2038
6.500%

35,370.06
34,498.03

872.03
35,075.85

W
illiam

 B
lair

3129405F2
FH

LM
C

A
92646

8/30/2013
6/1/2040

5.500%
25,856.07

25,366.19
489.88

25,809.66
W

illiam
 B

lair
312964D

G
1

FH
LM

C
B

11903
8/28/2013

1/1/2019
4.500%

32,394.11
30,534.74

1,859.37
30,665.31

W
illiam

 B
lair

312966V
J0

FH
LM

C
B

14217
8/28/2013

5/1/2019
4.500%

9,212.59
8,693.47

519.12
8,750.10

W
illiam

 B
lair

31292LC
A

1
FH

LM
C

C
03665

12/30/2013
4/1/2041

9.000%
40,596.90

39,628.46
968.44

39,234.92
W

illiam
 B

lair
3128H

7N
99

FH
LM

C
E99416

10/19/2015
9/1/2018

5.000%
8,624.25

8,271.59
352.66

8,307.37
W

illiam
 B

lair
3128LX

H
N

3
FH

LM
C

G
02037

8/28/2013
1/1/2036

6.500%
70,099.65

68,328.04
1,771.61

71,161.45
W

illiam
 B

lair
3128M

5ZS2
FH

LM
C

G
04053

8/30/2013
3/1/2038

5.500%
245,252.25

240,334.55
4,917.70

249,406.44
W

illiam
 B

lair
3128M

54K
3

FH
LM

C
G

04126
6/27/2016

6/1/2037
6.000%

143,178.47
141,006.05

2,172.42
140,921.47

W
illiam

 B
lair

3128M
6JK

5
FH

LM
C

G
04466

8/25/2015
7/1/2038

5.500%
148,577.96

145,845.96
2,732.00

146,761.25
W

illiam
 B

lair
3128M

7Q
T6

FH
LM

C
G

05566   
12/5/2017

12/1/2038
5.500%

305,933.93
305,282.15

651.78
302,518.08



Investm
ent D

etail M
arch 2018

Security Identifier
Type

H
olding

Purchase 
(Settlem

ent) D
ate

M
aturity D

ate
Interest R

ate
O

riginal C
ost 

Basis 
A

djusted C
ost 

Basis 
A

cc A
m

ort
M

arket V
alue

C
urrent M

onth
W

illiam
 B

lair
3128M

9B
92

FH
LM

C
G

06964
6/27/2014

11/1/2038
5.500%

225,310.35
219,988.40

5,321.95
224,371.12

W
illiam

 B
lair

3128M
9N

R
9

FH
LM

C
G

07300
6/13/2016

4/1/2040
6.000%

564,661.35
556,613.42

8,047.93
551,181.79

W
illiam

 B
lair

3128M
C

4V
4

FH
LM

C
G

14236
1/28/2015

6/1/2026
4.500%

61,294.28
59,118.65

2,175.63
58,671.58

W
illiam

 B
lair

31335A
M

P0
FH

LM
C

G
60366

2/15/2017
9/15/2036

6.000%
86,717.37

85,957.41
759.96

85,117.34
W

illiam
 B

lair
3128PPU

Z4
FH

LM
C

J10600
8/30/2013

8/1/2024
4.000%

79,254.46
76,636.34

2,618.12
78,259.71

W
illiam

 B
lair

3128PSLB
1

FH
LM

C
J13022

12/30/2013
9/1/2025

4.000%
48,293.44

46,412.66
1,880.78

46,882.38
W

illiam
 B

lair
3128PV

W
L0

FH
LM

C
J16051

2/21/2016
7/1/2026

4.500%
239,713.23

239,486.51
226.72

238,764.63
Total G

old M
otgage-B

acked
2,409,809.53

2,370,457.60
39,351.93

2,381,595.65
W

illiam
 B

lair
31402Q

5S6
FN

M
A

735357
12/30/2013

5/1/2018
5.500%

438.98
411.69

27.29
409.82

W
illiam

 B
lair

31405C
M

G
1

FN
M

A
785259

11/18/2013
8/1/2019

5.000%
10,168.48

9,550.33
618.15

9,658.37
W

illiam
 B

lair
31408A

K
33

FN
M

A
845514

8/30/2013
7/1/2021

6.000%
108,472.72

100,792.24
7,680.48

101,402.28
W

illiam
 B

lair
31410G

E41
FN

M
A

888555
8/2/2017

9/1/2021
5.500%

638,150.55
631,362.81

6,787.74
626,722.33

W
illiam

 B
lair

31410G
K

Q
5

FH
M

A
888703

2/17/2015
8/1/2037

6.500%
367,304.33

356,283.96
11,020.37

356,490.99
W

illiam
 B

lair
31415W

3U
5

FN
M

A
991911

12/30/2013
11/1/2038

7.000%
77,875.72

76,148.62
1,727.10

79,271.96
W

illiam
 B

lair
31417K

Y
R

2
FN

M
A

A
C

1619
8/30/2013

8/1/2039
5.500%

467,702.15
457,739.90

9,962.25
467,332.58

W
illiam

 B
lair

3138EH
B

35
FN

M
A

A
L0957

8/25/2015
7/1/2021

4.000%
39,085.95

37,839.30
1,246.65

38,296.52
W

illiam
 B

lair
3138EH

H
B

1
FN

M
A

A
L1125

8/30/2013
9/1/2026

4.500%
58,211.91

56,225.23
1,986.68

56,746.23
W

illiam
 B

lair
3138EK

E35
FN

M
A

A
L2853

10/30/2017
6/1/2026

4.500%
116,518.44

115,952.33
566.11

114,744.80
W

illiam
 B

lair
3138EK

X
J9

FN
M

A
A

L3380   
12/20/2017

1/1/2034
5.50%

240,392.15
239,676.32

715.83
237,584.13

W
illiam

 B
lair

3138EN
N

96
FN

M
A

A
L5815

3/12/2015
4/1/2041

5.500%
146,447.31

143,615.36
2,831.95

143,198.01
W

illiam
 B

lair
3138EPD

R
2

FN
M

A
A

L6411
9/8/2017

12/1/2037
7.000%

717,111.78
713,832.07

3,279.71
702,649.29

W
illiam

 B
lair

3138ETPP5
FN

M
A

A
L8529   

11/29/2016
11/1/2024

6.000%
564,894.79

561,433.49
3,461.30

558,221.30
W

illiam
 B

lair
3138ER

H
B

9
FN

M
A

A
L9225

10/14/2016
1/1/2042

6.000%
649,712.62

642,574.30
7,138.32

632,329.21
W

illiam
 B

lair
3138ER

H
C

7
FN

M
A

A
L9226

10/14/2016
12/1/2041

5.500%
453,706.06

448,886.35
4,819.71

438,000.09
W

illiam
 B

lair
3138ER

Y
46

FN
M

A
A

L9730
1/25/2017

2/1/2027
4.500%

758,639.85
748,954.96

9,684.89
741,416.62

W
illiam

 B
lair

3138ER
5T3

FN
M

A
A

L9857
2/17/2017

6/25/2025
4.000%

2,735,620.29
2,708,848.87

26,771.42
2,679,979.45

W
illiam

 B
lair

3140J74K
8

FN
M

A
B

M
3525

2/12/2018
4/1/2041

6.000%
1,800,543.79

1,798,951.37
1,592.42

1,810,021.76
Total M

ortgage B
acked 

9,950,997.87
9,849,079.50

101,918.37
9,794,475.74

W
illiam

 B
lair

912828V
64

Treasury
2/1/2017

01/31/2019
7.020%

1,400,966.02
1,400,464.00

502.02
1,402,124.46

W
illiam

 B
lair

912828X
54

6/8/2017
04/30/2019

5.000%
1,000,206.85

1,000,136.04
70.81

1,000,965.79
U

S Treasury B
onds/N

otes Total
2,401,172.87

2,400,600.04
572.83

2,403,090.25
Fixed Incom

e Total
14,761,980.27

14,620,137.14
141,843.13

14,579,161.64
Total Securities

20,253,623.07
20,114,201.01

139,422.06
20,073,224.87

A
m

erican C
om

m
unity B

ank &
 Trust

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
143

M
oney M

kt.
244,120.73

244,120.73
0.00

244,120.73
B

M
O

 H
arris B

ank
204-181-2

M
oney M

kt.
14,000.64

14,000.64
0.00

14,000.64
JP M

organ
5330262046

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

PM
A

10209-203
M

oney M
kt.

653.73
653.73

0.00
653.73

Total
85,871,645.93

85,712,457.27
159,188.66

84,633,068.48



        A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 2018



80L002
4800

M
obile Hom

e Back To School

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,555.19
         

03/28/18
AP

BM
O Financial Group

Lakeshore Recycling Sy, Supplies for Oasis Event
171801588

(225.00)
           

Ending Balance
1,330.19

         

80 L006
4800

Educational Services Special Needs Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,780.33
         

Ending Balance
1,780.33

         
80L 006

4810
Educational Services Sarbaugh Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

105.05
            

Ending Balance
105.05

            
80L 063

4800
Gifted and Talented Association

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

587.71
            

Ending Balance
587.71

            
80L 121

4800
Brentw

ood Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

366.47
            

Ending Balance
366.47

            
80L 128

4800
Frost Jan Gram

 M
em

orial Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

30.63
              

Ending Balance
30.63

              
80L 128

4810
Frost Jayleen Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

848.01
            

Ending Balance
848.01

            
80L 131

4800
John Jay Children's Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

2,453.94
         

Ending Balance
2,453.94

         

Detail for the M
onth of M

arch 2018
Activity Funds Statem

ent



80L 131
4801

John Jay Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5.85
                

Ending Balance
5.85

                
80 L132

4800
Low

 Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

0.99
                

Ending Balance
0.99

                
80L 133

4800
Ecology Club

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

413.67
            

Ending Balance
413.67

            
80L 134

4800
Rupley Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

3,269.76
         

Ending Balance
3,269.76

         
80L 134

4801
Rupley Patrol

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

353.34
            

Ending Balance
353.34

            
80L 134

4802
Rupley Student Council

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,098.61
         

Ending Balance
1,098.61

         
80L 134

4802
Rupley Buchana Energy Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

-
                  

3/31/18
JE

M
ove Donation from

 Buchana Energy CR#57107 to Rupley Buchana
500.00

            

Ending Balance
500.00

            
80L 135

4801
Salt Creek Forum

 Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

2,245.30
         

Ending Balance
2,245.30

         
80L 242

4800
Grove Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

10,726.48
       

03/02/18
CR

Grove Jr High School
Reim

bursem
ent from

 Staff for Return Check
57202

37.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/08/18

CR
Grove Jr High School

chorus/dram
a fundraiser

52939
337.50

            



03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/16/18
AP

Karim
 Fuentes

Gam
e Official 02/03/2018

13015
(135.00)

           
03/16/18

AP
Craig Johnson

Gam
e Official 02/03/2018

13017
(135.00)

           
03/26/18

AP
Christina Law

renz
Accom

panist for Choral
181753

(100.00)
           

03/26/18
AP

Spirit Cruises
Deposit for 8th grade

181796
(3,206.29)

        
03/26/18

AP
Ildefonzo Chavez

DJ services for 8th grade
181704

(400.00)
           

03/26/18
AP

M
usic In The Parks

Participation fee for M
usic

181759
(2,220.50)

        
03/28/18

CR
Grove Jr High School

M
usic in the Park Tickets

52943
1,009.00

         
03/28/18

CR
Grove Jr High School

W
restling Tourney

52940
300.00

            

Ending Balance
6,293.19

         
80L 242

4810
Grove Jack (Hayden) Keen Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5,586.30
         

Ending Balance
5,586.30

         
80L 242

4820
Grove Cahill Brow

n Scholarship

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

911.20
            

Ending Balance
911.20

            
80L 243

4800
Holm

es Junior High Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

12,099.34
       

03/02/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Band fundraiser
56827

640.96
            

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/08/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Band fundraiser
56842

61.00
              

03/08/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Chorus Blizzards
56839

5.00
                

03/08/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Band fundraiser
56828

425.00
            

03/08/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Band fundraiser
56832

35.00
              

03/08/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Staff yearbooks
57203

60.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              



03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/09/18

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/09/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Volleyball shirt
56834

23.00
              

03/09/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Band Fundraiser
56833

89.00
              

03/09/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Band Fundraiser
56843

95.00
              

03/09/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Band Blizzard
56837

107.75
            

03/09/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Orchestra Blizzard
56841

566.75
            

03/09/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Chorus Blizzard
56840

102.75
            

03/09/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Art Blizzard
56838

107.75
            

03/22/18
AP

David T Funkhouser
Gam

e Official 03/17/18
13028

(280.00)
           

03/26/18
AP

Des Plaines Dairy Queen
Blizzards

181721
(459.00)

           
03/26/18

AP
Kristy M

 Dom
ico

Pizza party reim
bursem

ent
181725

(47.28)
             

03/26/18
AP

Papa Johns
Band Pizza Party

171801620
(123.99)

           
03/26/18

AP
Jennifer L M

cM
illan

Art supplies
181757

(102.00)
           

03/28/18
AP

Nasco - Disc #56372(PO#2431800155)
Supplies

171801615
(100.14)

           
03/28/18

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Concessions

56844
540.00

            
03/28/18

AP
Am

azon(PO#2431800171)
Supplies

171801575
(9.45)

               
03/28/18

AP
Am

azon(PO#2431800171)
Supplies

171801575
(40.17)

             
03/28/18

AP
BM

O Financial Group
Nassp Product &Service, NJHS Pins Yearbook Holm

es
171801588

(148.20)
           

03/31/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              

15,503.07
       



80L 243
4810

Holm
es Sue Bove M

em
orial

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5,134.36
         

Ending Balance
5,134.36

         
80L 245

4800
Friendship Junior High Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

(1,354.16)
        

03/02/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/02/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/07/18
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/07/18

SB
Yearbook

15.00
              

03/31/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              

Ending Balance
(1,234.16)

        



  
  B

o
ard

 M
eeting

 05/14/2018 
Item

 N
o

. 7.04  
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
O

N
SO

L
ID

A
T

E
D

 SC
H

O
O

L
 D

IST
R

IC
T

 59 
Elk G

rove Tow
nship Schools 

R
E

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

:
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S 
R

ecom
m

endation 
A

pproval 
R

esolution 
M

otion m
ade by ____________________________, seconded by _______________________ that the follow

ing resolution be adopted:
 

B
E

IT
R

E
S

O
LV

E
D

TH
A

T
on

the
14th

day
of

M
ay,

2018
the

C
om

m
unity

C
onsolidated

S
choolD

istrict59
B

oard
ofE

ducation
approve

the
follow

ing
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
um

an R
esources item

s: 

 
a.

A
dm

inistrator R
esignation 

N
am

e
Position/Location

R
eceived

Effective 
M

arjorie Bottari
Asst Principal / Brentw

ood
04/17/2018

06/12/2018 
 b.

C
ertified C

ontracts 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
Alyssa Broom

field
Psychologist / G

rove
B/M

A30 Step 1
$54,429

 1.0
08/13/2018

L.W
hite 

M
arilin M

arzan
D

ual Lang Tchr / Salt C
reek

B/M
A Step 1

$50,158
 1.0

08/13/2018
B.N

ovak 
 c.

C
ertified R

esignations 
N

am
e

Position/Location
R

eceived
Effective

 
Vivian Arm

enian
ELL Teacher / Brentw

ood
04/24/2018

06/08/2018 
Sara Barrick

Psychologist / Forest View
04/06/2018

06/08/2018 
Laura Kuettler

Applied Tech Teacher / Friendship
05/07/2018

06/08/2018 
Am

y M
arson

LR
C

 Teacher / R
upley

04/26/2018
06/08/2018 

 d.
C

ertified Leave of A
bsence 

N
am

e
Position/Location

R
eceived

Effective
 

Julia M
ontalto

C
lassroom

 Teacher / Frost
04/24/2018

5/30 - 6/8/18 
H

eidi Skorin
Instructional C

oach / Salt C
reek

04/06/2018
2018-2019 

   
 

  
 



 
B

o
ard

 M
eeting

 05/14/2018 
Item

 N
o

. 7.04 
P

ag
e 2 

 e.
N

on-N
egotiated R

etirem
ent 

N
am

e
Position/Location

R
eceived

Effective 
Kathie Lange

Executive Assistant / Superintendent O
ffice

04/26/2018
06/30/2019 

 f.
ESP Tem

porary C
ontract

 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
R

obyn Palerm
o

(.5) EC
 Assistant / ELC

IN
STA Step 1

$2,388.74
 .5

4/4 - 6/1/18
BO

E 2/27/17 
 g.

ESP C
ontract

 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
R

afael Vicente
Technology Assistant / Jay

SP Tech Step 1
$5,333.74

1.0
04/16/2018

D
.H

aack 
 h.

ESP R
esignations 

N
am

e
Position/Location

R
eceived

Effective
 

Lisa B
erlingeri-Z

im
m

er
S

upported E
d A

sst / B
yrd

04/06/2018
04/19/2018 

Laura Y
am

ate
N

urse-Itinerant / E
duc S

vc
04/20/2018

06/05/2018 
 i.

ESP R
etirem

ent 
N

am
e

Position/Location
R

eceived
Effective 

Judith K
ennedy

O
ffice M

anager / Facilities &
 O

perations
05/08/2018

10/02/2018 
 

j.
C

A
M

EO
 C

ontract
 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Lane Step
Salary

FTE
Effective

R
eplaced 

Kyle Ziegler
N

ight C
ustodian/R

idge-Ad C
tr

C
U

S Step 1
$16.28/hr

1.0
04/09/2018

R
.H

ernandez
 

 k.
C

A
M

EO
 R

etirem
ents 

N
am

e
Position/Location

R
eceived

Effective
 

Francis C
onnelly

N
ight C

ustodian / Frost
03/30/2018

11/01/2018 
Antonio G

arcia
N

ight C
ustodian / G

rove
04/02/2018

11/01/2018 
Jeffrey Schroeder

M
aintenance / Adm

in C
enter

04/02/2018
06/30/2019 

R
obert Skiera

M
aintenance / Adm

in C
enter

04/02/2018
06/30/2019 

     
  



   
B

o
ard

 M
eeting

 05/14/2018 
Item

 N
o

. 7.04 
P

ag
e 3 

 

 



 
Board Meeting - 05/14/2018 

Item – 7.05 
 Page 1 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL TO DESTROY 18 MONTH OLD OR OLDER AUDIO RECORDINGS OF 

CLOSED MEETING SESSIONS 
Background The State Law requires the Board of Education to audio-record all Board of Education Closed 

Meeting Sessions.  
Recommendation 

Approval to destroy certain closed meeting session audio files.  

Resolution 
Motion made by                                       , seconded by                                              to adopt the following 
resolution: 

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has determined that a              
need no longer exists to keep audio recordings of closed meeting sessions that are 18 months old or                  
older; 
WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has previously            
approved written minutes of such closed meeting sessions that meet the standard for written minutes               
required by the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06); 

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May, 2018, the Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education approves the destruction of closed session audio recordings prepared by the Board 
18 months or more prior to the date of this meeting and authorizes the Board’s Secretary to destroy 
such recordings.  

 
 



 
Board Meeting - 05/14/2018 

Item – 7.05 
 Page 2 

 

 

 
 



 
 
 

Board Meeting – 05/14/2018 
Item No. 7.06 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

RESOLUTION: ADOPTION OF BOARD POLICY �DLVWULFW ALPV� 

Background 
 

The IASB Policy Reference Manual provides a system for regular updating of policies to ensure legal 
compliance and provides cross-referencing of related policies and the legal references. Every policy is 
reviewed at least once every five years or as a result of state or federal, Illinois School Code, or Illinois 
School Board of Education regulation or rule changes. The administration also makes recommendations for 
policy revisions as needed. Additionally, the Board is required by School Code to review select policies 
either annually or biennially.  
 

Motion made by _____________________ , seconded by ____________________  to adopt the 
following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS on the 23rd day of April 2018, the Board of Education reviewed policy changes 
recommended in the IASB Press Update #97 for the policies listed below:  
 

a. Policy: 2:260 Uniform Grievance Procedure 
b. Policy:  4:40 Incurring Debt 
c. Policy - 5:200 Terms and Conditions of Employment and Dismissal 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May 2018, the Community Consolidated               
School District 59 Board of Education approves the recommended updates to the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education Policy Manual. 
 
ADOPTED this 14th day of May 2018, by a roll call vote as follows: 

 



 
 
 

Board Meeting – 05/14/2018 
Item No. 7.06 

Page 2 

 
 



   Board Meeting – 5/14/18 
Item No. 7.07 

Page 1  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICY 5:20 - WORKPLACE 

HARASSMENT PROHIBITED 
Background 
The State Officials and Employees Ethics Act, 5 ILCS 430/70-5(a), amended by 
P.A. 100-554, requires school districts to adopt a resolution establishing a policy to 
prohibit sexual harassment.  On April 23, 2018, the Board of Education reviewed the 
recommendations suggested in Press Plus Update #97. 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by_________________, seconded by________________, to adopt the 
following resolution: 

WHEREAS, Section 1-5 of the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5 ILCS 
430/1-5) includes school districts within the definition of a governmental entity; 
 
WHEREAS, Section 5-65 of the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5 ILCS 
430/5-65, added by P.A. 100-554) provides that all persons have a right to work in an 
environment free from sexual harassment; 
 
WHEREAS, Section 70-5 of the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5 ILCS 
430/70-5, amended by P.A. 100-554) requires governmental entities to adopt an 
ordinance or resolution establishing a policy to prohibit sexual harassment which, at a 
minimum, includes: (1) a prohibition on sexual harassment; (2) details on how an 
individual can report an allegation of sexual harassment, including options for making a 
confidential report to a supervisor, ethics officer, Inspector General, or the Ill. Dept. of 
Human Rights; (3) a prohibition on retaliation for reporting sexual harassment 
allegations, including availability of whistleblower protections under the Act, the 
Whistleblower Act (740 ILCS 174/), and the Ill. Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/); and (4) 
the consequences: (a) of a violation of the prohibition on sexual harassment; and (b) for 
knowingly making a false report; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Community 
Consolidated School District 59, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 
Section 1 :  The Board adopts Board Policy 5:20, Workplace Harassment Prohibited, 
attached as Exhibit A, which contains the following: (1) a prohibition on sexual 
harassment; (2) detail regarding how an individual can report an allegation of sexual 
harassment, including options for making a confidential report to an immediate 



supervisor, the Building Principal, an administrator, the Nondiscrimination 
Coordinator, a Complaint Manager, or the Ill. Dept. of Human Rights; (3) a 
prohibition on retaliation for reporting sexual harassment allegations and a statement 
regarding the availability of whistleblower protections under the State Officials and 
Employees Ethics Act, the Whistleblower Act, and the Ill. Human Rights Act; and (4) 
the consequences: (a) of a violation of the prohibition on sexual harassment; and (b) 
for knowingly making a false report. 
 
Section 2 :   Any prior versions of Board policy 5:20, Workplace Harassment 
Prohibited, adopted by the Board are superseded by this Resolution. 

 
Adopted by roll call vote on this 14th day of May, 2018. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
EXHIBIT A 
 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 \ Section 5 - PERSONNEL \ 
 

Section 5 - PERSONNEL 
5:20 Workplace Harassment Prohibited 
The School District expects the workplace environment to be productive, respectful, and 
free of unlawful discrimination, including harassment. District employees shall not 
engage in harassment or abusive conduct on the basis of an individual’s race, religion, 
national origin, sex, sexual orientation, age, citizenship status, disability, or other 
protected status identified in Board policy 5:10, Equal Employment Opportunity and 
Minority Recruitment. Harassment of students, including, but not limited to, sexual 
harassment, is prohibited by Board policy 7:20, Harassment of Students Prohibited. 
The District will take remedial and corrective action to address unlawful workplace 
harassment, including sexual harassment. 
 
Sexual Harassment Prohibited 
The School District shall provide a workplace environment free of verbal physical, or 
other conduct, or communications constituting harassment on the basis of sex as 
defined and otherwise prohibited by State and federal law. 
District employees shall not make unwelcome sexual advances or request sexual favors 
or engage in any unwelcome conduct of a sexual nature when (1) submission to such 
conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual’s 
employment; (2) submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as 
the basis for employment decisions affecting such individual; or (3) such conduct has 
the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with an individual’s work performance or 
creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.  Sexual harassment 
prohibited by this policy includes, but is not limited to, verbal, physical, or other conduct. 
The terms intimidating, hostile, or offensive include, but are not limited to, conduct which 
has the effect of humiliation, embarrassment, or discomfort. Sexual harassment will be 
evaluated in light of all the circumstances.  
 
Making a Complaint: 
Employees are encouraged to promptly report information regarding violations of this 
policy. Employees may choose to report to a person of the employee's same gender. 
Every effort should be made to file such complaints as soon as possible, while facts are 
known and potential witnesses are available. 
Aggrieved employees, if they feel comfortable doing so, should directly inform the 
person engaging in the harassing conduct or communication that such conduct or 
communication is offensive and must stop. 
 
Whom to Contact with a Report of Complaint 
An employee should report claims of harassment, including making a confidential 
report, to any of the following: his/her immediate supervisor, the Building Principal, an 
administrator, the Nondiscrimination Coordinator, and/or a Complaint Manager. 
Employees may also report claims using Board policy 2:260, Uniform Grievance 
Procedure. If a claim is reported using Board policy 2:260, then the Complaint Manager 
shall process and review the complaint according to that policy, in addition to any 
response required by this policy 5:20, Workplace Harassment Prohibited. 



The Superintendent shall insert into this policy and keep current the names, addresses, 
and telephone numbers of the Nondiscrimination Coordinator and the Complaint 
Managers. 
Nondiscrimination Coordinator: 

Mr. Tom Luedloff/ 
2123 S. Arlington Heights Rd.  
Arlington Heights, IL  60005 
Email: luedloff.tom@ccsd59.org 
847-593-4300 

Complaint Managers: 
Mrs. Maureen McAbee  Mr. Tom Luedloff 
2123 S. Arlington Heights Rd. 
Arlington Heights, IL  60005 

 2123 S. Arlington Heights Rd. 
Arlington Heights, IL  60005 

Mcabee.maureen@ccsd59.org  Luedloff.tom@ccsd59.org 
847-593-4300  847-593-4300 

Investigation Process 
Supervisors, Building Principals, or administrators who receive a report or complaint of 
harassment must promptly forward the report or complaint to the Nondiscrimination 
Coordinator or a Complaint Manager. A supervisor or administrator who fails to promptly 
forward a report or complaint may be disciplined, up to and including discharge. 
Reports and complaints of harassment will be confidential to the greatest extent 
practicable, subject to the District’s duty to investigate and maintain a workplace 
environment that is productive, respectful, and free of unlawful discrimination, including 
harassment. The District shall investigate alleged workplace harassment when a 
Complaint Manager becomes aware of an allegation, regardless of whether a written 
report or complaint is filed. 
 
Enforcement 
A violation of this policy may result in discipline, up to and including discharge. A 
violation of this policy by a third party will be addressed in accordance with the authority 
of the Board in the context of the relationship of the third party to the District, i.e., 
vendor, parent, invitee, etc. Any employee making a knowingly false accusation 
regarding harassment will likewise be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including 
discharge. 
 
Retaliation Prohibited 
An employee's employment, compensation, or work assignment shall not be adversely 
affected by complaining or providing information about harassment. Retaliation against 
employees for bringing bona fide complaints or providing information about harassment 
is prohibited (see Board policy 2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure), and whistleblower 
protection may be available under the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5 ILCS 
430/), the Whistleblower Act (740 ILCS 174/), and the Ill. Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 
5/). 
An employee should report allegations of retaliation to his/her immediate supervisor, the 
Building Principal, an administrator, the Nondiscrimination Coordinator, and/or a 
Complaint Manager. 
 



Employees who retaliate against others for reporting or complaining of violations of this 
policy or for participating in the reporting or complaint process will be subject to 
disciplinary action, up to and including discharge. 
 
Recourse to State and Federal Fair Employment Practice Agencies 
The District encourages all employees who have information regarding violations of this 
policy to report the information pursuant to this policy. The following government 
agencies are available to assist employees: the Ill. Dept. of Human Rights and the U. S. 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission. 
 
The Superintendent shall use reasonable measures to inform staff members and 
applicants of this policy and the names, addresses, and phone numbers of the District’s 
current Nondiscrimination Coordinator and Complaint Managers, which shall include 
reprinting this policy in the appropriate handbooks. 
 
LEGAL REF.: 

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. §2000e et seq., implemented by 
29 C.F.R. §1604.11. 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §1681 et seq., 
implemented by 34 C.F.R. Part 106 . 
State Officials and Employees Ethics Act, 5 ILCS 430/70-5(a). 
Ill. Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/2-101(E), 5/2-102(D), 5/2-102 (E-5), 5/5-102 , 
and 5/5-102.2. 
56 Ill. Admin.Code Parts 2500, 2510 , 5210 , and 5220 . 
Burlington Industries v. Ellerth, 524 U.S. 742 (1998). 
Crawford v. Metro. Gov’t of Nashville & Davidson County, 555 U.S. 271 (2009). 
Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, 524 U.S. 775 (1998). 
Franklin v. Gwinnett Co. Public Schools, 503 U.S. 60 (1992). 
Harris v. Forklift Systems , 510 U.S. 17 (1993). 
Jackson v. Birmingham Bd. of Educ., 544 U.S. 167 (2005). 
Meritor Savings Bank v. Vinson, 477 U.S. 57 (1986). 
Oncale v. Sundown Offshore Services, 523 U.S. 75 (1998). 
Porter v. Erie Foods International, Inc., 576 F.3d 629 (7th Cir. 2009). 
Sangamon County Sheriff’s Dept. v. Ill. Human Rights Com’n, 233 Ill.2d 125 
(Ill. 2009). 
Vance v. Ball State University, 133 S. Ct. 2434 (2013). 

CROSS REF.: 2:260 (uniform grievance procedure), 5:10 (Equal Opportunity and 
Minority Recruitment), 7:20 (Harassment of Students Prohibited) 
ADOPTED: May 13, 1996 
REVISED: January 11, 1999, August 9, 2010; September 8, 2014; January 22, 2018, 
May 14, 2018 
 
 
 



 
 

Board Meeting 05/14/2018 
Item No. 7.08 

Page 1 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH 

ECRA GROUP, INC. THROUGH THE IL-EMPOWER GRANT  
 
Background 
 
As mentioned in the Board Weekly Update from 4.27.2018, District 59 and Grove Jr. High 
School were selected to participate in the IL-EMPOWER Pilot grant and have pending contracts 
with two pre-approved IL-EMPOWER Professional Learning Partners, ECRA Group, Inc. and 
North Cook Intermediate Service Center.  
 
IL-EMPOWER is a statewide system of differentiated supports and accountability to improve 
student learning, purposely designed for capacity development to leverage schools’ strengths to 
meet student needs that is part of the new IL ESSA plan.  IL-EMPOWER facilitates a process 
with schools to address the developmental needs of the whole child – including 
social-emotional, physical health, and development.  This new structure replaces the 
single-provider model currently in place and empowers schools with greater choice and 
collaboration that is informed by data assembled through a needs assessment and equity 
analysis. IL-EMPOWER promotes collaboration and peer-to-peer learning as vehicles for 
educator-led and state-supported school improvement. 
 
IL-EMPOWER will be the structure for new statewide system through which schools will be able 
to select a Provider Partner(s) and access school improvement services.  Schools or Districts in 
the Pilot will: 

○ Work with a pre-approved Provider Partner to select the additional Provider 
Partners that best meet the needs of the school community identified from the 
equity audit and needs assessment. 

○ Work with their selected Provider Partner(s) to create a four-year improvement 
plan and targets with quarterly reporting to ISBE. 

According to the ISBE ESSA Plan, the vision for IL-EMPOWER is, “to allow the lowest 
performing schools more flexibility to choose the evidence-based improvement strategies that 
will work best in their local context. IL-EMPOWER also places greater emphasis on sustaining 
improvement by building capacity and leadership.” 

To assist in in this process, it is recommended that CCSD59 use the expertise of ECRA to help 
with this process.  ECRA provides school districts turn-key solutions to support a best practices 
approach to student data, anchored to a multi-dimensional definition of student success and 
college and career readiness. ECRA is one of the approved ISBE vendors for the 
IL-EMPOWER grant.  
 
The scope of services for the ECRA contract is as follows: 

● Review current assessment practices and existing data systems 

 



 
 

 
Board Meeting 05/14/2018 

Item No. 7.08 
Page 2 

● Identify redundancies or gaps in the assessment system 
● Provide recommendations for improving data systems, assessments and practices 
● Develop a comprehensive assessment framework that provides information to support 

decision making , school improvement and accountability 
● Assist Grove Junior High School in supporting Professional Learning Community work 

related to effectiveness of MTSS and the systematic use of assessment data 
● Provide up to four on site days for coaching and consultation with PLCs and 

recommendations  

The fee for the professional services provided by ECRA is $22,000.00.  Although the District will 
pay for these services upfront, the District will be fully reimbursed through the $75,000 grant.  

Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by ____________________ , seconded by _________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT  the agreement attached to this resolution documents the Scope of 
Services ECRA, as an approved ILEMPOWER Professional Learning Partner, will provide 
to Grove Junior High School, an ILEMPOWER pilot school.  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT  on the 14th day of May, 2018 the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the Professional Services 
Agreement between ECRA Group, Inc. and Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education at a cost of $22,000.   The cost of these services shall be reimbursed 
through the ILEMPOWER Grant awarded to Community Consolidated School District 59. 
 



 
 

 
Board Meeting 05/14/2018 

Item No. 7.08 
Page 3 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Board Meeting 05/14/2018 

Item No. 7.08 
Page 4 



 
 

 
Board Meeting 05/14/2018 

Item No. 7.08 
Page 5 



 
 

 
Board Meeting 05/14/2018 

Item No. 7.08 
Page 6 

 





  Board Meeting- 5/14/18 
        Item No. 8.01  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

ELK GROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS 
 

RESOLUTION: TYPICALLY DEVELOPING PRESCHOOL STUDENTS  
FIVE DAY PROGRAM FEE: 2018/2019 SCHOOL YEAR  

 
Background 
Currently District 59’s Preschool Program has space to host 50 typically developing 
students at the Early Learning Center. In 2012/13, the District moved to offering the 
4-day afternoon program to typically developing children, thereby reserving the 5-day 
morning program solely for At-Risk and Special Education students.  
 
To best meet the needs of the early learners, in 2017/18, the District expanded the 
preschool opportunities to families and offered a four-year old typically developing 
preschool program at Ridge Family Center at no cost. This no cost program will not be 
offered for the 2018/19 school year. 
 
In anticipation of increasing demands of the tuition-based typically developing preschool 
program, administration is recommending a five day typically developing tuition 
preschool program. The recommended tuition for the five day, morning only, preschool 
program would be $285/month, reflecting the additional days of student attendance. 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 Board Meeting- 05/14/18 
        Item No.  8.01 

         Page 2 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by _________________________, seconded by ___________________ 
to adopt the following resolution:  
 

WHEREAS, Community Consolidated School District 59 will provide  
preschool programming for special education, at-risk and typically developing  
children during the 2018/19 school year; and  
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May, 2018, the Community  
Consolidated School Board of Education approve the following for the 2018/19  
preschool program for typically developing students:  
 

● 5-Day: July - June: $285 per month ($1,425 per semester, $2,850 per year); 
● The school day (two and one-half hours) and school week, 

 
      Time                                School Week 

                                       8:15 - 10:45 a.m.            5-Day (M, T, W, Th & F) 
  
 

● And, require the first month fee to be paid at the time of confirmation of 
placement in the program, with a family eligible for a refund of the first month 
payment through July 2, 2018. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Board Meeting- 05/14/18 
        Item No. 8.01 

        Page 3 
 
 

 



Board Meeting – 5/14/18 
 Item No. 8.02 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BID FOR PARKING LOT ASPHALT RESURFACING 

FOR DEVONSHIRE ELEMENTARY 
 

BASIC BID INFORMATION 
 

NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED: 12 
DATE OF BID OPENING:  APRIL 13, 2018 

 

Background:  Parking lot resurfacing at Devonshire Elementary was included in the 
2018-2019 Capital Improvement Projects resolution which was approved at the 
February 12, 2018 Board of Education meeting. RTM & Associates, the District’s Civil 
engineering firm, prepared drawings and bid specifications for the project.  
 
Twelve (12) bids were received, opened, and reviewed on April 13, 2018.  A scope 
review was held with the lowest responsible bidder Accu-Paving Company, along with 
Scott Digilio from RTM & Associates, and representatives of the District. 
 
  

Recommendation 

Approval 
 
Resolution 

Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

 

 
 
 
 



Board Meeting – 5/14/18 
Item No. 8.02 

Page 2 
 

WHEREAS   parking lot resurfacing drawings and specifications were developed 
by RTM & Associates and the District and put out to bid; 

 

WHEREAS   12 bids were received and opened on April 13, 2018 with the 
qualified low bid meeting specifications; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May 
2018, the Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 
59 approve the contract award for parking lot asphalt resurfacing at 
Devonshire Elementary to Accu-Paving Company, 2665 S 25th Ave, 
Broadview, IL 60155 in the amount of $156,825.00 

 

 

 



 

engineering consultants   |   715 Ridgeview Drive, McHenry, IL 60050 
rtmassociates.com   |   847.578.0200   |   MBE Certified Business 

April 17, 2018 
 
 
Tony Rossi 
Executive Director for Facilities and Operations 
Community Consolidated School District 59 
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road 
Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005 
 
 
Re: Devonshire Elementary School - Parking Lot Replacements Project 
  
 
Dear Tony, 
 
Per your request, I have discussed the Devonshire School parking lot replacements project with the low 
bidder, Accu-Paving. From my conversation with Matt Mertes, he has a clear understanding of the 
project and his bid fee covers the scope of work shown on the Civil Engineering Drawings.  Matt also 
stated that they have the work force and time commitment to easily get the work completed in the time 
frame specified in the bid documents.    
 
Since Accu-Paving has successfully completed a previous project with CCSD 59 as well as other 
projects that I have been involved with, and knowing Accu-Paving’s good reputation in the paving 
industry, I have not checked with any of their references.  Due to the above information, I recommend 
that CCSD 59 award the bid to the lowest bidder, Accu-Paving.  
 
If you have any questions or need any further information, please do not hesitate to call.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Respectfully Yours, 
RTM Engineering Consultants, LLC 
 
 
 
 
Scott DiGilio, P.E. 
Principal 
 
 



B
oard of Education and A

dm
inistrative O

ffices
2123 S

. A
rlington H

eights R
oad, A

rlington H
eights, IL 60005

B
oard Sum

m
ary

N
am

e of B
id:

Parking Lot A
sphalt R

eplacem
ent - D

evonshire
  B

id D
ate:  A

pril 13, 2018

B
ID

D
ER

C
ER

T
FO

R
M

B
ID

 
B

O
N

D
A

D
D

. 1
A

D
D

. 2
A

D
D

. 3
TO

TA
L

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

A
ccu-P

aving &
 S

ealcoating C
o.

X
X

X
X

X
$156,825.00

M
 &

 J A
sphalt P

aving C
om

pany, Inc. 
X

X
X

X
X

$157,230.00

A
bby P

aving C
o. Inc.

X
X

X
X

X
$159,435.00

A
rrow

 R
oad C

onstruction C
o.

X
X

X
X

$162,915.00

O
range C

rush LLC
X

X
X

X
X

$173,888.00

G
reat Lakes P

roject
X

X
$174,594.00

E
vans and S

on B
lacktop, Inc. 

X
X

X
X

X
$176,000.00

A
llstar A

sphalt, Inc.
X

X
X

X
X

$176,400.00

C
hadw

ick C
ontracting

X
X

X
X

X
$176,887.00

C
hicagoland P

aving C
ontractors, Inc.

X
X

X
X

X
$177,000.00

A
 Lam

p
X

X
X

X
X

$188,498.75

Lorusso C
em

ent C
ontractors, Inc.

X
X

X
X

X
$601,290.00



   Board Meeting – 5/14/18 
Item No. 8.03 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF CREATED PROFESSIONAL LEARNING BY 

CRAYOLA DONATION TO JULIETTE LOW  ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

 
Background 
 
On May 8, 2018, National Teacher Appreciation Day, Crayola launched “Thank A 
Teacher” initiative to celebrate and thank teachers across the country for their 
commitment to students, learning and creativity.  This initiative coincides with Crayola’s 
115th anniversary.  
 
Approval is recommended for the acceptance of the donation of supplies valued at 
$500.00 from the CreatED Professional Learning by Crayola.  This donation will go 
towards classroom improvements and art supplies. 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of May, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the donation of           
supplies from CreatED Professional Learning by Crayola to Juliette Low          
Elementary School to be used for classroom improvements and art supplies, 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of May, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the donation of           
supplies valued at $500.00 from CreatED Professional Learning by Crayola,          
Education Department, Easton, PA, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to          
CreatED Professional Learning by Crayola, in writing, expressing the appreciation          
of the members of the Board of Education, and that this donation shall be listed in                
the “official” minutes of this meeting. 

 

 

 



Board Meeting – 5/14/18 
Item No. 8.03 

Page 2 
 

 



   Board Meeting – 5/14/18 
Item No. 8.04 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF BYRD PTO DONATION TO BYRD 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
Background 
 
Approval is recommended for the acceptance of the donation of: A Shure SLX receiver, 
lapel microphone, body pack transmitter and a Shure wireless microphone from Byrd 
PTO to Byrd Elementary School.  This donation has a value of $1,415.00. 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of May, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the donation of a            
Shure SLX receiver, lapel microphone, body pack transmitter and a Shure wireless            
microphone from Byrd PTO to Byrd Elementary School  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of May, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the donation valued           
at $1,415.00 from Byrd PTO, 265 Wellington Ave. Elk Grove Village, Il 60007 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to          
Byrd PTO, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of              
Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this              
meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 



Board Meeting – 5/14/18 
Item No. 8.04 

Page 2 
 

 



Board Meeting – 05/14/2018 
Item No. 8.05 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 

RESOL8T,ON� APPO,NTMENT O) AN' CONTRACT APPRO9AL )OR ELEMENTAR< 
PR,NC,PAL 

 
Background 
With the the resignation of Rachel Solomon, the District Administration recently concluded the             
search process to fill the Clearmont Elementary principal position for the 2018.19 school year.              
After screening applicants, completing multiple levels of interviews and conducting reference           
checks, the administration is recommending Mrs. Monika Farfan for the position principal at a              
base salary of $105,500, effective July 1, 2018.  

Mrs. Farfan has been an educator for 14 years, serving as a teacher and administrator in District                 
59 where she has currently served as an elementary school assistant principal at Juliette Low               
Elementary School in Arlington Heights for four years. Prior to her current role, she was an                
English as a Second Language teacher at Clearmont Elementary School for ten years. 

It is our pleasure to recommend Monika Farfan as elementary principal for the 2018.19 school               
year. The superintendent’s leadership team looks forward to the contributions Mrs. Farfan will             
make as we all strive towards preparing students to be successful for life.  

 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by __________________, seconded by _______________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May 2018, the Community                         
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education hereby appoints Mrs.                   
Monika Farfan as Elementary Principal effective July 1, 2018.  
 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May 2018, the Community                           
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education hereby approves the                   
contract for Mrs. Monika Farfan for the position of Elementary Principal at a base                
salary of $105,500, effective July 1, 2018. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Meeting – 05/14/18 

Item No. 8.05  
Page 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Board Meeting – 05/14/2018 
Item No. 8.0� 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 

RESOLUTION: APPOINTMENT OF AND CONTRACT APPROVAL FOR 
NON-NEGOTIATED POSITION 

 
Background 
With the the resignation of David Pohlmeier, Ben Grey, Assistant Superintendent of Innovative             
Learning & Communications recently concluded the search process to fill the Director of             
Communications & Design position for the remainder of the 2017.18 school year. After             
screening applicants, completing multiple levels of interviews and conducting reference checks,           
Ben Grey is recommending Mr. Justin Sampson for the position of director at an annual base                
salary of $70,000 (prorated to $6,461.54), effective May 29, 2018.  

Mr. Sampson has over five years of experience as a producer, videographer, and digital              
communications specialist in the television news and public relations industries. His portfolio            
includes award-winning feature pieces that were compiled while working with over 100 school             
districts in Missouri. Mr. Sampson has a track record of establishing trusting relationships with              
students, faculty, and communities when telling these stories. Mr. Sampson will also bring             
valuable marketing experience to District 59, having led campaign efforts through graphic            
design and print content creation for multiple organizations. 
It is our pleasure to recommend Justin Sampson as the Director of Communications & Design               
for the remainder of the 2017.18 school year. The superintendent’s leadership team looks             
forward to the contributions Mr. Sampson will make as we all strive towards preparing students               
to be successful for life.  

 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by __________________, seconded by _______________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May 2018, the Community                         
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education hereby appoints Mr. Justin                    
Sampson for the position of Director of Communications & Design effective May            
29, 2018.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of May 2018, the Community                           
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education hereby approves the                   
contract for Mr. Justin Sampson for the position of Director of Communications &               
Design at an annual base salary of $70,000 (prorated to $6461.54), effective May             
29, 2018. 
 
 

 
 



 
 

Board Meeting – 05/14/18 
Item No. 8.0�  

Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
















